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As a leader in cosmetics and beauty services industry in Asia with extensive retail network, Sa Sa has become
an important part of people's life in the various dynamic cosmopolitan cities of Asia, serving aimost everyone living
in its current markets and with prospects for expanding throughout the region.

With its largest cosmetics retail chain in Asia and premium fitness and beauty clubs, Sa Sa offers a wide variety
of choices of quality beauty products and services together with its professional customer service, making customers
more beautiful and healthy and cities more attractive than ever. Sa Sa is an important part of The Life of Asia.
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Corporate Profile
/NSIlSPh

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited ("Sa Sa" or "the Group/Company") is
a leading cosmetic retailing and beauty services group in Asia. Listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ("the Stock Exchange") in 1997 (Stock
Code: 178), the Sa Sa Group employs over 2,100 staff in seven markets
across the region, covering Hong Kong, Macau, Mainland China, Singapore,
Malaysia, Taiwan and Thailand. Its vision is to become the dominant cosmetic

retailing and beauty services group in Asia.

Established in 1978, Sa Sa has grown from a 40 sq. ft. retail space to become
a regional "beauty" enterprise. It is now the largest cosmetics retail chain in
Asia, according to the "Retail Asia-Pacific Top 500" ranking by KPMG and
Retail Asia magazine in 2004. Its renowned brand strength in Asia is built
on innovative cosmetic retailing at best value in one-stop stores filled with
top international brands. The strength of the Sa Sa brand is reflected in the
increasing number of awards the Group has gained both in Hong Kong and

internationally.
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Sa Sa has differentiated itself through the creation of an integrated "beauty"

platform, which covers three distinct business areas:

Retail - The Group sells over 400 brands, covering 15,000 skin care,
fragrances, make-up and hair care products, including private labels and
exclusive products. Its retail network currently comprises an extensive regional
network of 70 Sa Sa Cosmetics stores, including a 4,000 sq. ft. flagship
store in Hong Kong, as well as a La Colline specialty store and an Elizabeth
Arden counter. Over eight million transactions are made in its stores annually.
The international, Hong Kong and Korean sites of our e-commerce platform,
Sasa.com, offer round-the-clock on-line shopping services along with
comprehensive product and corporate information. It now serves customers

from over 50 countries.

Brand Management - In addition to selling its private-label products, the
Group also operates as the sole agent for many international cosmetic brands
in Asia. Sa Sa has been appointed by a leading global prestige brand, Elizabeth
Arden, as its sole agent in Hong Kong and Macau since October 2002. The
Group currently handles over 50 exclusive major brands with services that
include brand-management and distribution. This business accounts for about

30 per cent of Sa Sa's total retail turnover.

Beauty Services - The Group operates a regional network of nine Phillip
Wain health and beauty ladies' clubs in Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore
and Thailand and a men's salon, Inspire, in Hong Kong for select premium
customers. The two Sa Sa Beauty+ beauty and slimming centres in Hong
Kong now offer comprehensive, quality and value-for-money beauty services

for Sa Sa's loyal customers.
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Corporate Information
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Board of Directors
Executive Directors

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon
Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor
Mr. LOOK, Guy

Non-executive Director

Mrs. LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina

Independent Non-executive Directors

Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee, J.P.
Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas, J.P.
Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria, GBS, J.P.

Company Secretary

Ms. HO, Sze Nga, Maggie

Head Office

14th Floor, Block B, MP Industrial Centre
18 Ka Yip Street, Chai Wan
Hong Kong

Registered Office

P.O. Box 309GT
Ugland House
South Church Street
George Town

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants
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Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Bank of Butterfield International (Cayman) Ltd.
P. O. Box 705

Butterfield House

68, Fort Street

George Town

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Abacus Share Registrars Limited
G/F, Bank of East Asia

Harbour View Centre

56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai

Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

Citibank, N.A.

Credit Suisse

DBS Bank Limited, Hong Kong Branch

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Stock Code

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited : 178
Bloomberg : 178 HK
Reuters : 178.HK
Investor Relations

E-mail address: ir@sasa.com

Website

www.sasa.com
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Financial and Operations Highlights
MBREBRE

Turnover
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ERBREESM

e 8.3%
Beauty services
EBBRS

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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® 91.7%
Cosmetic retailing and wholesaling
{EiERTE R 3

N
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HK$ million B&# T

Turnover by Region
E S cbs bt
® 89.6%

Mainland China (Includes Hong Kong and Macau)
REARE (REFERRM)

o 7.7%
South Asia (Singapore, Malaysia & Thailand)
FA R RN - BAREERFER)

o 2.7%
Taiwan
A

Total §3 : HK$2,313.7 million BE# T



Financial Summary

MBBRE

2004/2005 2003/2004

Turnover ( HK$ million )

e (L) 2,313.7 1,883.3
Operating profit ( HK$ million )

S RRF (BRI 260.2 185.2
Profit attributable to shareholders ( HK$ million )

R SRR (i (E ST 216.6 151.1
Total annual dividend per share ( HK cents ) . ”
2EERRE (Bl) 17.0 12.0
Earnings per share (HK cents) - diluted

SREF - 858 GEL) 16.5 s
Net cash & bank balances plus held-to-maturity securities ( HK$ million ) 743.1 740 1
FRERBTEBRURBEISNAZ2ESR (B8ET) : ’
Inventory turnover ( days ) 101 %

FEES(X)

* Include 9.0 HK cents special dividend
BIE R E.9.0%1l

** Include 5.0 HK cents special dividend
B RIAL 5.0

Sa Sa International Group's Business Network in Asia
B35 BB S B Y SR N AR %

No. of Retail Outlets
ZENYAE

Hong Kong & Macau
EB KRR

Shanghai

i3

Taiwan

Al

Singapore

Hon

Malaysia
HRAE

No. of Beauty
Services Facilities

Image
Store /

Counter
RIS |

iR

43 2
1 -
4 -
9 -
" -

EXPL | EFFEAE Centres

LI
Hong Kong & Macau 3 5
B RREM
Singapore 2 .
g
Malaysia P .
kT
Thailand P .
=
As of 31st March 2005
2005 4 3 A 318
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Awards and Recognition
BEARE - BEMKS

Regional Recognition
NGRS

= As the only cosmetic specialty store in the "Top 10

Health and Beauty Specialists" in Asia Pacific region
ranked by KPMG and Retail :
Asia magazine, Sa Sa is the E
largest cosmetics chain store
in Asia Pacific region. L g Al
EESHEFMEBAR 5

(Retail Asia) #FNR_ZF

PO & A BV 3R K&+ K
EERERERZMET wa —
{ERME— AN E i mEFT
B B REBREFAMCITREHE

Sa Sa was ranked 447th and Phillip Wain ranked
498th in "Asia's Top 1000 Brands" survey by Media
magazine in 2004. The survey was undertaken by
Synovate. Rankings of Sa Sa and Phillip Wain were
even higher than a number
of multinational prestige

ASIA'S TOP
brands.
£ {Media) #HE_ETPNF
—IB /@ Synovatedt ¥ 35 M & BRANDS

TMISETHEME —TExE
EmiERER - BB HTH
BO++E - ENEHFTHA
NN BEREENDERBBEMEZ -

Sa Sa awarded "Superbrands" title in Singapore and
Malaysia for the year 2004/05 and 2005 respectively.
This was in addition to Sa Sa winning of the same
honour for the years 2002-2005 in Hong Kong as
well as Phillip Wain in 2004-2005.
BHHRN RN | BRH
R REEEENM
WREREDE [ &M
1 SO SBSE RIES
BERDRIR=ZBT_F=
ZERFR_ZEWPE_ZF
TRHEEEGUILRE -

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005

Brand Recognition
0 i KX £R
AR RS

Sa Sa won the "Grand Award - Highest Votes
Collected from the PRC Tourists" and "Gold Award
- My Best Hong Kong Brands 2005" in the "PRC
Tourists' Best Hong Kong Brands 2005" survey
organised by Hong Kong Association of Chinese
Travel Organisers and a group of PRC media. Sa
Sa accounted for nearly 50,000 votes out of the
total 90,000 votes received. Sa Sa Beauty+ was
also named "Quality Brands - My Best Hong Kong

Brands 2005".

A BHIRBEETEREBEEENSE
Sl mEemr rERESEETERE
i RS | RIFEE LMK (AR
- | ERESENYBAE| R
TREBELIEEE] - P
RNBREREINTEE -
Sa Sa Beauty+ RBEF&E

[EEEPALE] -

g

Sa Sa was presented with the

"Outstanding Chain Store" .
award by Hong Kong iiytaian 09

Business magazine in 2005. ”

s
%35 Hong Kong Business = :h_';:d
MR A_TTRF [HiHE et

BHIE | -

World-renowned internet company Yahoo gave Sa
Sa its "Yahoo! Emotive Brand Award" - health and
fitness category for the second successive year in
2004-05.
PIRAMER AN R Yahoo B EE —F (=%
2N ) BR) WP AR

['Yahoo! BI& ke |
A (2R MiEE

WaHoo!
emotive brand
4871) o awards
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== Sa Sa was named as one of the seven "Retailer of

National Excellence" for Hong Kong by China
Unionpay in 2005.
SHAR_TEZRFEFERBERESETER LR
[BXBREBERBET] 2— °

4 a s

Guangzhou Daily

Sa Sa was named as one of the "Top Ten Favourite
Brands in Hong Kong" in 2004/05 by readers of
Guangzhou Daily, one of the most popular dailies
in the PRC. Sa Sa also received "The Hong Kong
Merchants of Integrity Award" in the cosmetics
category for the second successive year in

2004/05. ,-'7
SHR-TTN ) TEERTEREH [ f
BEZ—EMAREA[REEEEE /
tRGIE 2~ MAR=TTm/T jgff
T EEEE FRUERET S "
R EBEENEESR] - &
- =
= i,
::.- ..___,.- hY :.-.'-\." ,
o _.-! —o

Sa Sa presented the "Quality Living I

Award Hong Kong - China Free Walkers' 5:;%

Choice Award" by East Week magazine *

in 2005. e

PR -EERFLEBERTIBH HA
[BBFERAE - BRITZERE] - \

Sa Sa is named as "Cognoscenti's Choice" in the
skincare & cosmetics specialty store category by
East Week magazine in 2005.
DIN—ETRFERETER [MRAZE - #E
m AR EPIE] -

Sa Sa's two exclusive brands, Suisse Programme
and La Colline, were awarded "Luxury Superbrand"
titles in both Hong Kong and Mainland China.

EENE A W21 Suisse Programme M85 & 85w
[&La Collinel &M AR B/t [ REBRMIE ]

- |5
=il:

SUISSE

PROGRAMME

La Colline

Swiss Riviera Beauty Treatment

Sa Sa was identified as the most popular retail outlet
in Hong Kong for PRC tourists by an international
financial institution, CLSA, in its survey published
in December 2003. Sa Sa continued to be ranked
as the most popular cosmetic retailer for PRC tourists
in its survey published in May 2004.

REERSRUEES
BER-BE=F+=  _
REFNBE 5k
BEHEREERONE
BEER - EH-ZTZE
mERANRAERS h
H o BB RERBRT o

b B AR B B (A R
FPYE -

m IO haw vigin HE

SEBRERERD A
“ETN ) CZTRFEFER
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Awards and Recognition
BEAORE - BEKEK

Brand Recognition
an bR ER

Sa Sa Cosmetics store,
with its trend-setting
new store image, was
named as "The Cool
Store" for 2004 by 8 Days magazine, one of the
most popular magazines in Singapore.

B MBI REENESTER - RZZETN
FREFT N AR5 875 2 —8 Daysit & [ & mE/E ] -

= Sasa.com was awarded the 2003 "e-Korea & CEO
Award" - "Specialized Cosmetics Shopping Site" by
Good Day, one of South Korea's
most popular newspapers.

Sasa.comRPEFBRETERE
Good Day % _—_ZTZT=4F
[e-Korea & CEOKE |
(b3t 4 EZPIEAR) o

cill
Harsn L CCOD Sl

1 0 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005

Excellent Service
BE R

== A Sa Sa beauty consultant received "2004 Service
and Courtesy Award" under the Specialty Store
Category - Junior Frontline level organised by Hong
Kong Retail Management Association. This is the
second year a Sa Sa colleague won such an
important trade award.
SHNERBRRBETEERHE —TTHF [#
i ARTE 22 | A R E AR B B P E AR ES 20E - 52
REBZFFFETRIGSHIES ERERIIE

F17 " R R TR o
w i - | i

AT
M b el

== La Colline shop was the "Service Category Leader"
in the "Beauty Products / Cosmetics category" of
the "Mystery Shoppers Programme" organised by
Hong Kong Retail Management Association for three
consecutive periods (July-September 2004,
November 2004-January 2005 and March-May
2005).
La CollineHPYEBEE = (“TTWFLENA - —
ETNFE+—AE-_ZTRF—AR=ZTRF=A
E0A) AEETEETEH SN SME R EIKAL
HEm JE AR I O BR 755 484




2= A Sa Sa beauty consultant won "Quality Service Star
Award" in "The Retail & Service Energetic Star Awards
2005" organised by Easy Finder magazine in Hong

Kong.
S EDBERESTAE
bogl? R - EEBEH (T

RRBEENZERE=
TTH| PG [BEARY
|KHE] o

== All of the four colleagues who represented Sa Sa
Group to participate in the "Distinguished Salesperson
Award" organised by Hong Kong Management
Association received the award in 2005.
M RRFPFPEENREL2NEBEEZEGERN
“ETRFR s [HRHHE R EE - 2EHEE
227 -

Management
rEREE

= Sa Sawas named as "Outstanding Enterprise 2004"

by Economic Digest magazine in Hong Kong.
DIEEBLBERAER_TTWF [HECE] -

Eoomonape sy

Chairman and CEO, Mr.
Simon Kwok, was named as
the "Man of the Year" for 2004
by Hong Kong Business
magazine.
EERITRAEE S L AR T
Hong Kong Business i

B-TEmE [AEAN) ¢

Chairman and CEO, Mr. Simon Kwok,
was hamed as one of the ten "Hong
Kong Business Masterminds" by East
Week magazine in 2004.
FHERITBRERBIALER_TT
MEERETEE [ EEHEST
REZ o

Vice-Chairman, Mrs. Eleanor Kwok, received the
"World Outstanding Chinese" award from the World
Outstanding Chinese Association and World Chinese
Business Investment Foundation.

BIEEIBEED L R
FEASHAUAERREESS
MR [ERGEREAR] -

B B PR 1
—EEN/ —ETHEFER
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Milestones
RNEFRXR

1973

® Eleanor Kwok, founder of the Group, and her husband,

Simon Kwok, began their cosmetic retailing business with
a 40-square-feet "Sa Sa" counter in Hong Kong.

B ASBEED L RE KD REE — AEEE —(EX
TR [5555 ik miBRI R R T EET -

1990

® Opening of the first Sa Sa Cosmetics store in Causeway
Bay, Hong Kong.
B RRER R & RS mE o

1992

® Opening of the first branch store in Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon,
Hong Kong.
REBNERPERBRERDE ©

kel

© Opening of the first store in Taiwan.
AEEREBRZE -

© Total number of shops increase to 11 in Hong Kong.
BHBREIEHBRBEEL—H -

© Sa Sa listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong in June
with an over-subscription rate of more than 500 times.
BIRANAEBEMERZAERAT
L ROEBERABRT AR

© Opening of the first store in Singapore. ‘
IR B S SR o

© Opening of the first store in Macau.

BPIE RS -

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005

1998

© Opening of the first store in Malaysia.
R P S A o

2000

© Opening of La Colline specialty store offers customers
premium beauty products and services, and demostrating
the Group's diverse brand-management capabilities.
fii&La ColineZFIJE - AERIRMHEENETEMRRS -
EREEBRENMEEEE ) o

© Acquires a major stake in Phillip Wain, a leader in premium
ladies' beauty and health clubs in Asia. This marks the
Group's first step into the Beauty Services arena.
BB ARIENB L FREFRLNZARRE - EXRREEN
ERE - FNERENRERSHMNEE L TFERRE
EEAT -

© Opening of the Group's 50th retailing outlet in Asia.
PR E M b [ 25 A -5 AR o

© Launch of Sasa.com A G _.
offers customers round- s hELE g
T i I
the-clock on-line EL]{ oy
) . R - W
7
shopping of beauty s
products. o - BETE
= e v
Sasa.comMULRIA © & i 'ﬁ
| " -
BRI BER LAY iR
BEMm °
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Chairman's Statement
B

The fiscal year 2004/05 was a positive one for Hong Kong's retailers, and
particularly for the Sa Sa Group. Against a background of recovery from the
SARS epidemic, the Group continued to benefit from the steady rise in tourist
arrivals, in particular from the People's Republic of China ("PRC") but also
from overseas, as well as the improvement in local consumer spending in
the latter part of the fiscal year. In addition, we began to see contributions
from our overseas retailing operations outside the PRC. Group profit increased
by 43.4% to HK$216.6 million, and Group turnover rose 22.9% to HK$2,313.7

million.

In addition to the interim dividend of 3.0 HK cents and a special dividend of
3.0 HK cents per share, the Board of Directors proposed a final dividend of
5.0 HK cents per share and a special dividend of 6.0 cents per share, payable
on 30th August 2005 to those persons registered as shareholders as of 25th
August 2005, making a total dividend of 17.0 cents per share for the fiscal

year.

In the much improved post-SARS environment, our emphasis was on further
extending our lead in the market, sustaining overall profitability and laying
the foundation for future growth by increasing our competitiveness in various

key areas.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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The first and most important of all has been to build on the accumulated
goodwill and reputation of the "Sa Sa" brand. During the year, the Group
devoted increasing resources to this initiative and our efforts garnered abundant
recognition. As indicated in a survey conducted by KPMG and Retail Asia
magazine in 2004, Sa Sa was the only cosmetics specialist retailer among
the top ten beauty and health specialist retailers in the Asia Pacific region.
In other words, Sa Sa was considered to be the largest cosmetics specialist
chain store in Asia Pacific in 2004. The Group was also ranked in the top
1000 (Sa Sa 447th and Phillip Wain 498th) of the most famous brand names
in Asia by Media magazine. These rankings were even higher than a number
of international brands with a long pedigree. In addition, Sa Sa was included
in Morgan Stanley's MSCI Small Cap Index Series as of 30th November 2004.
All these achievements testified to the success of our brand building strategy
and our leadership in cosmetic retailing in the region. We will continue our
strenuous efforts in this direction, leveraging on the strength of the "Sa Sa"

brand to maintain our competitiveness and to drive future growth.

FAMA 55 ] mEZFRI N EMEB AR

EEEEETEXEEN IR - FR - SEHIH
EERIE IR ANER - MIEHEB N INEXRR -
EN—IEmEFEHETAIELT (KPMG) & (Retail
Asia) MFER —ZZMFETHRASET  FI-E
RNETAERREEEEFEE M — iR EP
JE -T2 BHEE R ETNFRRBAERA

EEMEmEHEPIE © £ (Media) FEEH) T E A
miEPEER - KRETRES —T A2 CEHa%E N
B+t - SENRABEREMBEALT/) - HEHLE
EEATELEANBBR R £ - o SBFER
“TTNEt— A= T RESAERLT A/ NI
21 - BIFHNRE R B AR RE BA TP Y h heR 5 ST SRS X
U ERAEHERTETSRMmE R - SEKEES
NG - BE LTS REE - BB 5555 ] MEHHER
B #FBEFE EEBRRER

BRERERAE
“ETN /2T RFEFH
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Chairman's Statement
T FE R

In terms of products, we continued to develop our exclusive brand portfolio
during the year. According to a Euromonitor survey and company figures,
three of our exclusive brands already ranked among the top 20 skin care
brands in Hong Kong by annual turnover in 2004. We will continue to strengthen
and expand our exclusive product portfolio and further boost our exclusive
brands in order to develop more customer loyalty, to drive growth and to

provide solid contributions to our future profits.

Excellence of service has always been among our highest priorities. The
Group is committed to providing highly professional and top quality service.
During the year we made considerable progress in enhancing our service
quality. We won a number of awards in the area of customer service, testifying
to the success of our training systems. The implementation of a Customer
Relationship Management programme in the latter part of the year will see

these service levels further enhanced in the coming years.

Such initiatives reflect our determination to strengthen our competitive
advantages and to stay ahead in the keenly competitive beauty and health
market. Fiscal year 2004/05 saw us well set on a strategic path that will
enable us to realise our full growth potential, not only in all existing markets

but also in new ones.

Although improvements were seen in our beauty services operations in last
fiscal year, we intend to further integrate our retail business and beauty services
in order to enhance their synergy and to provide more comprehensive services

to our customers as well as a greater contribution to the Group.

In terms of operations, we upgraded Sa Sa's Point-of-Sales system and the
overall capability of our IT system last fiscal year to facilitate more efficient
operations and future expansion. Furthermore, we have started to implement
SAP's R3 Enterprise Resources Planning system in order to increase our
system capability and scalability, both of which are important to our long term

sSuccess.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Sa Sa always strives for improvement in management efficiency and
effectiveness. During fiscal year 2004/05, we launched a Business Intelligence
system to strengthen our effectiveness in strategic and operational analysis.
We also provided various training programmes to managerial and supervisory
staff in order to develop their work knowledge and to polish their managerial
skills. These efforts were recognised by our receiving various accolades for

the quality of our management and management practices.

Overall, Sa Sa will continue to focus on reinforcing the overall positioning of
Sa Sa as a Beauty Specialist and to further develop awareness of Sa Sa as
a leading cosmetics retailer throughout the region. Against a background of
growing tourism and local spending, we will leverage on our competitiveness
to realise further growth in Hong Kong and Macau. For the medium term,
we will pursue aggressive growth in overseas markets, which are also starting
to experience the benefits of PRC visitor spending. For the long term we will

seek expansion in the Mainland China market.

At the end of a successful year, | would like to thank all our employees for
their tremendous efforts and the energy they have devoted to making Sa Sa
into one of the outstanding brands in Asia. | would also like to extend my
thanks to our shareholders for their firm support throughout the year and
for sharing our vision and strategy for the future. | am sure that everyone in
the Sa Sa Group shares my belief that the confidence of both our employees
and shareholders will be rewarded with increased shareholder value in the

years to come.

7 )

Simon Kwok

A

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
7 RATHAREL

Hong Kong, 29th June 2005
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Operations Review
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For the year ended 31st March 2005, the Group’s consolidated turnover
amounted to HK$2,313.7 million, representing an increase of 22.9% from
HK$1,883.3 million in the previous fiscal year. The Group’s consolidated profit
attributable to shareholders rose to HK$216.6 million from HK$151.1 million,

an increase of 43.4%. Diluted earnings per share amounted to 16.5 HK cents.

A number of significant factors contributed to the satisfactory performance
of the Group. The growth momentum of the retail business in Hong Kong
market continued, fuelled by the relaxed travel policy for PRC tourists visiting
Hong Kong and Macau and by the number of tourists from other countries
returning to Hong Kong following the end of the SARS epidemic. Local people
showed a renewed appetite for retail spending, and the Group was able to

use its strong operating leverage to build on these opportunities.

Retail & Wholesale Business
During the fiscal year 2004/05, the Group’s retail and wholesale business
saw growth in turnover of 23.7%, reaching HK$2,122.2 million. The overall

gross profit margin increased due to the enhancement of our sales mix.

Our inventory turnover days were 101 days for the year ended 31st March
2005, as opposed to 90 days for the previous fiscal year. But this has to be
placed in the context of an operational shift towards importing more products
by shipping rather than air freight, and by an accompanying extension of the
payment period to our suppliers. Overall, we enhanced both our operational
and management effectiveness through the adoption of a new Point-of-Sales
system, a Business Intelligence system and a new Customer Relationship
Management system as well as strengthening staff training. All these initiatives
helped to bolster the Group’s competitiveness and operational flexibility. We
believe this will further increase the Group’s turnover growth and profitability

in the coming years.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Hong Kong and Macau

The increased spending by tourists, in particular those from Mainland China,
as well as the growing confidence of local consumers contributed to the
healthy performance of our business in Hong Kong and Macau. Turnover
rose by 25.0% to HK$1,916.0 million for the year ended 31st March 2005
and same store growth grew by 10.8%. Year-on-year growth of 34.8% was
recorded in the first half of the year due to the low base caused by the onset
of SARS in the corresponding period last year. A year-on-year increase of
18.4% was recorded in the second half of the year. Growth was registered
in both the average value per transaction and the total number of transactions

with an increase of 12.3% and 12.0%, respectively.

During the fiscal year, Sa Sa opened a new flagship store in Causeway Bay.
The Group also added a new store and relocated a store to Mongkok. Four
existing stores were expanded. As at 31st March 2005 there were 43 Sa

Sa stores, one La Colline specialty store and one Elizabeth Arden counter.

The Group strengthened the brand building of “Sa Sa” and the “beauty
specialist” image of Sa Sa by targeting marketing initiatives at both local
consumers and PRC tourists. We sponsored the Miss Hong Kong Pageant
2004, introduced a new TV advertisement to project our corporate image
in both Hong Kong and the PRC, and launched a TV advertisement for a
new product, Provocative, by Elizabeth Arden. In addition, the Group sponsored
a spectacular variety show to celebrate National Day, which was organized
by the Hong Kong Federation of Women. We also sponsored the Sa Sa Cup
at Ladies’ Purse Day as well as the “Horses Across Hong Kong” campaign

organised by the Hong Kong Jockey Club in 2004.
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Mainland China

The first Sa Sa store in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) was opened
on 26th March 2005 on Shanghai’s Huaihai Road. The Group has positioned
the outlet as a “one-stop cosmetics specialty store” that provides an alternative
shopping channel for our PRC consumers. We will focus on offering professional

and niche brand products in the store as well as value-added services.

Singapore and Malaysia

Turnover for the Singapore and Malaysian markets increased by 7.1% to
reach HK$112.8 million and same store growth was 3.6% for the year ended
31st March 2005. The loss recorded for the first half of the fiscal year was
reversed and both markets started to contribute in the second half due to
growth in turnover and gross profit. This in turn contributed to overall

performance.

In order to provide a stronger foundation for future growth in this market, a
series of strategic measures were implemented during the year. These included
moving the regional office back to Hong Kong to provide better support and
directions, new store formats, relocation of stores, store expansions,
strengthening of the adjustment of merchandise mix and improved staff
training. Although our performance was temporarily affected by these measures,

positive results were visible by the second half of the year.

Same store growth for the combined markets reached 6.0% in the second
half of the fiscal year with total sales growth at 6.7%. In Singapore, during
the same period, same store growth was 17.4% with total sales growth at
12.4%, and same store growth for Malaysia was -9.5% with total sales growth
at -2.2%. The performance of the Malaysian market was affected by the
government’s registration requirements for imported products. The effects of

these measures gradually receded with results improving in the fourth quarter.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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As at 31st March 2005, the number of stores in Singapore remained at nine
(one opened, one closed). Store numbers increased to 11 for Malaysia with
two new stores being opened and one closed during the year. Despite the
operational changes, Sa Sa was awarded the “Superbrands” title in Singapore

and Malaysia for the year 2004/05 and 2005, respectively.

Taiwan

Turnover in the Group’s Taiwan business increased 9.4% during the year, with
same store growth reaching 5.7%. An increase in contributions to the Group
was recorded. The full-year performance was affected by typhoons during
the summer and by the temporary closure of a major store for renovation.
This meant that staff had to be re-trained to adapt to the new store format.
The Group’s strategic consolidation measures began to take effect in the
second half of the year. Our performance therefore showed a marked
improvement as compared to the same period of the previous fiscal year.
Second half same store growth was 9.9% with total sales growth at 14%.
Since a new store was opened during the year, the total store number for

Taiwan was four as at 31st March 2005.
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"What are Sa Sa's main strengths?"

[BBHHEBEWE?

We have built a great brand that everyone knows, and we have an unmatched
range of products for our huge, loyal and region-wide customer base. Our relationship
with our vendors is excellent, our sales professionals give quality service, and we
have a long-established network of 70 retail outlets in prime Asian locations, along
with an attractive on-line presence.

In addition, we have extensive industry experience and a clear business focus on
beauty, supported by well thought-out corporate strategies, a robust balance sheet
and a strong management team.
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E-commerce - Sasa.com
Turnover for Sasa.com amounted to HK$30.4 million, representing an increase

of 43.8% over the previous fiscal year. A small profit was recorded.

Following improvements made to the web site and in the areas of marketing
and product strategy, the existing customer base is now much broader than
that of previous years, covering over 50 countries. Registered members stand
at over 100,000 and monthly unique visits to the site average more than
200,000. The new Sasa.com platform, launched near the end of 2004, allows
for higher capacity, greater flexibility in operation, and enhances the on-line

shopping experience. Sales have therefore substantially improved.

Brand Management

Sales of private-label and exclusively distributed products increased by 32.5%
and contributed 29.0% to the Group’s total retail and wholesale sales for the
year ended 31st March 2005. New brands secured for Sa Sa’s exclusive
distributorship includes such fragrances as Ferre, Guess and Hummer and
Bergman premium skin care brand. Our management of famous brands that
are available in a wide range of countries further enhanced our brand

management reputation and position in the marketplace.

During the year Sa Sa, acting as sole agent in Hong Kong and Macau,
introduced the new skin care brand, José Eisenberg, from France. This
prestigious brand is available in a number of countries in Europe, the USA,
Canada and the Middle East. Other such exclusive brands managed by Sa
Sa are Elizabeth Arden (available worldwide), Cellex-C (available in 40 countries),
Olos (available in 35 countries), Transvital (available in 17 countries), and Skin
Doctors (available in 20 countries). The latter is a top Australian skin care
brand that Sa Sa recognised as reflective of a growing trend in cosmeceutical
skin care products in the global beauty industry. According to Euromonitor’s
ranking of international brands by annual turnover in 2004 and company
figures, Sa Sa’s existing exclusive brands, Suisse Programme, La Colline and
Elizabeth Arden, should now be ranked among the top 20 premium skin care

brands in Hong Kong.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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During the year 2004/05, we continued to invest more resources in creating
a closer working relationship with our brand owners. We also devoted an
increased marketing budget towards promoting their brands and strengthened
the category management skills of managerial staff with the specific aim of
improving our marketing effectiveness. We believe that our investment will
result in a higher awareness of our exclusive brands and thus higher profitability

for the Group.

The year 2004/05 was also notable for Sa Sa’s marketing programme for
Elizabeth Arden’s fragrance "Provocative", which included a special TV
advertisement. Over 10,000 bottles of Provocative were sold within three
months. Similar results were recorded for Elizabeth Arden’s latest luxury
fragrance “Britney Spears — Curious”, with more than 10,000 bottles being

sold in three months.
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"How does Sa Sa manage to sell quality products at such
competitive prices?"
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Sa Sa applies its global sourcing and purchasing capabilities to obtaining the best
value products, buying in bulk to increase its bargaining power. A further factor is
our excellent long-term relationships with vendors. While we pride ourselves on
our ability to offer generous discounts, we also take exceptional care to ensure
that everything we sell is genuine and in tip-top condition.
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Beauty Services

Turnover for beauty services was HK$191.5 million, representing an increase
of 14.5% over the previous fiscal year. This was mainly due to the improved
performance of Phillip Wain beauty and health clubs and the opening of the
second Sa Sa Beauty+ beauty and slimming centre. Excluding one-off charges,

these results show a continuous improvement in profitability.

Phillip Wain

Phillip Wain offers premium beauty and health ladies’ clubs that cater for the
discerning customer. During the year ended 31st March 2005, turnover
increased by 9.4% to HK$168.6 million. Excluding one-off charges, profitability
was improved. These healthy results were largely due to an increase in the
number of treatments and product sales, an enhanced cost structure, and
a vigorous upgrading of marketing efforts. We strengthened both staff training

and service levels, while providing more innovative treatments and services.

Our contract sales increased by 12.4%, representing growth both in the
number of contracts and in their average value. The year was also notable
for our extending beauty services to male customers through the opening
of “Inspire” at Phillip Wain in Hong Kong. Among the innovative treatments
introduced were the Dibibody Tri-formula Ultimate Programme, Liftech Body
Firming & Facial Therapy, Electro Magnetic Light Therapy for body slimming,
IPL Epilation Treatment and other beauty services such as nail and eyelash

treatments.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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"How can Sa Sa achieve such a high standard of customer
service?"

(Rt ESHERUEBENEFRE 2 ]

By creating a strong training team

Our training team is specialized in different training programs. These include
product knowledge (with different trainers specialized in skin care, fragrance,
make-up products and beauty treatments); skin analysis; make-up training;
Mandarin speaking; selling skills; supervisory skills; customer service skills and
general management skills.

Intensive training

A new beauty consultant receives more than 150 training hours before she
becomes a qualified beauty consultant (BC). We also provide continuous training
to existing BCs to update their skills and knowledge in all the above categories.
Good training is vital for cosmetics retailing because it improves sales and service,
enhances the corporate image, professionalism of staff, and the sense of
belonging of our employees.

Knowledge of the market and customer

The cosmetic retailing industry changes very rapidly, always catching up with
new trends and the evolving needs of customers. Therefore, our staff need to
be updated frequently. In addition, our sales staff act as personal consultants
to customers for their beauty needs. They require an in-depth knowledge of
both products and customer requirements in order to provide tailor-made beauty
advice.

Building loyalty

We aim at providing a service to customers, not only at selling products. Our
mission is to convert more and more buyers of our products and services into
loyal customers.

We therefore monitor our services very closely and strengthen our service-
oriented culture through various internal programmes and through participation
in external monitoring schemes such as mystery shoppers programmes.

Gaining recognition

Sa Sa stores as well as La Colline specialty store have repeatedly received
accolades for their quality services and have been awarded the "Quality Tourism
Services" certificate by the Hong Kong Tourism Board. This scheme honours
tourism service providers judged to have achieved excellent quality in the areas
of environment, products, processes, people and systems.
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Sa Sa Beauty+

The establishment of Sa Sa Beauty+ complements our retail business
development, providing all-round cosmetics and beauty services to Sa Sa
customers. During the year, turnover increased by 74.0% to HK$22.9 million.
The loss significantly narrowed. These improved results were largely due to

the maturing of a new club that Sa Sa opened in December 2003.

We introduced a number of new beauty treatments and equipments including
Suisse Programme Express Lifting Facial Treatment, Lymphatic Shaping

Massage and Di-Trim Xpress.

The number of members rose by 150.0%. They are therefore contributing a

substantial improvement to the overall performance of Sa Sa Beauty+.

Outlook

Sa Sa’s vision for the future is clear: to continue to reinforce the overall
positioning of Sa Sa as a Beauty Specialist and to extend the top-of-mind
awareness of Sa Sa as a leading cosmetics retailer outwards from Hong
Kong to existing and new markets. We will focus on the following strategic

initiatives to drive growth:

Sa Sa Beauty+
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1. Capture the rise of tourism and local spending in Hong Kong and Macau
to gain further market share

We are optimistic about the growth potential of the Hong Kong and Macau
cosmetics market, both in terms of local consumer and tourist consumption.
Last year tourist arrivals from the PRC grew by 44.6% over 2003. Non-PRC
tourist arrivals grew by 35.3%. Overall, almost 22 million tourists visited Hong
Kong. With a number of projects and events coming on stream including
Hong Kong Disneyland, new casinos in Macau, ASEAN Game and Olympics
Games 2008 in Beijing, it is expected that tourism in Hong Kong will continue
to boom. According to Hong Kong Tourism Board, total visitor arrivals will

reach 23.4 million and 27.1 million in 2005 and 2006, respectively.

The market trend also gives us grounds for optimism. Due to rental increases
and the level of competition, consolidation is occurring in the cosmetics
retailing market as the less-productive players, often operating from rented
standalone stores, are trimming their retail network or are being squeezed
from the market. We stand to benefit from this trend because some brands
will find it more beneficial to work more closely with us in this highly competitive

market.

In order to cater to the rising numbers and consumption of both local
consumers and tourists, we will continue our store expansion by adding
seven more stores in both tourist and non-tourist areas in Hong Kong and
Macau for the next fiscal year, including an 8,000 sq. ft. new flagship store
in Mongkok, another super-store with 8,000 sg. ft. in Tsim Sha Tsui, one in
Tsuen Wan, another in Olympian City and two new stores in Macau. We will
also increase our marketing efforts to reinforce Sa Sa’s beauty retail specialist
image through such initiatives as sponsoring the Miss Hong Kong Pageant
2005. We will bolster advertising and promotion activities that target PRC

tourists while strengthening staff training and customer service.
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Our successful marketing efforts are already being recognised. From April
to June 2005, Sa Sa received further prestigious awards. The world-renowned
Internet company Yahoo gave Sa Sa its “Yahoo! Emotive Brand Award
2004/05” in the Health and Fitness category, the second year that Sa Sa has
received such an award. A Sa Sa beauty consultant won the “Quality Service
Star Award” in “The Retail & Service Energetic Star Awards 2005” organized
by Easy Finder Magazine in Hong Kong. Sa Sa also won the “Grand Award-
Highest Votes Collected from the PRC Tourists” in “PRC Tourists’ Best Hong
Kong Brands” survey organized by the Hong Kong Association of Chinese

Travel Organisers together with a group of PRC media organisations.

2. Strengthen overseas market growth

Sa Sa will continue to build a stronger foundation in all overseas markets to
facilitate aggressive growth in the coming years. Preliminary consolidation
measures include moving the regional office back to Hong Kong for better
support and directions, conversion to new store formats, improvement of
the store portfolio, store expansions as well as strengthening the merchandise

mix. These initiatives are beginning to bear fruit.

Meanwhile, the impact of the measures we implemented later, including
increasing marketing efforts, strengthening selling skills training and raising
the level of customer service is expected to be felt in the short to medium
term. In addition to strengthening same store sales growth, the foundation
we have built in previous years will enable us to expand our retail network
in a more comprehensive manner by adding better store locations, thereby
increasing our market share in each of our overseas markets. We are confident
of Sa Sa’s long term expansion and that our performance will be greatly

enhanced in the coming years.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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3. Strengthen exclusive brand portfolio

Sa Sa is fully committed to strengthening marketing efforts for our exclusive
brand portfolio. We will add more quality and “trendy” brands, enhance
product category management to boost product sales, and seek partnership
with foreign brands in developing Asian markets. We will also develop new
private labels and product lines and add exclusive brands in order to target

different market segments.

4. Build foundation for the Mainland China market

According to Euromonitor, the PRC cosmetic sales market was estimated
to be worth some US$6 billion in 2003, rising to more than US$8 billion in
2008. With the market growing at a high single-digit annual rate and imported
cosmetic brands capturing an increasing market share, it is clear that the

market potential for both Shanghai and the rest of the PRC is enormous.

Leveraging on our strong brand name in the PRC, we aim to provide both
professional and value-added services to our Mainland customers. We are
positioning ourselves as a one-stop cosmetics specialty store with a broad
customer base while aiming to become an alternative distribution channel

for cosmetic brands as well as a new shopping channel for customers.

Sa Sa’s new store in Shanghai opened at the end of March 2005. Since the
PRC business and operating environment is different from Hong Kong, we
are taking a gradual approach with the aim of building up a full competitive
offering in the foreseeable future. At the same time, we are strengthening
training for both front line and office staff. We are fully committed to increasing
our presence in the PRC market for the future of the Group and we plan to

open three new stores in the coming 12 months.
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5. Strengthen operational and management effectiveness

In order to increase Sa Sa’s growth potential and facilitate future development
and expansion, we will continue to strengthen our operational and management
efficiency and effectiveness by introducing SAP’s R3 Enterprise Resources
Planning (ERP) system. This advanced comprehensive IT system will involve
a considerable degree of reengineering, including operations, logistics,
purchasing as well as back-office activities. However, we believe that the
advanced ERP system, together with various systems upgraded last year
such as Point-of-Sales, Business Intelligence, and Customer Relationship
Management, will further improve our operational, marketing and management

effectiveness and therefore our overall performance.

6. Enhance Beauty Services performance

We will focus on further improvement of profitability and synergy with our
core retail business by increasing the operational and management effectiveness
of our existing beauty clubs and centres. We are extending the range of
services to be provided by these centres to customers, since the Group
believes that there is both considerable upside potential and opportunity for

improvement in the performance of Phillip Wain and Sa Sa Beauty-+.

Human Resources

As at 31st March 2005, the Group had a total of 2,119 employees. Staff
costs for the year under review were HK$369.4 million. To ensure that the
Group is able to attract and retain staff with good performance, remuneration
packages are reviewed on a regular basis and performance bonus and share
options are offered to qualified employees. A performance-based element
is included in the annual discretionary bonus for all staff and share options
for supervisory and managerial staff. Details of pension scheme are set out
in Notes 2 and 19 to the Accounts. The Group places heavy emphasis on
staff training and development in order to realise the potential of our staff.
Staff development initiatives were implemented during the year through in-
house and external training programmes, as well as the provision of financial

subsidies for staff’s further studies in related fields.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005

5. tniaeE R HEME

RTINS RE N - (RERRERNER - &
B 5| SAPATR MR E B R & (ERP) F4¢
PATNE hnog 8 E e BB s - E R E M2 H A & AR
REL - EPEE TERRER  BFEEE R -
REBARAREEE) - HFIBEREMERPRAE - 1L
EFEH RS ERS (PIMFEER RS - 28
BRI MERRBEEREEERR) - € — ook
SEELE  MHHERREE S EN K - {EmiErt
SEEERR -

6. RAXREBRE

EXBARGAE  SERZRNIEREEEER
ROREEBREBNBG « LUE— SEGER T A
EED - SEIEZRSBEAUEH OB PR EE -
AEBEE3E1EMSa Sa Beauty+MIBESH B &
BEEE - RETEAEEESR -

ABEIR

R_ZTTRF=A=1+—H SEHEF-_FT—aA—
THEEBT - FAMNBIRAB=FEATLANTE
BT - REERDDEEHMREIRIBBRBBHFHET
SEE B B THM KRN - ARAEEERET
RIERBIEARBIRE - REER2EBETENEF
AL - ARMEERFIA B R L EAER - 198 AF
A BRI BIKE - ARRAESEINFBEHNE
BMEE—METNIE - KEER 2 ERE THIFE
B BSkEB TREEE - EETRESE - £E
FAE 2R PN S0 B RRAR AR AN R A RRAR - 1k
Sh - B TETIERMEREEER - SEITRRME
&) o



"What is so special about Sa Sa's operation in Mainland
China?"

[ BHETERBEETMER? ]

¢ Sa Sa's one-stop cosmetics specialty store offers a wide selection of
professional and quality brands, both international and domestic, covering a
broad price range targeted at a diversified customer base. Consumers can
choose from more than 100 brands. The store provides an alternative distribution
channel for beauty products to the department stores.

Product selections tailored to Chinese

» Sa Sa has more than 27 years of experience in cosmetics retailing in Asia
and today 95 per cent of its customers are Chinese, and 40 per cent among
them are from the Mainland.

» Sa Sa utilises its understanding of the skincare and beauty needs of Asians,
in particular, Chinese, in the product selection for its store in Shanghai.

Focus on professional and quality international brands

» Asia's well-known Phillip Wain and Sa Sa Beauty+ beauty centres provide a
solid foundation for Sa Sa in the field of professional skincare and beauty
treatments.

» Sa Sa selects professional skincare and beauty products that are suitable to
Asians, in particular Chinese, from around the world.

¢ Value-added services offered at Sa Sa:

» Professionally-trained beauty consultants provide personalised advice to
customers and introduce relevant quality products across different brands.

» A wide variety of promotions

» Quality assurance for products

» Free make-up service and professional beauty treatments with dedicated
treatment rooms in store

» Free skin analysis

» Free samples

* Trendy and comfortable shopping environment and open shelves allow Mainland
consumers to try and choose products of different brands at ease, offering them
a brand new shopping experience.
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Qur Care for the Community

As a well-recognized and expanding company in the Asia Pacific region, Sa
Sais fully aware of its responsibilities as a good corporate citizen. In line with
our corporate mission to "make life beautiful", we offer more than cosmetic
retailing and beauty services to our customers. We aim to make their life more
rewarding and the society in which they live more harmonious and healthy
by contributing to community programmes, sponsorships and donations; in

particular those targeted at women, young people and children.

South Asian Tsunami Appeal
Sa Sa Group organized various donation activities and raised more than
HK$1,000,000 to support relief organisations for victims of the South Asian

Tsunami.

The Group raised HK$700,000 for UNICEF, which included five per cent of
total retail sales generated at all our Sa Sa shops in Hong Kong and Macau
on 13th January 2005, contributions from vendors, Mr. Simon Kwok and Mrs.
Eleanor Kwok. The Group donated a further HK$300,000 via TVB's fund-
raising show "Operation Relief 2005". In addition to the launch of a fund-
raising campaign among staff that generated more than HK$60,000, Sa Sa
also participated in East Week's Red Feather Charitable Sales and placed
donation boxes at all Sa Sa shops, Sa Sa Beauty+ and Phillip Wain centres
to encourage contributions from our customers and members. Beneficiaries
of all these donation activities were World Vision Hong Kong, Hong Kong
Red Cross South Asia Relief Fund, The Salvation Army, Oxfam Hong Kong
and UNICEF.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Other Donations

On 1st January 2005, Sa Sa Group participated in the "Marathon to the Top
2005", a charity stair-climbing competition held at the International Finance
Centre |l to raise funds for the social services of Lions Club. Sa Sa Group

sponsored a team of eight staff members to participate in the unusual race.

During the year, Sa Sa Group also made donations to charities and non-
governmental organizations to support their operations and development.
Beneficiaries include Po Leung Kuk, Caritas - Hong Kong, The Community
Chest, Hong Kong Aids Foundation, Action For Vision, HKU Spinal Cord
Injury Fund, The Society of Rehabilitation and Crime Prevention and Hong

Kong Youth Hostels Association.

Social and Community Services

Sa Sa Chairman & CEO, Mr. Simon Kwok, was one of the mentors for the
Career Challenge 2004 programme organised by Equal Opportunities
Commission. The programme aimed to help students break the boundaries
of stereotyping. Mr. Kwok participated in two sessions including a public
forum and a company tour to share his experience with students. Sa Sa
group also provided summer job opportunities to students from families that

were victims of SARS and the hill fire disaster at Pat Sin Leng.
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Capital Resources and Liquidity

As at 31st March 2005, the Group’s total shareholders’ funds were HK$911.3
million including reserves of HK$778.9 million. The Group continued to maintain
a strong financial position with cash and bank balances of HK$743.1 million
(please see table below). The Group’s working capital was HK$859.0 million.
Based on the Group’s steady cash inflow from operations and coupled with
its existing cash and bank facilities, the Group has adequate financial resources

to fund its future expansion.

EXRRBES

HE-TZTRF=A=+—HI SERFRERAN
B—T—B=18%r EheRtEcTN\aAt
BRI R REESERRBREMION . Re
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TR) KELEESR/\BEETIAEEET - ERN%
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31st March 2005 31st March 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000

—EERF=HA=+—H —ETNFE=A=+—H

BT T BT T

Held-to-maturity securities BEIHAZES - 35,181
Cash and bank balances R RIRITHET 743,134 704,954
Total pikc) 743,134 740,135

During the year, the Group has redeemed all of its held-to-maturity securities
on their respective maturity dates and the proceeds were deposited in leading
banks with maturity dates falling within two years. This is in line with the
Group’s policy to maintain liquidity of its funds and in response to the increase
of deposit rates, the funds will continue to contribute a stable yield to the

Group.

During the year, the majority of the Group’s cash and bank balances were in

U.S. dollars and were deposited in leading banks.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005

RER > AEBEERESBEHMABOEMAREZ
HIH 2 58% - RATSTORAMF A EIH 2 73 F
ZEARTT  ILEAREEFEES 2 RB R LR
BIFERE R 2 BB - ZESREEN RS
B ARIBE M o

RERN - SEAREHRSRIRTEFHIRET  XF
BB RIRTT ©




Financial Position

Total funds employed (comprising shareholders’ funds only) as at 31st March
2005 were HK$911.3 million, which represented a 7.3% increase over the
total funds employed of HK$849.6 million as at 31st March 2004.

The gearing ratio, defined as the ratio of total loans less cash and bank

balances to total assets, was nil as at 31st March 2005 and 31st March 2004.

Treasury Policies

It is the Group’s treasury management policy not to engage in any highly
leveraged or speculative derivative products. In this respect, the Group
continued to adopt a conservative approach to financial risk management
with no significant borrowing during the year. Most of the assets, receipts
and payments of the Group are either in Hong Kong or U.S. dollars. However,
the Group will monitor its foreign exchange position and, when appropriate,
the Group will hedge its non U.S. dollar foreign exchange exposure by way

of forward foreign exchange contracts.

As at 31st March 2005, the Group had HK$137.1 million outstanding forward
foreign exchange contracts and was, subject to certain conditions, committed
to purchase euro 13.6 million at an average exchange rate to U.S. dollars
of 1.29583 in the coming year. The exchange rate for one euro to U.S. dollar
as at 31st March 2005 was 1.2954. Subsequent to the balance sheet date,
the Group entered into additional agreements for spot and, subject to certain
conditions, forward purchases of euro 13.1 million at an average exchange
rate to U.S. dollars of 1.2748 (approximately HK$130.3 million). As a result,
the Group has reserve of euro position to meet approximately one year’s

requirement if the contracts are materialised in full.
Charge on Group Asset

At 31st March 2005, no Group asset was under charge to a financial institution.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group had no material contingent liabilities as at 31st March 2005.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
EERERE

EIRAB/ENT

Vice-Chairman, Eleanor Kwok
BlEEBEEY

Chairman & CEO, Simon Kwok
FRERITHREHBDH

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon*

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Aged 52. Mr. Kwok together with his wife, Mrs. Kwok Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor,
has run Sa Sa's operations since the early days and successfully listed the
Company on the Stock Exchange in June 1997 with the share offering more
than 500 times oversubscribed. Over the past 27 years, Mr. Kwok transformed
the company from one outlet in 1978 to a regional network of operations
with 70 retail outlets and 11 beauty centres in seven major Asian markets
today, successfully carving out the important market niche that the Group
now occupies. Sa Sa is the only cosmetics specialty store among the top
ten largest health and beauty specialists in Asia Pacific region, according to
the "Retail Asia-Pacific Top 500" ranked by KPMG & Retail Asia magazine
in 2004. Mr. Kwok is currently the Honorary President of the Cosmetic &
Perfumery Association of Hong Kong and Federation of Beauty Industry (HK),
the Founding Honorary Chairman of the Professional Validation Centre of
Hong Kong Business Sector. He is also the Trustee of New Asia College,
The Chinese University of Hong Kong and a member of the University Court
of Hong Kong University of Science and Technology. Mr. Kwok was named
"Man of the Year 2004" by Hong Kong Business magazine and received the

"Hong Kong Business Mastermind" award from East Week magazine in 2004.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Chief Operating Officer, Wilson Chu



Mr. Kwok is the Chairman of the Executive Committee of board of directors
of the Company and the brother-in-law of Mr. Law Kin Ming, Peter. He is
also director of Sunrise Height Incorporated and Green Ravine Limited, the
corporate substantial shareholders of the Company, both of which are owned
as to 50% each by Mr. Kwok and Mrs. Kwok.

Mrs. KWOK, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor™**

Vice-Chairman

Aged 51. A founder of the Group. Mrs. Kwok has more than 30 years'
experience in the sales and marketing of beauty products. With extensive
professional knowledge and many years of experience in cosmetic retailing,
she pioneered the unique operational concept of open-shelf display of
products, offering customers the convenience of choosing and sampling from
a wide range of products to make shopping a more enjoyable experience.
Mrs. Kwok plays a leading role in the marketing, operations, human resources
and staff training functions of the Group as well as the development of the
beauty services business. Mrs. Kwok is actively involved in charity activities.
She is currently the Honorary President of The Hong Kong Federation of
Women (HKFW) and Committee Member of The HKFW Entrepreneurs
Committee. She received "World Outstanding Chinese" award from the World
Outstanding Chinese Association and World Chinese Business Investment
Foundation in 2005. She was also conferred Honorary Doctorate of

Management by Morrison University, USA in 2005.

Mrs. Kwok is the wife of Mr. Kwok Siu Ming, Simon and the sister of Mr. Law
Kin Ming, Peter. She is a director of Sunrise Height Incorporated and Green
Ravine Limited, the corporate substantial shareholders of the Company, both

of which are owned as to 50% each by Mr. Kwok and Mrs. Kwok.
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Mr. LOOK, Guy*

Chief Financial Officer and Executive Director

Aged 49. Joined Sa Sa as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) in March 2002 and
was appointed Executive Director in September 2002. He is currently also
an Independent Non-Executive Director of Topsearch International (Holdings)
Limited, a listed company in Hong Kong. Prior to joining Sa Sa, Mr. Look
was the CFO and an Executive Director of Tom.com Limited (renamed TOM
Group Limited). Mr. Look has over 23 years of experience in local and
overseas financial and general management, and was a Deputy Managing
Director of ONFEM Holdings Limited; a Director and the Chief Executive
Officer of Tung Wing Steel Holdings Limited (renamed Shougang Concord
International Enterprises Co Ltd) and a Director of Santai Manufacturing
Limited (renamed Shougang Concord Technology Holdings Ltd); all of which
are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
He holds a Bachelor's degree in Commerce from the University of Birmingham,
England and is an associate member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales, and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Look is nephew of Mrs. Lee Look Ngan
Kwan, Christina.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee’, J.P.

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 51. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director and Chairman
of the Audit Committee of the Group since November 1999. Professor Chan
is currently the Vice President for Academic Affairs as well as Chair Professor
of Finance at the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology ("HKUST").
Previously, he was the Founding Dean of the HKUST Business School from
1993 to 2000. He obtained a Ph.D. in Finance, as well as an MBA and MA
in Economics from the University of California at Berkeley. He is a member
of the American Finance Association, Asian Finance Association and Hong

Kong Securities Institute.

# Member of the Audit Committee
" Member of the Compensation Committee
* Member of the Executive Committee

* Member of the Nomination Committee

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Mrs. LEE, Look Ngan Kwan, Christina

Non-Executive Director

Aged 81. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group
in May 1997 and re-designated as Non-Executive Director in June 2004. Mrs.
Lee is the widow of the founder of Television Broadcasts Limited, Mr. Lee
Hsiao-Wo. Mrs. Lee has been a director of Television Broadcasts Limited
since 1981 and is actively involved in Caritas, Hong Kong, a local charitable

organisation. Mrs. Lee is the aunt of Mr. Guy Look.

Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas™*, J.P.

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 56. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group
in January 2000 and is the Chairman of the Compensation Committee for
the Group. Dr. Leung has over 22 years' experience in management consultancy
and is an expert in the design and implementation of leading edge human
resources policies. Dr. Leung holds a Ph.D. in Business Administration from
the University of lllinois. He is very active in public service and was formerly
Chief Executive - Asia for Hay Group, one of the world's leading management

consultancies.

Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria™", GSB, J.P.

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 59. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group
in June 2004 and the Chairman of the Nomination Committee for the Group
in March 2005. Ms. Tam was educated at London University. She qualified
as a barrister-at-law at Gray's Inn, London, and practised in Hong Kong. She
was a member of the Preparatory Committee for the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (PRC) and Hong Kong Affairs Advisor (PRC). She is a
board member of the Urban Renewal Authority, and a member of the Advisory
Committee on Corruption of the Independent Commission Against Corruption.
She is a deputy to the National People's Congress of The People's Republic
of China and a member of the Hong Kong Basic Law Committee. She is also
the vice-chairman of the Democratic Alliance for The Betterment And Progress
of Hong Kong, a non-profit making community service organisation, and a

member of various community services organisations.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHU, Bun, Wilson
Chief Operating Officer

Aged 49. Appointed as the Chief Operating Officer (COO) of the Group in
December 2003. Mr. Chu is responsible for overseeing the entire cosmetics
retail business of the Group in the Hong Kong and PRC markets. Mr. Chu
has over 21 years of management experience in Hong Kong and Canada.
Before joining Sa Sa, Mr. Chu was the Chief Operating Officer of SUNDAY
Communications Limited, the President of adMart Limited, the Managing
Director of The Body Shop's Hong Kong and Macau operations, an Executive
Director of Giordano International Limited and Director / COO of Tiger
Enterprises Limited (Giordano's joint venture in China). Mr. Chu holds a
Bachelor's degree in Economics from the University of Western Ontario,
Canada and an MBA from the York University, Canada. He is a member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Canadian

Institute of Chartered Accountants.

Ms. LI, Ping Yee, Louisa

Senior Vice President, Beauty Services

Aged 48. Appointed as Senior Vice President of Beauty Services for the
Group in July 2002. Ms. Li is responsible for the management and development
of the Group's Beauty Services business throughout the region, including
Phillip Wain and Sa Sa Beauty+. Ms. Li has over 21 years of experience in
beauty, slimming and hair care services, including three years managing
cosmetic brands at L'Oreal Group, and the last five years as Operations
Director for an international chain of beauty and slimming centres in Asia.

Ms. Li graduated in business studies from York University, Canada.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Ms. LU, Szu-Jen

Senior Vice President, Information Technology

Aged 48. Joined Sa Sa as Senior Vice-President of Information Technology
in December 2004. Ms. Lu has over 22 years' experience in information
technology consultancy services, project management, operations and system
support. Before joining Sa Sa, she was the Business Manager of EDS Hong
Kong, one of the world's leading information technology services providers
and management consultancies. Prior to that, she was the Chief Technology
Officer of Softbank Investment International (Strategic) Limited. Ms. Lu holds
a Master of Science in Computer Science from The Johns Hopkins University,
Maryland, USA.

Ms. HO, Sze Nga, Maggie

Legal Counsel and Company Secretary

Aged 31. Joined Sa Sa as Legal Counsel and Company Secretary in January
2004. Ms. Ho is responsible for providing legal advice and support to the
Group's business and commercial activities. Prior to joining Sa Sa, Ms. Ho
was the legal counsel for a group of listed companies and the company
secretary of Dong Fang Gas Holdings Limited (renamed Pacific Century
Premium Developments Limited), whose shares are also listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. She is experienced in
handling a wide range of corporate and commercial transactions and related
company secretarial matters. Ms. Ho was admitted as a solicitor of the High

Court of Hong Kong and Supreme Court of England and Wales.

Ms. HUANG, Yueh Pao, Sheena

Financial Controller/Acting General Manager of Taiwan

Aged 43. Joined Sa Sa in October 2003 as Financial Controller / Acting
General Manager of Taiwan, overseeing the entire Sa Sa operation in Taiwan.
Ms. Huang has over 15 years' experience in finance and accounting. Ms
Huang was formerly the Financial Controller of Esprit Retail (Taiwan) Ltd /
Red Earth (Taiwan) Ltd for 10 years, overseeing accounting, finance, office
administration and IT functions. She obtained a Bachelor's degree of Business

Administration in Accounting from Fu Jen Catholic University in Taiwan.
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Ms. HUI, Kwok Kwan, Carmen

Group Financial Controller / Vice President, Finance & Accounting

Aged 38. Joined Sa Sa as Vice President / Group Financial Controller in July
2004. Ms. Hui is responsible for the finance and accounting functions of the
Group and its subsidiaries. She has over 16 years of extensive experience
in finance and accounting field. Before joining the Group, Ms. Hui was the
General Manager of Finance of TOM Group Limited. Ms. Hui is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate

member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Ms. LAM, Pik To, Betty

Vice President, Sa Sa dot Com

Aged 33. Joined Sa Sa dot Com as Director in August 2002 and was appointed
Vice President in May 2004. Ms. Lam has her over ten years of experience
in business and strategic planning as well as in e-business project
implementation, marketing and advertising. Prior to joining Sa Sa, Ms. Lam
was director of corporate development for a B2B trade information provider;
a project manager at an international internet consultancy; and a senior
consultant at a multinational business consulting firm. Ms. Lam holds an MBA
degree from the University of Oxford and a Bachelor's degree in Business

Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Mr. LAW, Kin Ming, Peter

Vice President, Category Management & Product Development

Aged 49. Joined the Group in January 1996. Mr. Law has more than 23 years'
experience in the field of sales and marketing, 14 of which were in senior
management positions. Mr. Law oversees the Group's category management
and product development function. He is also responsible for the Group's
acquisition of exclusive distribution rights of international brands and the
development of private-label products brands. He holds a Bachelor's degree
in Arts majoring in Communications Studies from the University of Windsor,
Ontario, Canada and achieved a Bachelor's degree in Commerce in 1981.

Mr. Law is a brother of Mrs. Kwok Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Mrs. LEUNG, Barbara

Vice President, Marketing

Aged 50. Joined Sa Sa as Vice President of Marketing in September 2008.
Mrs. Leung is responsible for the overall marketing function for the retail
business in Hong Kong, including formulation of marketing strategies and
plans, implementation of marketing programmes such as customer loyalty
programme, advertising and promotion etc. Before joining the Group, she
was the Managing Director of ActMedia Hong Kong Ltd, which is Hong
Kong's largest provider of in-store mass media products and services. Prior
to that, she was the Executive Partner of Euro RSCG Partnership, an advertising
agency in Hong Kong, serving key regional and local clients. Mrs. Leung

holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Toronto.

Ms. LOI, Wei Sin, Corina

Vice President, General Manager of Malaysia

Aged 45. Joined Sa Sa in October 1997 and was appointed Vice President
- General Manager of Malaysia in January 2001. Ms. Loi was a crucial member
of the start-up team for Malaysian operations. Ms. Loi has over 22 years of
marketing and retail experience ranging from health food products to high

fashion. Prior to joining Sa Sa, she was with Dickson Trading (Malaysia).

Ms. TAM, Mi Kin, Tammy

Vice President, Sales Operations

Aged 54. Joined Sa Sa as Vice President of Sales Operations in July 2004.
Ms. Tam has over 17 years of solid experience in retail business. Prior to
joining the Group, she was the Sales Manager - Chain Stores of SUNDAY
Communications Limited. Ms. Tam held managerial positions with Dickson

Concept International Ltd and Giordano International Limited.
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Ms. WONG, Sau Han, Carmen

Vice President, Human Resources

Aged 45. Joined Sa Sa in December 2001 as the Vice President of Human
Resources. Ms. Wong has over 22 years of professional experience in human
resources management, of which the past 13 years were in the retail industry.
Prior to joining Sa Sa, Ms. Wong was the Human Resources Director for
Hong Kong and PRC operations for Le Saunda Holdings Limited, a listed
shoes retailer and manufacturer, for nearly ten years. She obtained her Masters

degree in Human Resources Management from Salford University in the UK.

Mr. WONG, Tai Chung, Kenneth

Vice President, Internal Audit and Management Services

Aged 42. Joined Sa Sa as Vice President of Finance & Accounting in June
2001 and was appointed as Vice President of Internal Audit and Management
Services in July 2004. Mr. Wong is a fellow member of Chartered Institute
of Management Accountants and an associate member of Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Prior to Sa Sa, he held various senior positions
in BAA Group, OneResource Group, Dairy Farm Group and A.S. Watson
Group. He has over 19 years solid finance and accounting experience in
various industries and extensive experience and knowledge in mergers and
acquisition, divestment, shared service management, supply chain management
and setting up joint ventures in Asia, Australasia and Europe. Mr. Wong

received his MBA from the University of Hull, UK.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Report of the Directors
EEEHRE

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited
accounts of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31st March
2005.

Business segments and geographical analysis of operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of a wide range of
brands of cosmetic products and the provision of beauty and health club

services.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and results for the year by business
segments and geographical areas of operation is set out in note 3 to the

accounts

Results and appropriations
The results for the year are set out in the consolidated profit and loss account

on page 93.

Aninterim dividend of 3.0 HK cents (2004: 2.0 HK cents) and a special dividend
of 3.0 HK cents (2004: 1.0 HK cent) per share were paid on 29th December
2004. The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 5.0 HK
cents (2004: 5.0 HK cents) and a special dividend of 6.0 HK cents (2004: 4.0
HK cents) per share. Total dividends paid and declared for the year ended
31st March 2005 amounted to HK$224,889,000.
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Report of the Directors (ontinued)

SEE=TWRE @

Financial summary

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five

MBRE
AEEBEAEMBREE XE EERAERE

financial years is set out as follows: T

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000

BT T BETT BETT BB BEFT

Turnover = 2,313,706 1,883,334 1,641,385 1,537,411 1,439,369
Operating profit 45 88 55 F) 260,167 185,164 93,024 (63,907) (74,144)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BR B AT A, (E5E) 260,167 185,162 92,787 (64,196) (74,410)
Taxation HIE (43,560) (34,087) (83,478) (4,699) (5,846)
Minority interests LR EES - - 8,913 2,673 (2,095)

Profit/(loss) attributable P& B A = F

to shareholders (E18) 216,607 151,075 68,222 (66,222) (82,351)

Total assets BEME 1,367,509 1,217,121 1,116,383 1,110,006 1,185,819
Total liabilities AE®E (456,250) (867,537) (856,107) (297,057) (263,435)

Minority interests DB R RS - = = (6,379) 32,181

Net assets BEFE 911,259 849,584 760,276 806,570 954,565

54 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005




Major customers and suppliers
The aggregate percentage of sales and purchases attributable to the Group’s
five largest customers and suppliers respectively are less than 30% of the

total sales and purchases for the year.

Reserves
Details of the movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during

the year are set out in note 21 to the accounts.

Property, plant and equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are

set out in note 12 to the accounts.

Share capital
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the year are

set out in note 20 to the accounts.

Share options

() Share Option Schemes
1997 Share Option Scheme
The Company adopted a share option scheme on 22nd May 1997 (the
“1997 Share Option Scheme”). In view of the changes of Chapter 17 of
the rules (the “Listing Rules”) governing the listing of securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) which
govern the operation of share option schemes, the Company adopted a
new share option scheme on 29th August 2002 (the “2002 Share Option
Scheme”) and the operation of the 1997 Share Option Scheme was
terminated on the same day. A summary of the 1997 Share Option

Scheme is set out below:

(@ Purpose
The 1997 Share Option Scheme was adopted and became effective
on 22nd May 1997 for the purpose of providing incentives to directors

and eligible employees by the granting of share options.
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Share options (continued)
() Share Option Schemes (continued)
1997 Share Option Scheme (continued)
(o) Participants
Under the 1997 Share Option Scheme, options may be granted to
any full time employee (including full time executive directors) of the

Company or its subsidiaries.

(c) Total number of shares available for issue
()  The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 1997 Share Option Scheme shall
not (when aggregated with any securities subject to any other
share option scheme(s) of the Company and/or its subsidiary)
exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company from
time to time (excluding the aggregate number of shares issued

pursuant to the 1997 Share Option Scheme).

(i) As at 29th June 2005, the total number of shares available for
issue under the 1997 Share Option Scheme was 7,685,285
shares, which represented 0.58% of the total issued share

capital of the Company.

(d) Maximum entitlement of each Participant
The maximum entitlement of each participant (together with any
shares issued in respect of options which have been exercised by
that participant and any shares which would be issued upon the
exercise of outstanding options granted to that participants) shall
not exceed 25% of the aggregate number of shares in respect of
the Company subject to the 1997 Share Option Scheme at the time

it was proposed to grant the relevant option to such participant.

(e) Option Period
The period commencing on the date upon which such option is
deemed to be granted and accepted in accordance with the 1997
Share Option Scheme and expiring on such date as may be
determined by the Board which shall not be later than 10th

anniversary of the acceptance date of such option.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Share options (continued)

U]

Share Option Schemes (continued)

1997 Share Option Scheme (continued)

®

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be
exercised
The minimum period, if any, for which an option must be held before

it can be exercised is determined by the Board from time to time.

Consideration on acceptance of the option
HK$1.00 is required to be paid by the grantee to the Company on

acceptance of the option offer.

Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion but in any event shall not be less than the higher of the
nominal value of the share and 80% of the average of the closing
prices of the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheets of the
Stock Exchange for the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of offer of the option. Effective from 1st September 2001, the
exercise price must be at least the higher of (i) the closing price of
the shares on the date of option grant, which must be a business
day, and (ii) the average closing price of the shares for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant in accordance

with paragraph 17.03 of the Listing Rules.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
BEEERE @

Share options (continued)
() Share Option Schemes (continued)
1997 Share Option Scheme (continued)
()  Remaining life of the 1997 Share Option Scheme
The operation of the 1997 Share Option Scheme was terminated
on 29th August 2002 (such that no further options could be offered
under the 1997 Share Option Scheme) but the provisions of the
1997 Share Option Scheme continued to govern options granted

under that scheme up to and including 28th August 2002.

Details of the share options granted under the 1997 Share Option Scheme

BREw
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and their movements during the year are set out below: FR2EBHIMAT:
Number of Share Options
BREHA
*Closing price of
the shares
immediately
before the date
onwhich  Outstanding Outstanding
Vesting period the options as at asat
Subscription (fromthe date  were exercised 1st April Exercised fLapsed 31st March
price of grant) HROREE 2004 Granted during during 2005
per share Exercisable TRABEY BREGE H-2EDE during the year theyear R-ZZILE
Name Date of grant sRRH period (BEHA REE-X mA-B the year RER RER  =B=1-A
2] RERE 2BE s i) ZBTHE AEAE  REARM Tk b3 RETE
(HKS) (HKS)
(&) (B7)
Director
iz
Mr. LOOK, Guy 24th Apr 2002 080 24th April 2003 to 1year 272 4000000 - (4000000) = =
BEks CITCEMACIMA 23rd Aprl 2012 -
“ER-FMA-TRAZ
“E-ZEMA-T=R
24th April 2002 080 24th April 2004 o 2 years 359 5,000,000 - (3,000,000) - 2,000,000
Z22-FNMA-TMA 23rd April 2012 -f (AvG)
“ZIMFNA-TRAZ (FHE)
= S |
24t April 2002 080 24th Apri 2005 to 3 years - 4,116,285 - - - 4,116,285
ZZT_FMA-tHA 25 Apri 2012 3
“ETRFMA-TRAZ
“E-ZEMA-T=R

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Share options (continued)

BREw

() Share Option Schemes (continued) () HBREE w
1997 Share Option Scheme (continued) —NNEFEREE )
Number of Share Options
BREHE
*Closing price of
the shares
immediately
before the date
onwhich  Outstanding Outstanding
Vesting period the options asat asat
Subscription (from the date ~ were exercised 1st April Exercised fLapsed  31stMarch
price of grant) ROREE 2004 Granted during during 2005
per share Exercisable TEABEY BREGE H-33RE during the year theyear R-ZBLF
Name Date of grant sRRH period (BEHA REE-X mA-B the year RER RER  =B=1-A
i34 RERH ARE ki i) ZYmE AETE  REARM X d %% FETE
(HKS) (HKS)
(&) (B7)
Employees Under 9th September 1997 201 9th September 1997 to = 315 1,390,000 - (1,390,000) - -
Continuous “AAEEAANR 8th September 2007 (AVG)
Employment “MNEERANRE (F4E)
Contract “ERLEAANE
ERtLNER
9th September 1997 201 Gth September 1998 to 1 year 406 1,390,000 - (1,110,000) - 280,000
—AMEERAAA 8th September 2007 - (AvQ)
“ANNERARBE (F4E)
“ETHEAANA
9th September 1997 1.90 9th September 1998 to 1 year 32 2,166,000 - (1,562,000) - 614,000
—AMEERAAA 8th September 2007 - (AVQ)
“AMMAERRNBE (F4E)
Z22tENANR
4th June 2001 068 4th June 2008 to 2 years 29 92,156 - (92,156) - -
“25-£xARA 3rd June 2011 s 3 (AVG)
“3T=45AmAZ (F4E)
“5-—%58=H
4th June 2001 068 4th June 2004 to 3 years 305 196,079 - (67,844) - 138,235
“ET-£/7AMA 3rd June 2011 5
ZSIMF ARAE
“5-—%58=H
SHEARERERD T
CETN ) ZZTHEFR




Report of the Directors (continued)
BEEERE @

Share options (continued)
() Share Option Schemes (continued)

1997 Share Option Scheme (continued)

BIREw
() HBREE w
—NNEFEREFE 2

Number of Share Options
BREHE
*Closing price of
the shares
immediately
before the date
onwhich  Outstanding Outstanding
Vesting period the options asat asat
Subscription (fromthe date ~ were exercised 1st April Exercised fLapsed  31stMarch
price of grant) ROREE 2004 Granted during during 2005
per share TEREES BRETHE R-ZERE during the year theyear R-Z3Lf
Name Date of grant sRRH (BEHA REE-X mA-B the year RER RER  =B=1-A
i34 RERH ARE i) ZYmE AETE  REARM X d %% FETE
(HKS) (HKS)
(&) (B7)
Employees Under 24th April 2002 080 241 April 2005 to 3years 675,000 - - - 675,000
Continuous Z22-FNMA-TMA 23rd April 2012 5
Employment “ETREMA-TRAZ
Contract “Z-ZE#WAZ1=H

ERiANES

19,025,620

= (11,202,000) = 7,823,620

* The weighted average closing price (“AVG”) is shown where appropriate.

# There is no share option cancelled during the year.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Share options (continued)

U]

Share Option Schemes (continued)
2002 Share Option Scheme

A summary of the 2002 Share Option Scheme is set out below:

(@)

Purpose

To provide Participants (as defined below) with the opportunity to
acquire proprietary interests in the Company and to encourage
Participants to work towards enhancing the value of the Company
and its shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders

as a whole.

Participants

Any directors (including executive, non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) and employees of the Group
and any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors, suppliers,
agents, customers, business partners, joint venture business
partners, promoters, service providers of any member of the Group
whom the Board or a duly authorised committee thereof considers,

in its sole discretion, have contributed to the Group.

Total number of shares available for issue

(i)  The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme shall
not (when aggregated with any shares subject to any other
share option scheme(s) of the Company) exceed 126,830,117
being 10% of the issued share capital of the Company on 29th
August 2002, the date on which the 2002 Share Option Scheme
was adopted (the “Scheme Mandate Limit”). Options lapsed in
accordance with the terms of the 2002 Share Option Scheme
will not be counted for the purpose of calculating the Scheme

Mandate Limit.
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Report of the Directors (ontinued)
BEEEHRE @

Share options (continued)
() Share Option Schemes (continued)
2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)
(c) Total number of shares available for issue (continued)
(i) The Scheme Mandate Limit may be renewed at any time subject
to prior shareholders’ approval but in any event shall not exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date
of approval of the renewal of the Scheme Mandate Limit.
Options previously granted under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the terms
or exercised options) will not be counted for the purpose of

calculating the refreshed Scheme Mandate Limit.

(i) The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to grantees under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme and other share option schemes of the Company shall
not exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company

from time to time.

(iv) As at 29th June 2005, the total number of shares available for
issue under the 2002 Share Option Scheme was 219,874,904
shares, which represented 16.6% of the total issued share

capital of the Company at that date.

(d) Maximum entitlement of each Participant
The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme to a specifically
identified single grantee shall not (when aggregated with any shares
subject to any other share option scheme(s) of the Company) in any
12-month period exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue
(the “Individual Limit”).

The Company may grant options beyond the Individual Limit to a
Participant if (i) the Company has first sent a circular to shareholders
containing the identity of the Participant in question, the number
and terms of the options granted and to be granted and other
relevant information as required under the Listing Rules; and (ii)

separate shareholder’s approval has been obtained.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Share options (continued)

U]

Share Option Schemes (continued)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

)

Option Period

The period within which the shares must be taken up under an
option shall be notified by the Board to each grantee at the time of
making an offer which shall not expire later than 10 years from the

date of grant of the relevant option.

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be
exercised

The minimum period, if any, for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion. The 2002 Share Option Scheme itself does not specify

any minimum holding period.

Consideration on acceptance of the option
HK$1.00 is required to be paid by the grantee to the Company on

acceptance of the option offer.

Basis of determining the subscription price
The subscription price shall be determined by the Board in its
absolute discretion but in any event shall not be less than the higher

of:

(i) the closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on the

date of grant;

(i) the average closing price of the shares of the Company as
stated in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock
Exchange for the five business days immediately preceding the

date of grant; and

(iiiy the nominal value of a share.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
BEEERE @

Share options (continued)
() Share Option Schemes (continued)
2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)
()  Remaining life of the 2002 Share Option Scheme
The 2002 Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a
period of 10 years commencing on the date of adoption and will
expire on 29th August 2012.

Details of the share options granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme

and their movements during the year are set out below:

iR o
() BRETEHm

R FEREGE @)

) —ZT-_FEREASIZHTFH
“ET_FBREEARMNB BE
TFERER AR =_T—=FN A=+
NB KR

TR FRRE RN BREFE RN
FRAZEHHTIMT:

Closing price

immediately

before

the date

on which the

options were

Vesting period granted
(from the date REREE

Number of Share Options
BREYE

*Closing

price

immediately

before

the date
onwhichthe Outstanding Outstanding
options were asat asat
exercised 1st April Exercised 31st March
RAEREE 2004 Granted during  *Lapsed 2005

Subscription of grant) BRERL BREGCE A-32D% during the year during H=EFE%
Name Dateof grant  price per share Exercisable period TEABEY REA-X AEA-X B-A  theyear RER  theyear =A=1-H
i34 REAH  ERRAABE 8 (RRHARH) ZUTE  2KTE  AEGE REARE BOE REREAR  REAE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)
(#7) (#7) (#7)
Director
iz
Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, 16th December 2002 0.76 16th December 2003 to 1 year - 365 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - -
Thomas ZEIETZRTAR 15th December 2012 - (AVG)
2EBET ZETZE+ZA45REE (1198)
“T--F+-ATER
Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, 29th June 2004 3.00 29th June 2005 to 1 year 3.06 - - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
Maria ZEIMERAZTAR 28ih June 2014 -
EIHME Z33REAA-TNAZ

ZE-mEXAZTNB

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Share options (continued)

BREw

() Share Option Schemes (continued) () HBREE w
2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) ZEE_FEREFSE @)
Number of Share Options
BREYE
*Closing
Closing price price
immediately immediately
before before
the date the date
onwhichthe onwhichthe Outstanding Outstanding
options were  options were asat asat
Vesting period granted  exercised 1st April Exercised 31st March
(from the date ROREE ROREE 2004 Granted during  *Lapsed 2005
Subscription of grant) BRESL BREOE R-ZEQE during the year during R=ZE1§
Name Dateof grant  price per share Exercisable period TRABEY A#A-%X AHA-X  WA-A  theyear RER  theyear ZA=1-H
i34 REAH  ERRAABE 8 (REHARH) ZUTE  2HTE  AEGE REARE BOE RERXY  REAE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)
(&) (&) (&)
Employees Under 6th January 2003 077 6th January 2005 to 2 years = - 500,000 - - - 500,000
Continuous “ET=%-fA5A 5th January 2013 it
Employment Z22RF-ARAE
Contract —Z-=F-fFA
EEtENER 7th March 2003 091 5th March 2004 to 1 year from - 297 1,3333% - (1,333334) - -
“28-F-A+H 6th March 2013 date of (AVG)
“3IMF=ARAZ employment (158)
ZE-=%#-8rA ERBEET-£
7th March 2003 091 note (1) note (1) - - 1,000,000 - - (1,000,00) -
“IT-E-F+tR )] o)
7th March 2003 091 note (1) note (1) = - 1000000 = - (1000000) =
“28=F-A+A Hz() HesE()
7th March 2003 091 note 2) note (2 = - 3338 = - BRI =
“IT-E-F+tR KR i)
7th March 2003 091 note 2 note 2) - - W - - 33333 -
“IT-E-F+tR KR i)
1st September 2003 1.81 1st September 2004 to 1 year - 310 133,334 - (133,334) - -
Z28=fnA-H 31st August 2013 -&
“EIMENA-AZ
“E-ZENA=T-H
1st September 2003 181 note (3) note (3) - - 133,333 - - - 138,333
“TEZFAA-B KO Q)
1st September 2003 1.81 note (3) note (3) - - 133,333 - - - 13338
Z28=FnA-H B iGR)
SHEARERERD T
CETN ) ZZTHEFR 65
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Report of the Directors (continued)
BEEERE @

Share options (continued)

() Share Option Schemes (continued)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

BREw

() HBREE w
ZETFEREE 8

Number of Share Options
BREYE
*Closing
Closing price price
immediately  immediately
before before
the date the date
onwhichthe onwhichthe Outstanding Outstanding
options were  options were asat asat
Vesting period granted  exercised 1st April Exercised 31st March
(from the date ROREE ROREE 2004 Granted during  *Lapsed 2005
Subscription of grant) BRERL BRECE H-3EDE during the year duing R=F8EF
Name Dateof grant  price per share Exercisable period TRABEY A#A-%X AHA-X  WA-A  theyear RER  theyear ZA=1-H
i34 REAH  ERRAABE TS (BEHBRE) ZUTE  2HTE  AEGE REARE BOE RERXY  REAE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)
(&) (&) (&)
Employees Under 2nd October 2003 1.88 2nd October 2004 to 1 year - 410 333,334 - (333,334) - -
Continuous “ET=%1A-H 1st October 2013 -
Employment “EIRETAZRE
Contract Z5-Z518-H
EEKENES 2nd October 2003 188 note (4) note (4) - - 33333 - - - 333333
Z28=%1AZH GR{) Mk
2nd October 2003 1.88 note (4) note (4) - - 333,333 - - - 3333
i ) i)
30th October 2003 1.68 note (5) note (5) - 415 333,334 - ML111)  (222,029) -
“EESFHASHA iEL) B
30th October 2003 1.68 note (5) note (5) - - 333,333 - - (333,333) -
ZETSETA=1A Wi i)
30th October 2003 1.68 note (5) note (5) - - 333,333 - - (333,333) -
ZREZETAZTH i (e) Hite)
30th October 2003 1.68 30th October 2004 to 1 year - 372 1294128 - (11475074)  (179,004) 1,300,050
ZET=ETAZTH 29th October 2013 - (AVG)
“IIME+A=THE note (6) (148)
ZZ-ZE+AZTAR Hisk6)
30th October 2003 1.68 30th October 2005 to 2 years - - 12963982 - - (268,334) 12,665,648
ZET=ETAZTH 29th October 2013 it
“EZRFtA=THE note (6)
ZE-ZETAZTAR K6
30th October 2003 1.68 30th October 2006 to 3 years - - 12953890 - - (2688,328) 12,665,562
ZET=F1A=1A 29th October 2013 z£
ZEERETAZTRZ note 6)
ZE-ZETAZTAR K6

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Share options (continued)

BREw

() Share Option Schemes (continued) () HBREE w
2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) ZEE_FEREFSE @)
Number of Share Options
BREYE
*Closing
Closing price price
immediately  immediately
before before
the date the date
onwhichthe onwhichthe Outstanding Outstanding
options were  options were asat asat
Vesting period granted  exercised 1st April Exercised 31st March
(from the date ROREE ROREE 2004 Granted during  *Lapsed 2005
Subscription of grant) BRESL BREOE R-ZEQE during the year during R=ZE1§
Name Dateof grant  price per share Exercisable period TRABEY A#A-%X AHA-X  WA-A  theyear RER  theyear ZA=1-H
#e REAH SREAIEE TS (BEHBRE) ZUTE  2HTE  AEGE REARE BOE RERXY  REAE
(HKS) (HKS) (HK)
(&) (&) (&)
Employees Under 30th October 2003 1.68 note (7) note (7) = - 12445391 - - (1209339 11,236,052
Continuous Z33-F1A=1H W) Kk ()
Employment 30th October 2003 1.68 note (7) note (7) - - 12445382 - - (1,209338) 11,236,044
Contract “ZZ=F1A=1R K& Kizm
EEtENER 30th October 2003 1.68 30th October 2006 to 3 years = - 12445221 - - (1209323) 11,235,904
ZE3-51A=1H 29th October 2013 3
ZEERETAZTRZ
ZE-ZETAZTAR
4th December 2003 190 1st December 2004 to 1 year - 413 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - -
ZET=ET-AMA 3rd December 2013 from date of (AVG)
“IIME+-A-HE employment (148)
“E-ZF1-A=R ERAHRI-F
4th December 2003 190 1st December 2005 to 2 years - 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
ZET=ET-AMA 3rd December 2013 from date of
ZZ2RF1t-R-HE employment
“3-F+-A=H ERRHEH-F
4th December 2003 190 1st December 2006 to 3years - - 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
bk S 25 s V) 3rd December 2013 from date of
“EEET-R-REZ employment
“Z-ZF1-fZR ERRBRIZF
4th December 2003 190 note (8) note (8) - - 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
ZET=ETZAMA Kz GiE{)
4th December 2003 190 note (8) note (8) - - 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
—¥2=%1+-ARA [HEL) Hite)
SHEARERERD T
—EEN/ —2REFER
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SEE=TWRE @

Share options (continued)

() Share Option Schemes (continued)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

BREw

() HBREE w
ZETFEREE 8

Number of Share Options
BREYE
*Closing
Closing price price
immediately immediately
before before
the date the date
onwhichthe onwhichthe Outstanding Outstanding
options were  options were asat asat
Vesting period granted  exercised 1st April Exercised 31st March
(from the date ROREE ROREE 2004 Granted during  *Lapsed 2005
Subscription of grant) BRERE BREGE K-3ERE during the year duing R=F8EF
Name Dateof grant  price per share Exercisable period TRABEY A#A-%X AHA-X  WA-A  theyear RER  theyear ZA=1-H
i34 REAH  ERRAABE 8 (REHARH) ZUTE  2HTE  AEGE REARE BOE RERXY  REAE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)
(&) (&) (&)
Employees Under 2nd January 2004 226 2nd January 2005 to 1 year = - 500,000 - - - 500,000
Continuous “ETME-A-A 1st January 2014 -
Employment Z221F-RZRE
Contract “5-mE-8-A
EEtENER 20t January 2004 280 20th January 2007 to 3years - - 66,666 - - - 66,666
—2EmE-A=1H 19th January 2014 £
“ETtE-f-THZ
ZE-BE-ATNA
20th January 2004 280 note (9) note (9) - - 66,667 - - - 066,067
“EERE-A-TH R GEL)
20th January 2004 280 note (9) note (9) - - 66,667 - - - 66,667
ZETME-A=TH LR Wit
1st March 2004 2.85 14th January 2007 to 3years - - 183,333 - - - 183,333
“ETME=f-A 28th February 2014 from date of
“E3tF-A1MAZ employment
“E-mE-AZTN\B ERASRHZE
15t March 2004 285 rote (10) rote (10) = - 18338 = = - 183333
“2EMmF=A-H Kz (10) Hrik(0)
15t March 2004 285 rote (10) rote (10) = - 1833 = = - 18333
“TEMF=A-B K10 Bzt (10)
2nd March 2004 218 2nd March 2004 o - - 320 336,000 - (336,000) - -
“EEMEZAZH 1st March 2014 (AVG)
ZEREMF-AZAE (1498)
—2-BE=8-A

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Share options (continued)

BREw

() Share Option Schemes (continued) () HBREE w
2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) ZEE_FEREFSE @)
Number of Share Options
BREYE
*Closing
Closing price price
immediately  immediately
before before
the date the date
onwhichthe onwhichthe Outstanding Outstanding
options were  options were asat asat
Vesting period granted  exercised 1st April Exercised 31st March
(from the date ROREE ROREE 2004 Granted during  *Lapsed 2005
Subscription of grant) BRERL BRECE H-3EDE during  theyear during R=5%EE
Name Date of grant  price per share Exercisable period TRABEY A#A-%X AHA-X  WA-A  theyear RER  theyear ZA=+-A
#e REAH SRRGIRE kS (BEHBRE) ZUTE  2KTE  AEGE REARE BOE REREXR  REAE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)
(B7) (&) (&)
Employees Under 3rd March 2004 218 5th July 2007 to 3years = - 333,333 - - - 333,333
Continuous “ETME=A=A 2nd March 2014 from date of
Employment “23tELARAZ employment
Contract “E-REZA-A ERASRIZE
EREAKES 3rc March 2004 278 note (1) note (11) - - 3388 = = -3
“TIME=A=R HE(M) K1)
31d March 2004 278 note (1) note (1) = - 333 = = - B
“IIME=F=R KM Bisk()
2nd August 2004 312 28th July 2007 to 3 years 315 - - 183,333 - - 183,333
“ETMENAZA 1st August 2014 from date of
ZERtELACTNAZ employment
“S-BENA-R ERBHEHZE
2nd August 2004 31 note (12) note (12) 315 = - 18333 = - 18
“ZERENAZA K2 K1)
2nd August 2004 312 note (12) note (12) 315 - - 122,022 - - 122,022
“ZERENAZA K2 K1)
30th November 2004 390 25th October 2007 to 3years 385 - - 100,000 - - 100,000
ZEIRE+-A=1A 29th November 2014 from date of
ZERYETAZTERE employment
ZE-mET-A-tAR ERBHEHZF
30th November 2004 390 note (19) note (19) 385 - - 100,000 - - 100,000
“RIRET-A=TH (9 W19
30th November 2004 390 note (13) note (13) 385 - - 100,000 - - 100,000
“2RMET-A=1A (19 W19
SHEARERERD T
CETN ) ZZTHEFR
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Report of the Directors (continued)
BEEERE @

Share options (continued)

() Share Option Schemes (continued)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

U]

BREmw
MR E

ZET-FEREHE @

Number of Share Options
BREYE
*Closing
Closing price price
immediately  immediately
before before
the date the date
onwhichthe onwhichthe Outstanding Outstanding
options were  options were asat asat
Vesting period granted  exercised 1st April Exercised 31st March
(from the date ROREE ROREE 2004 Granted during  *Lapsed 2005
Subscription of grant) BRESL BREOE R-ZEQE during  the year duing #=ZETR§
Name Dateof grant  price per share Exercisable period TRABEY A#A-%X AHA-X  WA-A  theyear RER  theyear ZA=+-A
i34 REAH SREAIEE TS (BEHBRE) ZUTE  2HTE  AEGE REARE BOE REREXR  REAE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)
(&) (&) (&)
Employees Under 1st December 2004 385 13th September 2007 to 3years 390 - - 116,667 - - 116,667
Continuous “EIMET-A-A 30th November 2014 from date of
Employment “E3tFAAT=RHE employment
Contract “E-RET-A=tR ERAGRIZE
EEtENER 1st December 2004 385 note (14) note (14) 390 - - 58,333 - - 58,333
“EIRETZA-A Hizk(14) K1)
1st December 2004 385 note (14) note (14) 390 - - 116,667 - - 116,667
“REMEL-A-A K1) (14
1st December 2004 385 2nd December 2004 to - 390 - - 278,666 - - 278,666
“EIMET-A-A 30th November 2014
“EEMET-RCAZ
ZZ2-mEt-A=1H
1st December 2004 385 30th October 2005 to 2 years 390 - - 278,667 - - 278,667
“EIMET-A-A 30th November 2014 from 20th
Z33RETA=THZ October 2003
ZE-mET-A=TH Z%%=
tB-tH
i _f
1st December 2004 385 30th October 2006 to 3years 390 - - 278,667 - - 278,667
“EIMET-A-A 30th November 2014 from 20th
Z33AETAZTRZ October 2003
ZE-mET-A=TH Z%%=
tB-tH
BH=E

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Share options (continued)
() Share Option Schemes (continued)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

BREmw
() BREE @

ZET-FEREFE @

Number of Share Options
BREYE
*Closing
Closing price price
immediately  immediately
before before
the date the date
onwhichthe onwhichthe Outstanding Outstanding
options were  options were asat asat
Vesting period granted  exercised 1st April Exercised 31st March
(from the date ROREE ROREE 2004 Granted during  *Lapsed 2005
Subscription of grant) BRERL BREGCE A-32D% during the year during R=22 8%
Name Dateof grant  price per share Exercisable period TEABEY REA-X AEA-X B-A  theyear RER  theyear =A=1-H
i34 REAH  ERRAABE % (RRHARH) ZUTE  2KTE  AEGE REARE BOE REREY  REAE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)
(#7) (#7) (#7)
Employees Under 1st December 2004 385 1st October 2007 to 3years 390 - - 66,666 - - 66,666
Continuous ZEIRETZA-A 30th November 2014 from 1st
Employment ZETtE+A-BE October 2004
Contract “E-mE+-R=tH ZEERE
ERtLNER tA-8
Eit=%
1st December 2004 38 note (1) note (1) 390 - - 33,333 - - 33,333
ZEIRETZA-A K (19) Kt (1)
1st December 2004 38 note (1) note (1) 390 - - 66,666 - - 66,666
ZEIRETZA-A K (19) Kt (1)
3rd December 2004 415 3rd December 2007 to 3 years 4075 - - 183,333 - (183,333) -
“ETRE+ZA=ZA 2nd December 2014 from date of
ZZRtF+-AZHE employment
“5-BF+-AZR ERBHRHNZF
3rd December 2004 415 note (16) note (16) 4075 - - 61,111 - (61,111) -
“ETRE+ZA=ZA K (16) Kk (1)
3rd December 2004 415 note (16) note (16) 4075 - - 183,333 - (183339 -
“ETRE+ZA=ZA K (16) Kk (1)
22nd December 2004 415 22nd December 2007 to 3 years 4175 - - 183,333 - - 183,333
“EIMETZACTCR 215t December 2014 from date of
“ER4ET-f-f-RHE employment
Z2-mETZAZT-R ERAMEHZE
22nd December 2004 415 note (17) note (17) 4175 - - 183,333 - - 183,333
“TEME+-A=12R K1) BRI
91684000  3877,663  (15722,187) (8,366,998) 71472478

# There is no share option cancelled during the year.

The weighted average closing price (“AVG”) is shown where appropriate.

T EHE ([FEE]D) SEERR

PR RTERRERER-

SEIRERBRA R
L

232
—EEN/ STIEEH
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Report of the Directors (ontinued)
BEEERE @

Share options (continued)
() Share Option Schemes (continued)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Notes:

(1) The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 6th March 2013.

(2) The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 6th March 2013.

(3) The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 31st August 2013.

(4) The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 1st October 2013.

(5) The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 29th October 2013.

(6) On 30th October 2003, the Company granted share options to
employees who had completed a minimum of 5 years of employment
with the Group as at 30th September 20083 to subscribe for shares at
an exercise price of HK$1.68 per share in order to reward them for
contributing to the long term success of the business of the Group and
to encourage and motivate them to continue to contribute to the success
of the business of the Group.

(7)  On 30th October 2003, the Company granted share options to
employees of the Company who are of managerial level or above to
subscribe for shares at an exercise price of HK$1.68 per share in order
to encourage and motivate them to continue to contribute to the success
of the business of the Group. The exercise of the share options is subject
to certain performance targets that must be achieved by the employees.

(8) The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 3rd December 2013.

(9) The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 19th January 2014.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Share options (continued)

U]

Share Option Schemes (continued)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(10) The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance

(11

(12

(13

(14

(16

(17

targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 28th February 2014.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 2nd March 2014.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 1st August 2014.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 29th November 2014.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 30th November 2014.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 30th November 2014.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 2nd December 2014.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 21st December 2014.

BREw
() HBREE w
—EZ_FEREE )
MiEE: ()

(10) ZEEBNAEIETRREEAFEE
BITHERRE - ZEERELNBTER =
T-ME-A=+NHITE-
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(14) ZEEENBEINETRRIEESFEE
1647 2 B AR - 55 A AR 4 R TR 1 =
—mE+-A=+AAE.

(15 ZERALBEENETRRERSHAE
T 2 10 BB 32 55 B AR A4 /8 OB 7 =
—mE+-A=+ATE
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Report of the Directors (continued)
BEEERE @

Share options (continued)

(I) Share Options under an ex-director’s Service Agreement
The Company granted to Mr. KING, Roger (“Mr. KING”), an ex-director
of the Company, share options in accordance with the terms set out in a
service agreement entered between the Company and Mr. KING on 2nd
August 1999 (the “Service Agreement”) which was approved by the

shareholders of the Company at an extraordinary general mesting held

BREw

(I AESREHEBRE
RRATRBER - NFENA_BHRIESES
SEmuE (Tek4]) B2 RS HE (RS
WiEl) HERMe R ER T —HERE RS
BBEER—ANANFNAATHBLERRFRE
KRR ERB - RIBR HER L 2 BAER

on 14th September 1999. Details of share options granted under the BRRFRNZEBHIIMT:
Service Agreement and their movements during the year were set out
below:
Number of Share Options
BREHA
*Closing price
Closing price immediately
immediately  before the date
before the date on on which the
which the options optionswere  Outstanding Outstanding
Subscription were granted exercised asat asat
price per RAREE REREE st April 2004 Granted Exercised “Lapsed 31st March 2005
share Exercisable Vesting BRERE BREAE K-ZERE during during duing W-ZTRf
Date of grant SRERH period period REA-X REE-X B-A the year the year theyear =B=t-H
RERE ARE it TRAREN ZYmE ZYmE AETE REARL  RERETE  RERKN FETE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)
(B7) (B7) (B7)
14th September 1999 o 0928 14th September 1999 10 - 064 336 9,013,587 - (3,500,000) - 5,513,587
9th May 2002 2nd February 2007 100.80 (AVG)
note (1)
“AMAERATEEZ “AMAEARTHAE (F4E)
“FR-ELANA “FRtE-AZH
BiE()

*

The weighted average closing price (“AVG”) is shown where appropriate.
# There is no share option cancelled during the year.
Note:

(1) The dates of grant were summarized due to various grants of options under
the Service Agreement.
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Share options (continued)

The financial impact of options granted will not be recorded in the Group’s
accounts until such time when the options are exercised. Upon the exercise
of the options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company as
additional share capital at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of
the exercise price per share over the nominal value of shares will be recorded
by the Company in the share premium account. Options which have lapsed

prior to their exercise date will be deleted from the outstanding options.

The directors do not consider it appropriate to state the value of the options
granted during the year as a number of variables which are crucial for the
calculation of the value of the options have not been determined. The directors
believe that any calculation of the value of the options based on a great number

of speculative assumptions would not be meaningful and would be misleading.

Pre-emptive rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles
of Association and there are no restrictions against such rights under the

laws in the Cayman Islands.

Purchase, sale or redemption of shares
During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased,

sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Subsidiaries
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31st March 2005 are set

out in note 25 to the accounts.
Bank loans and overdrafts

As at 31st March 2005, the Group has neither bank loans nor overdrafts.

Capitalised interests

No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.

BREw
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Report of the Directors (ontinued)
BEEERE @

Distributable reserves
As at 31st March 2005, the reserves of the Company available for distribution
amounted to HK$748,524,000.

Donations

The Group made donations during the year totaling HK$1,370,000.

Directors and service contracts
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this report

were:

Executive Directors

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon

Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor
Mr. LOOK, Guy

Non-Executive Director
Mrs. LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina
— re-designated from an independent non-executive director to a non-

executive director for a term of three years commencing 24th June 2004

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee, J.P.
— term of directorship extended for a further term of three years

commencing 1st November 2002

Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas, J.P.
— term of directorship extended for a further term of three years

commencing 1st January 2003

Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria, GBS, J.P.

— appointed for a term of three years commencing 24th June 2004

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Directors and service contracts (continued)

In accordance with Article 116 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr.
KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee will retire by rotation
at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves

for re-election.

None of the director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company has entered into any service agreements
with the Company (excluding contracts expiring or determinable by the
employer within one year without payment of compensation other than

statutory compensation).

As required by the Listing Rules, the Company received a written confirmation
from each independent non-executive director of his/her independence to

the Company and considers all of them to be independent.

EERBRBEN =
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ERESHEERAERITCREBFREG FHE
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Report of the Directors (continued)
BEEERE @

Attendance record at board and committee meetings

Full Board meets in person at least quarterly and on such occasion as and
when necessary. Details of Directors’ attendance at the Board and Board
Committee Meetings of the Company held during the year are set out in the

following table:

EEHFESEREEZE SRR
ﬂ%E

Exes)E

ERFEREHEXNRKE MR

ERBREENFALFESTERETEE S ZF

BEIN TR

Meeting attendance
HERE

Audit Compensation Executive
Committee Committee Committee
Board Meeting Meeting Meeting
Name of directors Meeting ERZEEY FMEES THZEEE
EEspR Ezgg f =f 2%
Executive Directors
HITES
Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon B g e n/a 16
AR EE Gz i A
Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor 5 n/a 1 17
HEEY L+ NiE A
Mr. LOOK, Guy 8 3 (Nete ) n/a 15 (Note )
gﬁ%%i (B E1) ﬂi@ﬁﬁ (FfE4)
Non-Executive Director
FHTES
Mrs. LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina 5) n/a ] (e n/a
) Bk e B 20 £ i A CHER) i
Independent Non-Executive Directors
BYFHTES
Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee 8 3 n/a n/a
CER ¢ NiE A ~iEHA
Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas 8 3 1 n/a
REERE + i
Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria B 2 Note2) n/a n/a
AR/ CED) iE A ~E A
Total Meetings Held 5 3 1 17

SRR
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Attendance record at board and committee meetings (continued)

Notes:

Q)

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and Mr. LOOK, Guy attended three Audit Committee
meetings as invitees.

Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria attended two Audit Committee meetings which were
held after her appointment as a member of the Audit Committee from 24th June
2004.

Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria has been appointed as a member of the Compensation
Committee while Mrs. LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina retired from the
Compensation Committee on 31st March 2005.

Mr. LOOK, Guy was unable to attend two Executive Committee meetings due to
oversea trips.

Meeting for the Nomination Committee, which has been established on 31st March
2005, is yet to be called.

EEHEEESSRESZE S 2B @A
B 5E
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Report of the Directors (ontinued)
BEEERE @

Directors’ and chief executives’ interests and short positions in
shares, underlying shares and debentures

As at 31st March 2005, the interests or short positions of the directors and
chief executives in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) which were notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section
352 of the SFO, or which were otherwise required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the “Model Code”) were set

out below:

() Long position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of

the Company

ESERFIETHAERRO - HERORES
ZERRKXR

RZETRF=A=1T—H ARAESERF BT
BABRADASEAMEREZE (EELEHR
HE GG ([ HIEH]) EXVER) A RIEE HK
BIEEXVER B 7R E8 S AME AN A7) R B P
Bt RO REHZERRAR (BERSFR
BEHEN 2 ZSBE R BERIIEAER 2R
HKE)  HEERADAIRBH GO F352106BEF
ZEDMANERSARE IBBELTARTESE

TEARSNEETR (MBETRD) AAEAAR
AIRBRFAMERIORBNT

() EERATARG EHEROREFZFE

Number of shares in the Company

ARRZBRHYA
Approximate
percentage of
Personal Family Corporate Other Total shareholding
Name of director Capacity interests interests interests interests interests HERR
Exns L) B A% RRER AREH Ht s mER BAk
Mr. KWOK; Siu Ming, Interests of a controlled = - 898,506,400 - 898,506,400 67.89%
Simon corporation (Note 1)
BLREE Pt EE S s (M)
Beneficial Owner 20,364,000 - - - 20,364,000 1.54%
EREA
Mrs. KWOK LAW, Interests of a controlled = - 898,506,400 - 898,506,400 67.89%
Kwai Chun, Eleanor corporation (Note 1)
PREDLL PR E R e (FEE1)
Mr. LOOK; Guy Beneficial Owner 2,000,000 = = = 2,000,000 0.15%
(3 p ERfEEA
Mrs. LEE LOOK, Ngan Beneficial Owner 1,148,000 = = = 1,148,000 0.09%
Kwan, Christina ERBEA
FFEER 2+
Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee  Beneficial Owner 650,000 - - - 650,000 0.05%

IR 8 2%
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Directors’ and chief executives’ interests and short positions in

shares, underlying shares and debentures (continued)

U

(I

Long position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of

the Company (continued)
Note:

1. These shares are held as to 696,780,000 shares by Sunrise Height
Incorporated and as to 201,726,400 shares by Green Ravine Limited. Both
Sunrise Height Incorporated and Green Ravine Limited are owned as to 50%
each by Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun,
Eleanor.

Details of the interests of directors and chief executive in the derivatives
interests in the Company for the year were disclosed under the section

headed “Share Options”.

Long position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
associated corporations

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor
are each taken to be interested in all the issued non-voting deferred
shares (the “Deferred Shares”) of Base Sun Investment Limited, Matford
Trading Limited, Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited and Sa Sa Investment
Limited, all wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company. Mrs. KWOK LAW,
Kwai Chun, Eleanor is also taken to be interested in all the Deferred
Shares of Vance Trading Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the

Company. Details of interests in the Deferred Shares were set out below:

EERIETBRAERRO -HERSORES

ZREZRAE @

U]

(n

BEARIRG HBARORESFZHE @

f

BY

1. ZE M) E $696,780,0008% B Sunrise Height
IncorporatediF & M 201,726,400/ i Green
Ravine Limited#§ 5 - 2l AR Se E R FBEE L 0+
&5 % Sunrise Height Incorporated 52 Green Ravine
Limited 50%/ 2% °

BEFERIETRABRFAREEARARFNTE
TEREGZHBORBERE]BTHRE-

BREEBEIERD HRAROREFZHR

BLBEEERDBEEL LT HRIREREEL
AREBRAR XRESAERRAF DD
HmERAR RS FIREFRAR 22 H
TEREREEERD (DEERD ) 2 #am Al
MATHRARD2EMBAR -FEEDL
TIREREBRARZEMBRARIKRES
ERRAREZHMEEITEER D 2 BT
Dz R FIFHIIT

FHEBERERDT

—BEN/ —SBEEEH
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SEE=TWRE @

Directors’ and chief executives’ interests and short positions in
shares, underlying shares and debentures (continued)

(I) Long position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of

associated corporations (continued)
Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon

EERFTETHRAERRO - HEARODRES
ZEBRKRE @
I EEEBEIERG HERORESZ
#E
BLPEE

Number of Deferred Shares in the associated corporation

HRZEZEERAHE
Percentage of
shareholding
to all the
Deferred
Shares of
associated
Name of corporation
associated Personal Family ~ Corporate Other Total  fhHEEHE
corporation Capacity interests interests interests interests interests  ZFTBEE
HBEEEE g BAER KR AR Hft HwERE RAFIL
Base Sun Investment  Interests of a controlled = = 2 = 2 100%
Limited corporation (Note 1)
BEHEEBERAR Pzl EEm s (1)
Matford Trading Limited  Beneficial owner (Note 2) 3 - - - 3 50%
IRESBRATA EnEa A (2
Sa Sa Cosmetic Beneficial owner 1 - - - 1 50%
Company Limited BEREBA
BB EmERAR
Sa Sa Investment Beneficial owner 1 - - - 1 50%

Limited

SHRABRALA

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Directors’ and chief executives’ interests and short positions in

shares, underlying shares and debentures (continued)

() Long position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of

associated corporations (continued)

Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor

EERIETBRAERRO -HERORES

Z R ROR

M09

I EREBLIERG - HERORESZ

&\

BERY LT

Number of Deferred Shares in the associated corporation

HEtE2EEROHE
Percentage of
shareholding
to all the
Deferred
Shares of
associated
Name of corporation
associated Personal Family ~ Corporate Other Total  fhHEEHE
corporation Capacity interests interests interests interests interests ZFIBHEL
HBEEEE g BAER KR AR Hft BERE BROEIH
Base Sun Investment  Interest of a controlled = = 2 = 2 100%
Limited corporation (Note 1)
BRREBERAR gk Nk £
(B 5E1)
Matford Trading Limited  Beneficial owner (Note 3) 3 = = = 3 50%
ZRESERAT EnEA A (F33)
Sa Sa Cosmetic Beneficial owner 1 - - - 1 50%
Company Limited EnEAA
BHERERDA
Sa Sa Investment Beneficial owner 1 - - - 1 50%
Limited EnEAA
BHREBRAR
Vance Trading Limited ~ Beneficial owner 1,600,000 = = - 1,600,000 100%
KRBHERAA EnEAA
Notes: it 5

1.

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon holds 2 shares in Base Sun Investment
Limited through Link Capital Investment Limited and Modern Capital
Investment Limited. Link Capital Investment Limited and Modern Capital
Investment Limited are companies owned as to 50% each by Mr. KWOK,

Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor.

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon holds 3 shares in Matford Trading Limited
through Mr. YUNG, Leung Wai who acts as a nominee shareholder.

Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor holds 3 shares in Matford Trading
Limited through Ms. KWOK, Lai Yee, Mable who acts as a nominee

shareholder.

2[4 BF % 4 4% #B Link Capital Investment
Limited &2 Modern Capital Investment Limited
HEBRKREARARMBRRG 2B
RAENMBREEY L+ &4 F Link Capital
Investment Limited &% Modern Capital
Investment Limited 50%#% 25 °

HOPELEBEBETRERE FRENRE
ABRR) HEXBESERAT=ZRERN

HEEDZLEBHERE ML (ERER
BABRR) HEXRESBERIR =R

e
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Report of the Directors (continued)
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Directors’ and chief executives’ interests and short positions in

shares, underlying shares and debentures (continued)

() Long position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
associated corporations (continued)
Save as disclosed above, no directors or chief executive have any interests
or short position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which would have to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests or short positions which were taken or deemed
to be have under such provisions), or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or
which were otherwise required to be notified to the Company and the

Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Interests and short positions of shareholders discloseable under
the SFO

So far as is known to any director or chief executive of the Company, as at
31st March 2005, shareholders who had interests or short positions in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which would have to be disclosed
to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which were
taken or deemed to have under such provisions), or which were recorded in
the register of interests required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long position of substantial shareholders in the shares of the Company

EERFIETHAERERG HERARES
ZERREXR 4
m)%ﬁﬁmiﬁﬁﬁ‘mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁz
-0 )
BEXHBEEEN SESFRFETRAEM
BEAQAANEBBER (ERREBHFBGOHE
XVER) BB R IE B H IR EXVEBETRE8D F
RAEARRNR R, HEARKRND RE
HrRERIAR (BIERSREESED 2 Z
ZRNHEREARBEEZERIAR)
RER AR RIREFIGOIEIREABETZE
Rt A ERSOKE  RBIEEFRIZANE
KRR RO ERSORE

ol

BERSHROFRECRREZR XA

HRARREERETETHRABMAN R-_2FH
EHE+*H%ﬁ@F%”HW%W“ 2R E
377 BRZA[A) AN X B) 2 Bk 32 P 4 B8 O B ) S AR R AL A
ZHERIKE (B %ﬁ#EEM%MWZM#ﬁX
RBRRKRSER 2% RE) HEERAR

B

Tﬁﬁﬁhw%%wé BERzETMAMNEES
KB ZRRIT
FERKREEXRDARBZER

Approximate
percentage of

Name of company Capacity No. of shares held shareholding

IR g6 BRE RIEERBESH

Sunrise Height Incorporated Beneficial owner 696,780,000 (Note) 52.65%
EnfE A (B 5E)

Green Ravine Limited Beneficial owner 201,726,400 (Note) 15.24%

EmBEAA

Note:  Both Sunrise Height Incorporated and Green Ravine Limited are owned as to
50% each by Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun,
Eleanor.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Interests and short positions of shareholders discloseable under
the SFO (continued)

Save as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified by any person
(other than the directors or chief executives of the Company) who had interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would have to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
or short positions which were taken or deemed to have under such provisions),
or which were recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the

Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

Directors’ benefits from rights to acquire shares or debentures
Save as disclosed under the section headed the “Share Options”, at no time
during the year was the Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries or
a subsidiary of the Company’s holding company, a party to any arrangements
which enabled the directors of the Company (including their spouses or children
under 18 years of age), to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares

in or debenture of the Company or any other body corporate.

Contracts of significance

No contracts of significance between the Group and its controlling
shareholders or its subsidiaries and in which any director of the Company
is or was materially interested, either directly or indirectly, subsisting during

or at the end of the year.

Management contracts
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or

existed during the year.

Connected transactions
During the year, there is no connected transaction or continuing connected

transaction that is not exempted under the Listing Rules.

Public float
Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the total issued share capital of

the Company was held by the public as at the date of this report.

BREIRSHROAFMBBECRREZR AR @

B EXFEEEIN ARRLENBEFMALES

RIFEF GO EXVE B 2R ESDHARAR

BRI E A SRR ) (B AR R E RS T

BITHABN) 2BaIRE (BEREREES

GOl 2 ZEBRIXEBRIERER 2 S IR

B REHNARFIREBFGHIFEI6IKAETFZ
B AN ERIORE-

ESREROIUESEMNZFE

B BARE] B TIEREELN AR EERA
A o ECB 88 2 R0 6 79 (AT B R AL A8 22 B BT ST AR
BE SARACEE (BERE 2B TR
VAR 2 F20) AT #E R ES 7R 2 B) ol A ol )5 A B 58
Z WAy B 5 S F &

EEEW

REZNRFAER AEE EERREIBBEA

AERITARRENESERXFREEEAE
BZEBEAL-

EEEHN
ARAREALERF N FEEEAATEERE
TEZRANDEHNG
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/
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Corporate governance

U
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amy

Code of Best Practice

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has complied with the Code
of Best Practice (the “Code of Best Practice”) as set out in Appendix 14
of the Listing Rules throughout the year, except that one formal
independent non-executive director was not appointed for a specific
term as recommended under paragraph 7 of Code of Best Practice but
was subject to retirement by rotation at the annual general meeting in
accordance with the articles of association of the Company. This formal
independent non-executive director was re-designated as a non-

executive director for a term of three years commencing 24th June 2004.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
transactions on terms no less exacting than the required standard set
out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry of all directors, all
directors confirmed that they had complied with the required standard
set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of conduct regarding

directors’ securities transactions during the year.

Board Committees
The Board appointed the following Board Committees to oversee

particular aspects of the Company’s affairs.

Audit Committee

In compliance with the Code of Best Practice, the Company has
established an audit committee in 1999 (the “Audit Committee”). The
Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive directors,
Professor Chan, Yuk Shee who is the chairman of the Audit Committee,
Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas and Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria. The Audit
Committee adopted the terms of reference governing its authority

and duties.

The Audit Committee is responsible for, inter alia, reviewing and monitoring
the relationship between the Company and its auditors, reviewing of the
financial information of the Company and overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting system and internal control procedures. The Audit
Committee members have met with external and internal auditors and
reviewed the audit reports and the interim and annual accounts of the

Group.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Corporate governance (continued)

() Board Committees (continued)

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee (the “Compensation Committee”) is
responsible for, inter alia, making recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration of directors and senior
management; determining the specific remuneration packages of all
executive directors and senior management and making
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of non-executive
directors and advising on any issues relating to the design of suitable
compensation and benefits schemes (including the share option and
incentive schemes) for staff of the Group and human resources
management and policy formulation of the Group from time to time. The
present members of the Compensation Committee are Dr. LEUNG, Kwok
Fai, Thomas, who acts as the chairman, Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun,
Eleanor and Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria.

Executive Committee

The executive committee (the “Executive Committee”), along with the
chief executive officer and other senior executives, is responsible for the
implementation of the strategy and direction of the Group as determined
by the Board from time to time. In doing so, they must apply business
principles and ethics which are consistent with those expected by the
Board and shareholders of the Company. The Executive Committee,
inter alia, is delegated by the Board the management and administrative
functions for their conduct of the day-to day operations of the Company,
effectively, legally and ethically. They shall be aware of the material risks
and issues faced by the Company and carefully supervise the Company’s
financial reporting systems and processes. The present members of the
Executive Committee are Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon, who acts as the

chairman, Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor and Mr. LOOK, Guy.
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Corporate governance (continued)

()

(V)

Board Committees (continued)

Nomination Committee

The Company has established a nomination Committee (the “Nomination
Committee”) in March 2005. The Nomination Committee is responsible
for, inter alia, determining the policy for the nomination of directors,
reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board on a regular
basis and making recommendation to the Board regarding any proposed
changes. The present members of the committee are Ms. TAM, Wai
Chu, Maria, who acts as the chairman, Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun,
Eleanor and Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas.

Investor Relations

The Group is committed to fostering productive and long-term
relationships with shareholders and investors through open and prompt
communication. Various channels have been established to facilitate
transparency. Key information on the Group is available on our corporate
website, which is continuously updated. In addition to the Annual General
Meeting in which shareholders can put questions to Directors about the
Group’s performance, press and analysts conferences are held at least
twice a year subsequent to the interim and final results announcements.
At these conferences, our management team explains the Group’s
business performance and future direction. The Group also seeks
opportunities to communicate its strategies to investors and the public
through active participation at investors’ conferences, regular meetings
with fund managers and potential investors, as well as through press
interviews and timely press releases. During the year, the Group attended
over 120 individual meetings with analysts, institutional investors and
fund managers, as well as participated in various road shows and

conferences. These are summarized as follows:

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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Corporate governance (continued)

(IV) Investor Relations (continued)

TEER @

(V) BEZB% @

Date Event Organiser Location
HE EE ES 3 1 it B
March 2005 Asian Investment Conference CSFB Hong Kong
—ZETRF=H DNREEZ Mt EEE —KLE e
December 2004 Nomura Asia Equity Forum Nomura Hong Kong
—EEME+-A HFHNEFEMERHAT S Fi B N
November & December 2004 Road show CLSA Hong Kong
—EEMFE+-AR+ZA KA BRFE N
November 2004 Investors luncheon Deutsche Bank Hong Kong
—EETME+—A REETFES EEHRT e
November 2004 Hong Kong/China Corporate Day — Deutsche Bank Hong Kong
—TEWFE+—A CEPA/Tourism EEHIRT N

BE/PECERNE -FEE

I EBIR R HE(CEPA) IR IE %

November 2004 Morgan Stanley Asia Pacific Morgan Stanley Singapore
—EETME+—A Summit 2004 FE R + 1 7 N3

FE 1R = FJ F 20044F 5 K & &%
October 2004 9th Annual Asia Pacific New York JP Morgan New York
—EENF+A Equity Conference EER KB & S

ENERNTARERER
September 2004 CLSA Investors’ Forum 2004 CLSA Hong Kong
—TEWFNA BB FHF0MMFHREEMRNE BERES HE
September 2004 Road show Cazenove London, Edinburgh & Paris
—TZEWFEAA HEEHE Y 3 a2 M B BETEREER
August 2004 Hong Kong Consumer Day 2004 UBS Hong Kong
—TZEWFENA 2004F BB EBITHEHEN By #R A 25 38 M 5
June & July 2004 Road show CLSA Hong Kong & Singapore
—ZEZWNFERAREA MR HE AT BRES ST IR
April 2004 Hong Kong/China Corporate Day Citigroup Smith Singapore
—EBEZNEP A BB/ HECEENAB Barney 37N

FEFRIRIR 2 A IEM

FEBZRERDF

—FEM/ =FTEEFH
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Report of the Directors (continued)
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Auditors = ELED

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, AEBECHESBKESTMEBIEZ ZEH
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. MEmESR R ERTEEEEET.

By order of the Board EREEEW

Kwok Siu Ming, Simon FERITRAZ

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 2

Hong Kong, 29th June 2005 B —TTRFASAZTNA
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Auditors’ Report
ZERRD

PRICEAATERHOUSE( QOPERS

BORKESMERR

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SA SA INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 93 to 158 which have been prepared

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts which
give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts which give a true and fair view
it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied

consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on
those accounts and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to

any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the accounts. It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation
of the accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied and

adequately disclosed.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22nd Floor Prince’s Building
Central Hong Kong
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AUdiTOI’S’ Report (continued)
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company and of the Group as at 31st March 2005 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29th June 2005

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

=~ =R

mEEmK

For the year ended 31st March 2005
HE-_TTAF=-A=1+—HLFE

2005 2004
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt 5 BET T PR T
Turnover - 3 2,313,706 1,883,334
Cost of sales ik N (1,321,817) (1,079,020)
Gross profit EF 991,889 804,314
Other revenues H b e 3 27,505 23,268
Staff costs B THRA 11 (369,438) (299,492)
Depreciation e (89,502) (32,907)
Other operating expenses HEi=ER (859,929) (310,219)
250,525 184,964
Surplus on revaluation of an investment REWE HETH R
property, leasehold land and buildings EFEHAR 12(b)&(c) 9,642 200
Operating profit e m 4 260,167 185,164
Finance costs B % B A 5 - @)
Profit before taxation R B4 A1 Y4 ) 260,167 185,162
Taxation BIE 6 (43,560) (34,087)
Profit attributable to shareholders % 3R A 5 A 7 216,607 151,075
Dividends % B 8 224,889 155,507
Earnings per share BRAEF 9
Basic AKX 16.6 centsfll 11.9 centsflll
Diluted B 16.5 centsfl 11.8 centsfll

SHABERERAR
—EBN —STRFER




Consolidated Balance Sheet

mEBEERER
As at 31st March 2005
R-ZZEERF=A=1+—H

2005 2004
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 7 BET T BT
Non-current assets kREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M M RRE 12 131,802 98,347
Investment securities REES 14 870 1,070
Deferred tax assets EEBIEEE 15 17,072 19,275
149,744 118,692
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 363,684 262,152
Trade receivables FE W BR K 16 20,075 15,653
Other receivables, deposits and H b W GRIE - Re
prepayments RIBHRIA 90,612 78,920
Tax recoverable TE BT IR 260 1,569
Investment securities KEFZES 14 - 35,181
Cash and bank balances ReERRITER 743,134 704,954
1,217,765 1,098,429
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and bills payables ERHERRER 17 120,712 72,587
Other payables and accrued charges HtENREREAER 109,113 93,323
Current portion of receipts in advance Al HEBEZ REBBEIMD 18 88,817 83,415
Taxation payable FEF R IR 40,105 32,153
358,747 281,478
Net current assets BREBEE 859,018 816,951
Total assets less current liabilities EESERRBEE 1,008,762 935,643

94 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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2005 2004
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 7 BT T BT
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Receipts in advance T8 U FRIE 18 86,776 75,018
Retirement benefit obligations RARAE B 2 19 9,435 8,954
Deferred tax liabilities BEERIBEEE 15 1,292 2,087
97,503 86,059
Net assets BEE 911,259 849,584
Capital and reserves BAREE
Share capital B 20 132,349 129,306
Reserves i 21 633,193 603,237
Proposed dividends BRERE 21 145,717 117,041
Shareholders’ funds BRER 911,259 849,584
On behalf of the Board REXEEZE
BEEY

KWOK Siu Ming, Simon 284> 8§

Director #%

KWOK Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor

Director #Z %

BERERAR
STREEH

BHE
/
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Balance Sheet
BEEBER

As at 31st March 2005
R-ZZEERF=A=1+—H

2005 2004
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 7 BT T BT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Subsidiaries {hgEENG| 13 432,920 231,229
Investment securities REFZES 14 750 950
433,670 232,179
Current assets RBEE
Other receivables, deposits and H fth U RIR - 2 &
prepayments T RIE 2,191 3,772
Investment securities REES 14 - 35,181
Cash and bank balances ReERRITER 459,223 424,210
461,414 463,163
Current liabilities RBEE
Other payables and accrued charges EENRBERETER 686 206
Net current assets BREBEE 460,728 462,957
Total assets less current liabilities BEHRBERRBER 894,398 695,136
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERH B A Rl 2 38 13 1,742 1,548
Net assets BEE 892,656 693,588
Capital and reserves BARFE
Share capital B 20 132,349 129,306
Reserves & 21 614,590 447 241
Proposed dividends BIRRE 21 145,717 117,041
Shareholders’ funds BRER 892,656 693,588
On behalf of the Board RXE=Z=E
KWOK Siu Ming, Simon 54> 8 KWOK Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor ZHZ&#&¥%

Director #%
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

=AN AL
meRe //|L£§§
For the year ended 31st March 2005
HE_ZTTHAG=A=1+—HILFE

2005 2004
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt 5 BET T PR T
Operating activities REEW
Cash generated from operations CEEBKEEZR® 22 239,787 144,694
Hong Kong profits tax paid BEHEBFEH (26,010) (28,686)
Overseas tax paid EHFINRIE (5,711) (3,786)
Net cash flows from operating activities B %(K cHEHREBEFHE 208,066 112,222
Investing activities REER
Purchase of property, plant and BEWE W REME
equipment (64,388) (42,518)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant HEME KB R
and equipment B-EON 418 88
Redemption of investment securities FE O 1% B &5 35,381 35,363
(Increase)/decrease in cash and bank “EAKIBA RS
balances over three months to RR1T8F (38m)
maturity 3 (78,798) 168,623
Interest received W B A B 13,964 12,084
Net cash flows (used in)/from BRE£K (FTAZRE)
investing activities ZEERANFE (93,423) 173,640
Financing activities MEER
Proceeds from issue of shares upon RITR AR T 31T
exercise of share options Z R A 42,065 28,564
Interest paid ESEREYIESS - 2)
Dividends paid IREAR B (196,580) (89,141)
Net cash used in financing activities BEXKFTAZRS (154,515) (60,579)
(Decrease)/increase in cash and ReERBEELEERE
cash equivalents R4 /#n (39,872) 225,283
Cash and cash equivalents RENzRERES
at beginning of year Z£@EEE 492,957 270,293
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes Exga s & (746) (2,619)
Cash and cash equivalents RERZRERERSE
at end of year Z£@EEE 452,339 492,957

BHEABERERAT 97
“EEN/CERRFFER
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement continued)

= A A= =1 .
Ii‘b =] Eﬁimbi% (&)
For the year ended 31st March 2005
HE_ZTTHAG=A=1+—HILFE

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
Reconciliation of cash and cash HeRBALEHEEREH
equivalents in respect of cash ReRBITEFZHE
and bank balances
Cash and bank balances B RIRITET 743,134 704,954
Less: Cash and bank balances over W ZEARIBELHAS
three months to maturity RR1THETF (290,795) (211,997)
Cash and cash equivalents RekReFHEER 452,339 492,957

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

r-‘_ﬂ/_\ 4'—#%‘5%
IREEDEER

For the year ended 31st March 2005
HE_ZTTHAG=A=1+—HILFE

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT BETT

Total equity at beginning of year REVIZ =B 849,584 760,276

Profit for the year REE 5 F 216,607 151,075

Exercise of share options 1710 B A e 42,065 28,564
Exchange differences not recognised RARERRPER

in the profit and loss account [ 5 ZE 5 @17) (1,190)

Dividends BB

Final and Special dividends RER AR BR B (117,408) (50,675)

Interim dividend PR E (39,586) (25,644)

Special dividend % 211 % 8, (39,586) (12,822)

Total equity at end of year MERZ ERER 911,259 849,584

BBEBRERERAR

m/

SEREEH
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Notes to the Accounts
B B M5

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of an investment property, leasehold land
and buildings, in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued

by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“new HKFRSs”) which are effective for accounting periods beginning on
or after 1st January 2005. The Group has not early adopted these new
HKFRSs in the accounts for the year ended 31st March 2005. The Group
has already commenced an assessment of the impact of these new
HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs
would have a significant impact on its results of operations and financial

position.

Principal accounting policies
(a) Basis of consolidation
The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company

and its subsidiaries made up to 31st March.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, controls more than one half of the voting power; has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies; to appoint or
remove the majority of the members of the board of directors; or to

cast majority of votes at the meetings of the board of directors.

All significant intercompany transactions and the balances within

the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Sa Sa International Ho\dlngs Limited

Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated profit and loss account from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal.
The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the
difference between the proceeds of the sale and the Group’s share
of its net assets together with any unamortised goodwill or negative
goodwill taken to reserves which was not previously charged or
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account and any

related exchange fluctuation reserve.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividends received and receivable.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with the
time of cash receipt for retail sale or the time of delivery for wholesale

sale.

Revenue from beauty and health club services represents
membership fee and service fee income in connection with the
provision of physical fitness and beauty treatment service.
Membership fees are recognised immediately in the month in which
payment is received. Service fees received in advance are taken to
the receipts in advance account and are recognised on a systematic
basis in accordance with service usage over a maximum period of

five years.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking

into account the principals outstanding and interest rates applicable.

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis.

2. FEEFHBER@w

(a)

(b)
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Notes to the Accounts continuea)
8% B MIRE

2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c) Property, plant and equipment

()

(i)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have been
completed and which are held for their investment potential,

any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are valued annually by independent
valuers. The valuations are on an open market value basis
related to individual properties and separate values are not
attributed to land and buildings. The valuations are incorporated
in the annual accounts. Increases in valuation are credited to
the investment properties revaluation reserve. Decreases in
valuation are first set off against increases on earlier valuations
on a portfolio basis and thereafter are debited to operating profit.
Any subsequent increases are credited to operating profit up

to the amount previously debited.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion
of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is released from the investment properties revaluation

reserve to the profit and loss account.

Leasehold land and buildings

Leasehold land and buildings are stated at valuation, being fair
value at the date of revaluation, less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Fair value is the amount
for which an asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction, and is determined

on the basis of existing use.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Leasehold land and buildings (continued)

It is the Group’s policy to review the fair value of leasehold land
and buildings based on independent professional valuations
performed every three years. If the fair value is in excess of the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, the surplus is credited to
the revaluation reserve to the extent that it is not covered by
deficits arising on prior valuations of that asset which have been
previously charged to the profit and loss account. If the fair
value is less than the carrying amount of the relevant asset, the
deficit is charged to the profit and loss account to the extent
that it is not covered by surpluses arising on prior valuations of
that same asset which have been previously credited to the

revaluation reserve.

Asset under construction

Asset under construction is carried at cost which includes
development expenditure incurred and interest and other direct
costs attributable to the development of plant and equipment
less any accumulated losses. No depreciation is provided for
asset under construction. Upon completion, the associated
costs are transferred to appropriate categories of property, plant

and equipment.

Depreciation of leasehold land
Leasehold land is depreciated to write off its cost less
accumulated impairment losses or valuation over the unexpired

period of the lease on a straight-line basis.

2. FEEFHEHER @
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Notes to the Accounts continuea)
8% B MIRE

2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(v) Depreciation of leasehold buildings and leasehold improvements

(vi)

(vii)

Leasehold buildings and leasehold improvements are
depreciated to write off their costs less accumulated impairment
losses or valuation on the straight-line basis over the unexpired
periods of the leases or their estimated useful lives of the Group,
whichever is shorter. The principal annual rates used for this

purpose are:

5%
15% — 33.3%

Leasehold buildings

Leasehold improvements

Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Other
property, plant and equipment are depreciated at rates sufficient
to write off their cost less accumulated impairment losses on
the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives to the

Group. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are:

15% - 33.3%
20% - 25%

Equipment, furniture and fixtures

Motor vehicles and vessel

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources
of information are considered to assess whether there is any
indication that assets included in property, plant and equipment
are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an
impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset to its
recoverable amount. Such impairment loss is recognised in the

profit and loss account.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c)

(d)

©

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(viii) Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised

in the profit and loss account.

(ix) Cost of restoring and improving property, plant and equipment
Major costs incurred in restoring property, plant and equipment
to their normal working condition are charged to the profit and
loss account. Improvements are capitalised and depreciated

over their estimated useful lives to the Group.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets remain with the leasing company are accounted for as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases net of
any incentives received from the leasing company are charged to
the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease

periods.

Trademarks

Expenses incurred by the Group in respect of registering the Group’s
trademarks in various locations are capitalised and amortised, using
straight-line method, over periods not exceeding three years starting

from the date of commencement of operations.
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Notes to the Accounts continuea)
8% B MIRE

2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

()

Investment securities

()

(i)

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are stated in the balance sheet at
cost plus/less any discount/premium amortised to date. The
discount or premium is amortised over the period to maturity
and included as interest income/expense in the profit and loss

account.

The carrying amounts of individual held-to-maturity securities
or holdings of the same securities are reviewed at the balance
sheet date in order to assess the credit risk and whether the
carrying amounts are expected to be recovered. Provisions are
made when carrying amounts are not expected to be recovered
and are recognised in the profit and loss account as an expense

immediately.

Other investments
Other investments represent the Group’s interest in club
debentures, and are stated at cost less any provision for

impairment loss.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are reviewed at each

balance sheet date to assess whether the fair values have declined

below the carrying amounts. When a decline other than temporary

has

occurred, the carrying amount of such investments will be

reduced to its fair value. The impairment loss is recognised as an

expense in the profit and loss account. This impairment loss is written

back to the profit and loss account when the circumstances and

events that led to the write-downs or write-offs cease to exist and

there is persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and events

will persist for the foreseeable future.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(9)

(h)

i)

0

Inventories
Inventories comprise merchandise and are stated at the lower of

cost and net realisable value.

Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories. In general, costs
are assigned to individual items on the weighted-average basis. Net
realisable value is the price at which inventories can be sold in the

normal course of business after allowing for the costs of realisation.

Trade and other receivables
Provision is made against trade and other receivables to the extent
that they are considered to be doubtful. Trade and other receivables

in the balance sheet are stated net of such provision.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost.
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks,
cash investments with a maturity of three months or less from date

of investment and bank overdrafts.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts. Taxation rates
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date are

used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that

the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Accounts continuea)
8% B MIRE

2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(k) Translation of foreign currencies

U]

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange

differences arising are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

The accounts of subsidiaries expressed in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at
the balance sheet date whilst the profit and loss account is translated
at an average rate. Exchange differences arising in these cases are

dealt with as a movement in exchange fluctuation reserve.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and

a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

(m) Employee benefits

()  Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by

employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are

not recognised until the time of leave.
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FESTHE @®
(m) BEERA @

2. Principal accounting policies (continued) 2.

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(i) Retirement benefit obligations (i) RIKIEFIASE
The Group operates a number of defined contribution and SELEZHEAEERRAEREN
defined benefit retirement plans, the assets of which are BRGE HEZEE—MRBEBELE
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds. The BrHEeHF - RNGE —RHAET

retirement plans are generally funded by payments from

employees and by the relevant group companies.

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement plans
which are available to all qualified employees. Contributions to
the schemes by the Group and employees are calculated at a
percentage of employees’ salaries or a fixed sum for each

employee where appropriate.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution retirement
plans are expensed as incurred and are reduced by
contributions forfeited to those employees who leave the
scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions, where

appropriate.

For defined benefit retirement plan, retirement costs are
assessed using the projected unit credit method: the costs are
charged to the profit and loss account so as to spread the
regular costs over the service lives of employees in accordance
with the advice of the actuaries who carry out a full valuation of
the plan each year. The retirement obligation is measured as
the present value of the estimated future cash outflows using
interest rates of government securities which have terms to
maturity approximating the terms of the related liability. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognised over the average remaining
service lives of employees. Past service costs are recognised
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the average period

until the benefits become vested.

The Group’s contributions to defined benefit retirement plan
are charged to the profit and loss account in the period to which

the contributions relate.
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Notes to the Accounts continuea)
8% B MIRE

2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(i) Long service payments

(iv)

The Group’s net obligation in respect of amounts payable on
cessation of employment in certain circumstances under the
employment law of the respective countries in which the Group
operates is the amount of future benefit that employees have

earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods.

Long service payments are assessed using the projected unit
credit method. The cost of providing the long service payment
liabilities is charged to the profit and loss account so as to
spread the cost over the service lives of employees in

accordance with the advice of the actuaries.

Long service payments are discounted to determine the present
value of obligation and reduced by entitlement accrued under
the Group’s defined contribution plans that are attributable to
contributions made by the Group. Actuarial gains and losses
are recognised over the average remaining service lives of
employees. Past service costs are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits

become vested.

Equity compensation benefits

Share options are granted to some directors, senior executives
and employees. The options are granted at the market price of
the shares on the date of the grant and are exercisable at that
price. No compensation cost is recognised. When the options
are exercised, the proceeds received net of any transaction
costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share

premium.
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(m) EEEA w0

2. Principal accounting policies (continued) 2.

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(v) Bonus plan
The expected cost of bonus payments is recognised as a liability
when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of services rendered by employees and a reliable

estimate of the obligation can be made.

Liability for bonus plan is expected to be settled within 12
months and is measured at the amount expected to be paid

when it is settled.

(n) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the Group
has determined that business segments be presented as the primary

reporting format and geographical as the secondary reporting format.

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment,
inventories, receivables and operating cash, and exclude investment
securities, deferred tax assets and tax recoverable. Segment liabilities
comprise operating liabilities and exclude deferred tax liabilities and
taxation payable. Capital expenditure comprises additions to

property, plant and equipment.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based on
the country in which the customer is located. Total assets and capital

expenditure are based on where the assets are located.
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Notes to the Accounts continuea)
8% B MIRE

2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(o)

(P)

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group and of the Company. It can also be
a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources will

be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a

provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events
and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within

the control of the Group and of the Company.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to
the accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When

inflow is virtually certain, an asset will be recognised.

Off balance sheet financial instruments

Gains and losses on the revaluation and maturity of spot and forward
foreign exchange contracts used for hedging purposes are recorded
in the profit and loss account and are offset against gains and losses
arising from the foreign exchange transactions and revaluation of
foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities which these
contracts are hedging. Forward contracts undertaken for trading
purposes are marked to market and the gain or loss arising is

recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Revenues, turnover and segment information

The Group is principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of a

wide range of brand name cosmetic products and the provision of beauty

W EEERSEEN

AEEIEXBANEZRAIECHERZTE
Rt RIRHEA REXDH LIRS - FRHE

and health club services. Revenues recognised during the year are as RZWamamT:
follows:
Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Turnover EER
Retail and wholesale TERIE 2,122,215 1,716,077
Beauty and health club services EARBEFRLRS 191,491 167,257
2,313,706 1,883,334
Other revenues H W 2
Interest income B A 12,357 12,353
Slide display rental income 2% R BRHES WA 13,612 9,456
Rental income e A 600 489
Sundry income BN 936 970
27,505 23,268
2,341,211 1,906,602

BHRARERERAT 1 1 3
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Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B B EE

3. Revenues, turnover and segment information (continued) 3. s -EXERIEER W

(@) Primary reporting format — business segments (a) FEIBRE-—EKSITBEHR

Beauty and
health club
Retail and services 2005
wholesale XARRE Total
TER#E A BR 76 WM
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BET T BT T
Turnover EE X 2,122,215 191,491 2,313,706
Results E
Segment results D EbELE 240,667 (2,499) 238,168
Interest income FE WA 12,357
Surplus on revaluation of an wEME - HELTHR
investment property, leasehold EFrEHAR
land and buildings 9,642 - 9,642
Profit before taxation B B4 A1 4 A 260,167
Taxation g (43,560)
Profit attributable to shareholders A% 3R FE Ak 5 A 216,607
Segment assets PTHEE 1,272,613 76,694 1,349,307
Unallocated corporate assets AOMEBEE 18,202
Total assets EEHAE 1,367,509
Segment liabilities FEEE 210,195 204,658 414,853
Unallocated corporate liabilities AOmMEBESE 41,397
Total liabilities EEEE 456,250
Net assets EEFRE 911,259
Other information HihE R
Capital expenditure BEARMRZ 51,068 13,320 64,388
Depreciation e 25,968 13,534 39,502
(Reversal of provision)/provision (BB RERE)
for doubtful debts REEE S (109) 18 91)
Provision for slow moving T ERE
inventories 16,427 217 16,644
Write-off of property, plant and Y% - 28 KRR B IR
equipment 903 22 925

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005




3. Revenues, turnover and segment information (continued)

(@) Primary reporting format — business segments (continued)

3. W -EEBENIEER @
(@) TEIBRE-EHKITER w0

Beauty and
health club
Retail and services 2004
wholesale ERAREE Total
TE R oD R 7 Pk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T ok BT
Turnover EE X 1,716,077 167,257 1,883,334
Results E¥
Segment results D EB LR 173,710 (1,099) 172,611
Interest income FE WA 12,353
Interest expenses MEXH @)
Surplus on revaluation of an wEWME L BERH
investment property 200 - 200
Profit before taxation B B4 A1 4 A 185,162
Taxation I8 (34,087)
Profit attributable to shareholders A% 3R FE Ak 5 A 151,075
Segment assets PEEE 1,082,853 77,173 1,160,026
Unallocated corporate assets AOMEBEE 57,095
Total assets EEHEE 1,217,121
Segment liabilities PHEE 150,682 182,615 333,297
Unallocated corporate liabilities AOmMEBESE 34,240
Total liabilities BEAE 367,537
Net assets EEFRE 849,584
Other information Hib &R
Capital expenditure BN 33,417 9,101 42518
Depreciation e 22,866 10,041 32,907
Reversal of provision for doubtful BEIRERE
debts (717) (50) (767)
Provision for slow moving T ERE
inventories 9,683 37 9,720
Write-off of property, plant and Y2 HeEs R R E MR
equipment 1,468 - 1,468

FHEBERERDT
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Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B B EE

3. Revenues, turnover and segment information (continued) 3. s -EXERIEER W
(b) Secondary reporting format — geographical segments (b) B BRE-—HESFER
The Group operates in Mainland China, Taiwan and South Asia. SEMNFEARRE B & R EI IR R AL &
Mainland China includes Hong Kong and Macau. South Asia o R Bl KRB 1B 8 RORPT - f de i (@
comprises Thailand, Malaysia and Singapore. BIERE - R38R TN -
Mainland 2005
China Taiwan South Asia Total
=P =Y MEME M

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT T BET T BET T

Turnover EE 3 2,071,828 62,639 179,239 2,313,706
Segment assets DEEE 1,204,933 29,954 114,420 1,349,307
Unallocated corporate assets Ko BEBEBEE 18,202
Total assets EEHAE 1,367,509
Capital expenditure EAMEX 49,108 4,323 10,957 64,388
Mainland 2004

China Taiwan South Asia Total

R B K B =0 g 25 3 (& g

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETIT BT T BETT BETT

Turnover EER 1,658,276 57,234 167,824 1,883,334
Segment assets PHEE 1,026,006 25,826 108,194 1,160,026
Unallocated corporate assets K2 EBEBEE 57,095
Total assets EERE 1,217,121
Capital expenditure EAMEX 32,687 1,751 8,080 42,518

1 1 6 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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4. Operating profit 4., RE®F

Operating profit is stated after crediting and charging the following: KEHEMEFARMBKRTYIIER :
Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ST T
Crediting FFA
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEYE B RERERT
equipment 102 61
Net exchange gains FE 5 U 25 )5 58 4,062 821
Reversal of provision for doubtful debts B RER S 91 767
Charging Mg
Depreciation of property, plant and M HBERRETE
equipment 39,502 32,907
Operating lease rentals in respect of THREFZEERNEAS
land and buildings 186,402 163,096
Provision for slow moving inventories HIEEERE 16,644 9,720
Write-off of property, plant and equipment Y2 - 1R KRR AR 925 1,468
Auditors’ remuneration 1% 8RN BN & 1,873 1,856
5. Finance costs 5. MBEER
Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T T T
Interest on bank overdrafts WITEZ 2HE - 2

BHERERERAD 1 1 7
SEEN ) SERREEH



Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B B EE

6. Taxation 6. BimE
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% BEBFEH TR BANE [E A 5T EAR TR I AR
(2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation R17.5% (—TTPNF 1 17.5%) BB EH BN
on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable ix ) 2 B R BN 4 BR N 6 5 1 51 FE AR At v ) DA &=
profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in WEERE 2 RITHERETH -

which the Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss EHREBEERANKRZHEIHNAT:

account represents:

Group
&
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
BB T T PR T
Hong Kong profits tax BEEMEB
Current REE 36,862 26,572
(Oven)/under provision in previous years (HBEEBE) CFRETR (2,114) 1,417
Overseas taxation EINELIA
Current RER 5,205 5,038
Under/(over) provision in previous years EFERETR, (BEEE) 992 (596)
Deferred taxation relating to originaton and ~ EXF BT EZEMNEL L&D
reversal of temporary differences (note 15) GERR) 2,615 605
Deferred taxation resulting from decrease in i R BKE £ 2 B LB (K z£15)
tax rates (note 15) - 151
43,560 34,087

1 1 8 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005



6. Taxation (continued)

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the

theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong

6. BIEm

AEBEBRBRTANGN 2 AR RERBEE
ZHEMAEZERRBEIEZRMAT

as follows:
Group
E
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’'000
BT T BT
Profit before taxation B 5% B s A 260,167 185,162
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% B EA7.5% (ZTZMF :17.5%)
(2004: 17.5%) FHEZBIE 45,529 32,403
Effect of different taxation rates in other HBERTEARE 2 HE
countries (390) (27)
Income not subject to taxation EmARY 2 WA (2,780) (2,520)
Expenses not deductible for taxation TR H 2 X
purposes 2,378 3,173
Utilisation of previously unrecognised FRAIAMARERRATIE
tax losses (440) (264)
Unrecognised tax losses of current year RFEERBERZTIE 385 1,131
(Over)/under provision in previous years (BRERE) EFRETR (1,122) 821
Adjustment of deferred tax iR T B 18 B - (781)
Decrease in opening net deferred tax assets i EFEKELE 2 BVIRLEH & E
resulting from decrease in tax rates R - 151
Taxation charge BIEZ H 43,560 34,087

7. Profit attributable to shareholders

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the

Company to the extent of profit of HK$353,583,000 (2004: loss of

HK$237,482,000).

7. BRREMEER

237,482,000 L5 18) °

FARRBAEREBEZERREMSGEE AN B
353,583,000 mim A (= T Z M4 :

FHEBERERDT

ZERRN /22T REFR
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Notes to the Accounts continued)

BR B M 5E

8. Dividends 8. KRE
Company
¥ NN
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ST T
Interim, paid — 3.0 HK cents 2R ER S — ZAR3.045 1
(2004: 2.0 HK cents) per share (ZZEZWF:2.0%1L) 39,586 25,644
Special, paid — 3.0 HK cents BIR AR B — R 3.0
(2004: 1.0 HK cent) per share (ZZEZWF 1.0%L) 39,586 12,822
Final, proposed — 5.0 HK cents R R BRR S — 8 5.0l
(2004: 5.0 HK cents) per share ZTTNEF5.081) 66,235 65,023
Special, proposed — 6.0 HK cents BOREFRIAR B — B AR 6.0% (L
(2004: 4.0 HK cents) per share (ZZEZTWHF: 4.0%1L) 79,482 52,018
224,889 155,507

At a meeting held on 29th June 2005, the directors declared a final

dividend of 5.0 HK cents and a special dividend of 6.0 HK cents per

share. These proposed dividends are not reflected as dividend payables

in these accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation of distributable

reserve for the year ending 31st March 2006.

9. Earnings per share

(@ The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based on
the Group’s profit attributable to shareholders of HK$216,607,000

(2004: HK$151,075,000).

(o) The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the weighted
average of 1,306,760,549 (2004: 1,274,390,339) shares in issue

during the year.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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9. Earnings per share (continued)

9. BRERN @

(©) The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the weighted (© I 2 B8 &R T iz

average of 1,306,760,549 (2004:1,274,390,339) shares in issue
during the year plus the weighted average of 7,458,883 (2004:

7,815,567) shares deemed to be issued if all outstanding share BE R REET I 2 P

options granted under the share option scheme of the Company B A7 &7 2R

had been exercised.

10. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

(a) Directors’ emoluments

The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the

Company during the year are as follows:

RAFEDETR

19 2 INHEF 15 #01,306,760,549 (—ZZ
£ :1,274,390,339) ' M EBRFARIEAR R F]

BRTEBBEE
5 2 ik F 5 &

7,458,883 (Z T ZE W £ : 7,815,567) Mk 5t

st
= o

(a) EBEMS

10. EENSREBAEZHE

REFNFARRESTMEBENT

Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T R T
Fees (note (i) M () 914 718
Basic salaries, housing allowances, BEXRFe FERER - EMER
other allowances and benefits in kind REMF = 7,172 7,605
Discretionary bonuses BiEEM s e 1,136 800
Retirement benefit costs RARAE FI K AR 502 385
9,724 9,508
Gains on exercise of share options 7T e AR s A1) (B S ~ (i B (iv)
(note (i), (i) and (iv)) 20,003 3,880

FHEBERERDT
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Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B B EE

10. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Notes:

(i) Directors’ fees of HK$680,000 (2004: HK$718,000) were paid to
independent non-executive directors.

(i) During the year, one independent non-executive directors (2004: two)
exercised 1,000,000 share options (2004: 2,000,000), which were
granted pursuant to the 2002 Share Option Scheme. The gains related
to the exercise of the options amounted to HK$2,878,000
(2004: HK$3,880,000).

(i) During the year, 1,000,000 share options were granted to an
independent non-executive director under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme (2004: Nil).

(iv) During the year, no option was granted to directors under the 1997
Share Option Scheme (2004: Nil).

The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands:

10. EENEREBABZHME @
(a) EEME @)
B &

(i)

()

NFBIUIRTESZ2HNESLER
680,000/ 7T (= ZZ VU4 : 718,000/ 7T ) ©

FR —BLFERTES (ZTTHE:
MO BT —FERESETE
1,000,000k #E (ZZEZ M F:
2,000,000) ° 17 & It B AR # % A &
2,878,000/ 7t (=% Z PN 4F : 3,880,000/
JT) °

FRNREBE_ZT -FBRETIRE
1,000,000/ i1 ¥ — R B IERTTES
—TTPF 4E) o

FRIRARE-NAELFERETE
REBRE(ZZTME &) -

NFTINHESEEZESTABNT:

Number of directors

EEAE
Emoluments bands
< 1 & 2005 2004
Nil — HK$1,000,000 3 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 - 2
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 1 2
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 2 1
HK$19,500,001 — HK$20,000,000 1 -

7 6

No compensation for loss of office has been paid to the directors
for the years ended 31st March 2005 and 2004.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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10. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year include three (2004: five) directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments

payable to the remaining two (2004: Nil) individuals during the year

10. EERBREBAEZHE w
(b) ENEEHFAL
AEBEGSFMsAMATFRIE=
EF5(ZTTNF Al BEZHMEE
HN EXH ESRMULAL (ZEZWN
FE)RFAMSOT:

as follows:

Group

rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T

Basic salaries, housing allowances, BEXRFe FERER - EMER

other allowances and benefits in kind REWH = 2,055 -
Discretionary bonuses WiEEN e 369 -
Retirement benefit costs B ARTE F A AR 132 -
2,556 -
Gains on exercise of share options 1718 B AR 4 4 A 6,225 -

The emoluments of the individuals fell within the following bands:

NFETIHEeEERZ ALIWT:

Number of individuals

AE
Emoluments bands

& &8 2005 2004
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 1 -
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 1 -
2 —
SHEBERERAT
RN/ -RREEER
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Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B TR ()

11. Staff costs (excluding directors’ emoluments)

M. BEIRF (FTEEESHE)

Group

rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T ST T
Wages and salaries TE& &3 353,018 285,205

Provision for/(reversal of) unutilised annual KAFREE (FE)
leave 105 (4,373)

Retirement benefit costs (note 19(b)) BARFEF AR (B 5E19(0) 16,315 18,660
369,438 299,492

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005




12. Property, plant and equipment — Group 12. ME-HBERZE - KK

Leasehold Leasehold  Equipment, Motor

land and improve-  furniture and vehicles

Investment buildings ments fixtures  Asset under and vessel
property HELH nEN% #fE &M construction RER Total
RENE i3 &2 %8 Rk#E HREE k. @5t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BET BETR BETR BETR BET BET

Cost or valuation RERMHE
At 1st April 2004 RZZTNEMA-A 3,900 26,510 197,396 114,670 2,433 11,265 356,074
Additions hE - - 39,731 20,429 3,762 466 64,388
Disposals WE - - (357) (1,906) - (300) (2,563)
Write-off & - - (20,418) (19,051) - - (39,469)
Reclassffication ENAE - - - 2,433 (2,433) - -
Revaluation Bt 700 5,190 - - - - 5,890
Exchange adjustments ERAE - - 815 287 - 14 1,116
At 31st March 2005 R-22L%
ZA=+-H 4,600 31,700 217,167 116,762 3,762 11,445 385,436
Accumulated depreciation B3t #7E
At 1st April 2004 RZZTNEMA-A - 2,502 163,034 93,203 - 8,988 257,727
Charge for the year rEEME - 1,250 24,327 12,922 - 1,003 39,502
Disposals WE - - (220) (1,721 - (300) (2,247)
Write-off & - - (20,291) (18,253) - - (38,544)
Revaluation i - (8,752) - - - - (3,752)
Exchange adjustments ERAE - - 683 251 - 14 948
At 31st March 2005 R-Z21%
ZA=+-H - - 157,533 86,396 - 9,705 253,634
Net book value REFE
At 31st March 2005 R=BBL%
ZR=+-H 4,600 31,700 59,634 30,366 3,762 1,740 131,802
At 31st March 2004 RZETME
ZA=+-H 3,900 24,008 44,362 21,367 2,433 2,217 98,347

BHRARERERAT 1 25
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Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B B EE

12. Property, plant and equipment — Group (continued) 12. PE-HEBERIZE-—TEE @
Analysis of the cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows: N EBERRESGEI T :
Leasehold Leasehold  Equipment, Motor
land and improve-  furniture and vehicles
Investment buildings ments fixtures  Assetunder  and vessel
property HEL nENE #EBM  construction RER Total
RENE kEF %8 R#&E EREE . @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BET T BET T BETT BETT BETT BETT

Asat31stMarch2005 R-ZZER&=A=1-H

At cost REE - - 217,167 116,762 3,762 11,445 349,136
At valuation RiEE 4,600 31,700 - - - - 36,300
4,600 31,700 217,167 116,762 3,762 11,445 385,436

Asat3istMarch2004  R-TEWF=F=1—H

At cost RRE - - 197,396 114,570 2,433 11,265 325,664
At valuation it 3,900 26,510 - - - - 30,410
3,900 26,510 197,396 114,570 2,433 11,265 356,074

1 26 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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12. Property, plant and equipment — Group (continued)

12. ME-HBRZE-—FEE @

(@ The investment property, leasehold land and buildings are situated @ MNREBZEREYE HELHMRIEFT)
in Hong Kong and held under medium term leases between 10 to Z10E50F AR LA -
50 years.

(o) Theinvestment property was revalued on the basis of its open market ) WEMELABYEEGHBEMBERIT
value at 31st March 2005 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an ER-_ZEERF=RA=+—HZ2 MM
independent firm of chartered surveyors. The surplus arising on BEEESH ZBREVESEHCRBRRE
revaluation of investment property amounted to HK$700,000 (2004: 700,000/ 7T (== Z /Y 4F : 200,000/ 7T) -
HK$200,000) and is credited to the profit and loss account. RERBRRPLER.

(©) Theleasehold land and buildings were revalued on the basis of their © HETHEREFLHBERITERER=Z
open market values at 31st March 2005 by DTZ Debenham Tie ThE=-A=+T— Bz AHAMEREESE
Leung Limited. The surplus arising on revaluation of leasehold land M- ZHEETHREREFEMZRHRAR
and buildings amounted to HK$8,942,000 (2004: Nil) and is credited 8,942,000 0 (ZZEZTWF &) ' RER
to the profit and loss account. BmEX P LR

(d) The carrying amount of leasehold land and buildings would have d MAELHREFREERZTITET]

been HK$52,773,000 (2004: HK$55,419,000) had they been stated

at cost less accumulated depreciation.

13. Subsidiaries

BR - HERME 552,773,000 T (—ZTF
PO 4F : 55,419,000/ 7T ) ©

13. i B A 7

Company
b N

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T R T

Unlisted shares, at cost I ETRRMD IRKAE 1 1

Amounts due from subsidiaries (note (b)) JE U B B A B 2 OE (KT EE (b)) 835,146 724,910

Provision for impairment of amounts due FE UL BT /BB A ) 2 KT8 2 R B

from subsidiaries (402,227) (493,682)

432,920 231,229
Amounts due to subsidiaries (note (b)) FEH BB A B 2 2OE (K (b)) (1,742) (1,548)




Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B B EE

13. Subsidiaries (continued) 13. MY B 2 8 @
(a) Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in note @ ARARZEZKHBAAFBEHINRER
25 to the accounts. B 7E 250
(o) The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured and interest- () FEU (FER) MIB A A 2 B A &K 18
free, and have no fixed repayment term. Fa s REFTEER-
14. Investment securities 14. BEFRF
Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T R T
Held-to-maturity securities BEINHAZES
Listed in overseas BN ET - 31,651
Unlisted LT - 3,530
- 35,181
Other investments, at cost HiigE KA E 870 1,070
870 36,251
Less: Current portion of held-to-maturity BREZEIHAZESFN
securities REEB D - (35,181)
870 1,070
Quoted market value of listed held-to- BEINHBAZ EWESFR
maturity securities as at 31st March —A=+—RAzmA - 31,786

1 2 8 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005




14. Investment securities (continued) 14, HEFHF @

Company
AAF
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T R T
Held-to-maturity securities BEINHAZES
Listed in overseas ShETH - 31,651
Unlisted JELE - 3,530
- 35,181
Other investments, at cost HiigE KA 750 950
750 36,131
Less: Current portion of held-to-maturity BB ERHAZESN
securities mEE D - (35,181)
750 950
Quoted market value of listed held-to- BEIHHBAZ FMEHFR
maturity securities as at 31st March ZA=+—HAZzmA - 31,786

BHERERERAD 1 29
SEEN ) SERREEH



130

Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B B EE

15. Deferred taxation
Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences under

the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%).

15.

IE 7E B 18
BEERBRABEINEENEZREZHE
17.5% (—Z TP :17.5%) e SR -

The movement on the net deferred tax assets account is as follows: FIRTERIEEE 2 ZEHMAT:

Group

rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ek
At beginning of year RE A 17,188 17,286

Deferred taxation charged to the profitand ~ JEEF BEB R
loss account (note 6) (HF3E6) (2,615) (756)

Reclassification BENOE 1,009 -
Exchange adjustments ik 198 658
At end of year RER 15,780 17,188

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards to the
extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future taxable
profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses of
HK$160,681,000 (2004: HK$95,091,000) to carry forward against future
taxable income. Tax losses of HK$37,830,000 (2004: HK$44,245,000)
will expire within 5 years from 31st March 2005. The remaining tax losses

have no expiry date.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005

TR IE & 2 T FE AR A 0 7% N 2 R B R 2R
FE AR T i M) 2 2 1 Bk P A5 88 2 BB MR R o AR
% @ B R R 8160,681,000/ 7T (Z T E X
4F : 95,091,000/ 7T ) A 45 83 LA 8 R SR FE AR X
A o B H37,830,000/ T 2 iR (ZEZE M
F:44,2450008 ) B -—ZEZRF=A=+
— BRA 2 B 4F P E W o H i I 88 57 48 I 4% AR
R e




15. Deferred taxation (continued) 15, IEEF H w0

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of FRELEREEERBE 2SS (HEE R
balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the year is as follows: @ 2 AR SHAT) AT
Decelerated tax
Deferred tax assets depreciation Provisions Tax losses Others Total
EEBEEE HEBERE B BE it @t

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKEO00 HKS000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
BETn A%Tr E¥Tn A%Tr E¥Tn AT ERTn BT BE%Tn E%Trn

At beginning of year REN 6,524 6,926 5,787 5,099 1,337 2,210 5,742 5,040 19,390 19,275
(Charged)/credited to the B HER

profit and loss account (k) /2 (2,881) (420) (240) 533 126 (941) 461 247 (2,534) (681)
Exchange adustments X % 25 18 128 185 21 68 42 455 216 696
At end of year WEX 3668 6524 5675 5787 1484 1337 6245 5742 17072 19,390

Accelerated

Deferred tax liabilities tax depreciation Others Total
ELEBERE IEBETE Hit st
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EB¥TT BETT B¥Tx BETI BEETT BET

At beginning of year REH 1,193 1,152 1,009 837 2,202 1,989
Charged to the profit ~ 7EIBZ XMk

and loss account 81 3 - 172 81 175
Reclassification EFHE - - (1,009) - (1,009) -
Exchange adjustments & 5 3 & 18 38 - - 18 38
At end of year RE R 1,202 1,193 - 1,009 1,292 2,202

BHRARERERAT 1 31
—ETN BTHEFH



Notes to the Accounts continued)
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15. Deferred taxation (continued) 15. i FEFi 1H (@)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally EAEEEMAGSREHEEEHRRAERIES
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities B 3F - R AE 018 % K [R] — B Bot 8 - B AT
and when the deferred taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The BELEHEEEREERIESEE AT
following amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in AABEEEER TIHeBEARAEERARR
the consolidated balance sheet: AR
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T R T
Deferred tax assets EERIBEE 17,072 19,275
Deferred tax liabilities BEEREEE (1,292) (2,087)
15,780 17,188
16. Trade receivables 16. FE U BR =X
Majority of the Group’s turnover are cash or credit card sales. The ageing AEBMEXBRTFERBE SR ERAFEHEE E
analysis of trade receivables is as follows: WERERZERDITAT
Group
E
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T R T
Within 1 month ERENS 18,228 13,802
1 -3 months 1-31@ A 1,741 1,528
Over 3 months HBiBE3E A 106 323
20,075 15,653

1 3 2 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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17. Trade and bills payables 17. ERERREREE

The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows: ERERRERZERSTAT
Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BB T
Within 1 month 1EARA 56,721 27,809
1 -3 months 1— 318 A 55,296 44,370
Over 3 months B 3fE A 8,695 408
120,712 72,587
18. Receipts in advance 18. AU IE
Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Total receipts in advance AWK IB BT 175,593 158,433
Less: Estimated amounts to be recognised 8 Bt R+ 8 B AR Z WA
as income within 12 months (88,817) (83,415)
Estimated amounts to be recognised T ZEARBER KA
as income after 12 months 86,776 75,018

BHRARERERAT 1 3 3
—ETN BTHEFH
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19. Retirement benefit obligations

(@) Retirement benefit obligations

19. BAKE AT
(a) BIKBFARE

Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T R T
Retirement benefit obligations on RARAE I
— Defined benefit plan (note (b)) — R ERF E ] (B 3E (o)) 344 278
— Long service payments (note (b)(iii)) —RERB £ (M b)) 9,091 8,676
9,435 8,954
(b) Retirement benefit costs (b) EMKER KR
Group
rE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T R T
Retirement benefit costs (note 11) BIRBREA (FFE11)
— Defined contribution plans (note (i) — R EMHKETE (M X)) 15,458 12,572
— Defined benefit plan (note (ii)) — @ E & (3 (i) 223 301
15,681 12,873
— Long service payments (note (iii)) —RERB S (B &E i) 634 5,787
16,315 18,660
Gross employer’s contributions EEXHZBE 16,026 13,597
Less: Forfeited contributions utilised AR W 2 R BURVE B =
to reduce employer’s N
contributions for the year (345) (724)
Net employer’s contributions charged RIFEBHERANKZEEHRK
to the consolidated profit and loss P
account 15,681 12,873

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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19. Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

(b) Retirement benefit costs (continued)

Notes:

Prior to 1st December 2000, certain subsidiaries of the Group in Hong
Kong operated a defined contribution retirement benefit plan (the
“Retirement Scheme”) for the employees in Hong Kong. On 1st
December 2000, the Retirement Scheme has been suspended and
replaced by the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
mentioned below. The assets of the Retirement Scheme are separately
controlled and administered by independent trustees. Employees who
contributed to the Retirement Scheme are entitled to the retirement
benefits under this Retirement Scheme as well as the MPF Scheme.

From 1st December 2000, the subsidiaries of the Group in Hong Kong
elected to contribute to the MPF Scheme. The MPF Scheme is a defined
contribution retirement benefit plan administered by independent
trustees. Under the MPF Scheme, both the employer and employees
are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s monthly salaries (capped
at HK$20,000). The employee can choose to contribute at a rate
specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme whereby the employer’s
contribution is equal to the employee’s contribution. Contributions from
the employer equivalent to the contribution as specified at the rules of
the MPF Scheme are 100% vested as soon as they are paid to the
relevant MPF Scheme but all benefits derived from the mandatory
contributions must be preserved until the employee reaches the
retirement age of 65, subject to a few exceptions. As to the employer’s
contribution in excess of the portion vested in the MPF Scheme the
employees are entitled to 100% of it after 10 years of completed service
or at a reduced scale after completion of three to nine years’ service.
The forfeited contributions are to be used to reduce the employer’s
contribution.

The defined contribution plans for the employees of the Group in other
countries follow the local statutory requirements of the respective
countries.

A branch of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group in Taiwan
participates in a central defined benefit retirement plan (the “Retirement
Plan”) providing benefits to all employees in accordance with the Labor
Standards Law (as amended) in Taiwan. The Group has an obligation
to ensure that there are sufficient funds in the Retirement Plan to pay
the benefits earned. The branch currently contributes at 2% of the total
salaries as determined and approved by the relevant government
authorities. The assets of the Retirement Plan are invested by the Central
Trust of China.

The latest actuarial valuation was prepared as at 31st March 2005 by
Watson Wyatt Company Limited, a qualified actuary, using the projected
unit credit method.

IR K48 T A

Ty

(b) EBAKRFBARIELA @)
B &

(i

E’&:???iwL B—HUNR AEES
REBBHBAR 2 BBRERHETREMR
TALVMEE?’F‘J#?‘J(fEZLM&d‘ﬁ‘H) DN=
ZTEF AR ZEARAEEREEMN
BT HIBRI 2 58 Bl 1 A& 5K ([5878
BFFE]) BR-ZENRFEZEERBY
SREAR G EE - 8 8 1 %R ARaT &I
K] BB F 6 bR ARG Bl R RTE R AT 82
RARAEM

EE ZEZF+ - A—HE AKERE
BEBHRT (MBEEE]) BESE
JF%*IE??/ET FORRAE A 8 R i B L
ERAEE-ERESHET EXRES
AFEREEAF U _EBTRLR)A
DZAERER - EBETFAEENRES
T8I T8 2 LR R0 e £ 2 R
BEMEREEIZEEEFEIRAREMH
RIR - Eh Rt HRELEZ A #ER 2
BMAREZRBIZENTARBKREFR
Z B ABE T B RERSN 1B B 7 BRI W 1 4F
BRAESEEABRESEIMKZ2E
i BR7% i = E U4 - B LA LE B 5t & = 3%
BN R BB (B E 45K

A @@ﬁﬁl%ﬁ@
S 81 R

ARARBET—2EMBARZEESD
ﬁagz#&@)% B3R (EHERT) 2 EPR
FE MR RAFE ([RAKEHE])  BAE
BERHEERASREN AEEHEEER
BAGTEIERAESXNET ZERAKE-
BRIZOTTHRERFEEELAD 2 —1F
HARRE 3K Ib B 2 L S8 B 2 BT
BEERILAE RARAEZEERTRE
RERETRE

BN ZBERER _ZEERAF=A=+—
FRAERNBEMECEEHERARA
R EERAME

FHEBERERDT
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Notes to the Accounts continued)
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19. Retirement benefit obligations (continued) 19. BIKEREIE @
(b) Retirement benefit costs (continued) (b) EBARBRRAX @

The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are
determined as follows:

NEEBEEABRERZIRBRIZAT IR
EE:

Group
AEE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT ok e
Present value of funded obligations EEEERE 1,635 1,240
Fair value of plan assets FEEECAFEE (1,612) (1,343)
23 (103)
Unrecognised actuarial gains REERIEE Wz 321 381
Liability in the balance sheet (note (a)) BEEBERAZAEE (ME@) 344 278
The amounts recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account REGEERRERZRENT
were as follows:
Group
EE
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Current service cost RH R A 270 299
Interest cost MB KA 40 49
Expected return on plan assets & & E 2 FE BB 3R (47) (47)
Net actuarial gains recognised in the year REEBRZEE WS FE (40) -
Total included in staff cost G GFABIRA) 223 301

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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19. Retirement benefit obligations (continued) 19. BIKEREIE @

(b) Retirement benefit costs (continued) (b) EBARBRRAX @
Movement in the defined benefit retirement plan obligations recognised EHRAEERBRERZAEREMRIKET
in the consolidated balance sheet is as follows: E|RE EBIT
Group
AEE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
At beginning of year RE 278 141
Total expense B 223 301
Contributions paid [EXRET N (183) (175)
Exchange adjustments b 5 3% 26 11
At end of year RE R 344 278
The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows: FEAZ T ERERENT:
2005 2004
% %
Discount rate = 2.25 3.25
Expected rate of return on plan assets FTEEE BRI ®E 3.00 3.25
Expected rate of future salary increases RORH BN 2 T8 B8 on bk & 2.50 3.00
(i The Group’s provision for long service payments are provided based (i) AEBZEHEBRGEEEHHEERNE
on the actuarial valuation as at 31st March 2005 prepared by Watson HEMECEENERERARN_-SZRF
Wyatt Company Limited, a qualified actuary, using the projected unit =A==+ BUBEFBUEREETZR
credit method. HiGEERE-
The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are REEEEBBRERZHRERUATAR
determined as follows: EBE:
Group
AEE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Present value of unfunded obligations RIEEAERE 7,182 7,449
Unrecognised actuarial gains RERIEE W = 1,909 1,227
Liability in balance sheet (note (a)) BEEBERAZAEE (ME@) 9,091 8,676

BHRARERERAT 1 3 7
—ETN BTHEFH
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19. Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

(b) Retirement benefit costs (continued)

The amounts recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account
were as follows:

19. BIKEFAE @
(b) EBARBRRAX @

NERABRBERERZ KRN

Group

TEE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT
Current service cost RH R A 443 202
Interest cost MB KA 253 335
Amortisation of transitional liability BEHzBEBE - 5,250
Net actuarial gains recognised in the year RFEEBRZEE WS FE (62) -
Total included in staff cost A GFABIRAE) 634 5,787

Movement in the provision for long service payments obligations

ERREEABRERZ RRRBEEHAE

recognised in the consolidated balance sheet is as follows: ZRBENT:
Group
EE
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
At beginning of year REH) 8,676 3,699
Total expense 7 X 4858 634 5,787
Contributions paid B R (222) (873)
Exchange adjustments b H 3% 3 63
At end of year RER 9,091 8,676
The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows: FiRAz EEBERBNOT:
Group
AEH
2005 2004
% %
Discount rate = 4.00 3.25
Expected rate of future salary increases RORH BN 2 T8 HA 38 on bk = 2.00-3.00 2.00-3.00

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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20. Share capital 20. B

Authorised shares of HK$0.1 each Note No. of shares HK$°000
ZESBREBEIBTZRA s RO EE BT T
At 31st March 2004 and 2005 RZETEMFR_ZTTHF
—A=+—8H 8,000,000,000 800,000
Issued and fully paid shares of HK$0.1 each No. of shares HK$°000
ERTRABZEREECIELZRSG RO EE BT T
At 1st April 2003 R-ZEZE=FWA—H 1,266,679,172 126,668
Issue of shares upon exercise of RATHEBERE M BT 2 RHD
share options 26,385,000 2,638
At 31st March 2004 and 1st April 2004 RZTEZEMF=A=+—H
FZZ2ZWHFENWA—AH 1,293,064,172 129,306
Issue of shares upon exercise of BITEEREmMET RN
share options (@) 30,424,187 3,043
At 31st March 2005 R-ZEZEHEF=A=+—H 1,323,488,359 132,349

BHERERERAD 1 3 9
—22N ) —FBEEEH
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20. Share capital (continued)

Notes:

(@) Issue of shares upon exercise of share options

During the year, a total of 30,424,187 shares were issued to certain directors,
staff members and the Ex-director of the Company pursuant to the exercise
of share options under the 1997 Share Option Scheme, 2002 Share Option
Scheme and the Service Agreement respectively. The proceeds from exercise
of share options during the year amounted to HK$42,065,000, of which an
amount of HK$39,022,000 was share premium and was taken to the share
premium account.

20. B )
B & -
@ IRITEBREMETZRG

RER ARAT D BIRE - LN+ FBREST
B T _FERBEAEIRENEEET 2R
75 17 55 1 17 {55 2 Bl AR 4 35 17 2£30,424,187 R iR
NFETES EERNEF - ZZATERER
T ZRM M E42,065,0008 L HAF
39,022,000/ 7T A& 17 4 8 - 37 B AR m B
RZAe

(o) Share options (o) FEARHE

The movements in the number of share options granted, exercised and lapsed REN RIBE-—NANEFHERESS — T
pursuant to the 1997 Share Option Scheme, the 2002 Share Option Scheme FEREEIRBRBHRER L TERRMZE

and the Service Agreement during the year are as follows: MRIES B EBHMT:

Number of share options
BREHE

1997 2002 Service
Share Option Share Option Agreement with
Scheme (i) Scheme (ji) Ex-director (iii)
—hht&E —BERCF HAES

98 0 B A i) L (D) 2 B &5 5 54 (i)

As at 1st April 2004 RZZEZEWHFMNA—H 19,025,520 91,684,000 9,013,587
Add: Share options granted during R E AR L 2 B AR AR

the year - 3,877,663 -
Less: Share options exercised during R ERITR 2 BB

the year (11,202,000) (15,722,187) (3,500,000)
Less: Share options lapsed during R EFERRB B

the year - (8,366,998) -
As at 31 March 2005 R-ZZEZEHEF=A=+—H 7,823,520 71,472,478 5,513,587

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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20. Share capital (continued)

i)

1997 Share Option Scheme

Details of the share options which were granted to the eligible

employees under the 1997 Share Option Scheme and remained

outstanding as at 31st March 2005 are as follows:

20. BZA
(i) —hhtFERETE
RER RRARBRE - NN+ FHERER
ARTEEREE MR_ZTHRF=A
ST —HRRITEZBREFBNT:

Number of Share Options
BREHE
Granted Exercised "Lapsed

Subscription Beginning of during during during End of

Date of grant price per share Exercisable period the year the year the year the year the year

BiAH BRRGABE (igid £ REARE REREAE RERER 33

(HK$)
(%)

9th September 1997 2.01 9th September 1997 to 2,780,000 - (2,500,000) - 280,000
—ANtENANE 8th September 2007
“AMEEAANBE
—Z2THEAANR

9th September 1997 1.90 9th September 1998 to 2,166,000 - (1,552,000) - 614,000
—ANtENANE 8th September 2007
“AMNERANAE
—ZZHFAANR

4th June 2001 0.68 4th June 2008 to 288,235 - (150,000) - 138,235
ZE2T-FRANA 3rd June 2011
—ZZ=FRAMAE
—Z2-—%RA=H

24th April 2002 0.80 24th April 2003 to 13,791,285 - (7,000,000) - 6,791,285
2R _FNAZTEA 23rd Apri 2012
ZZFMA-tmAZE
T-“FNA-+=A

19,025,520 - (11,202,000) - 7,823,520

#  There is no share option cancelled during the year. tOFRIEERER

SERBRERAT
L3

BN CEBRRFS
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. B @
(i) 2002 Share Option Scheme (i) —BE-_FERETS
Details of the share options which were granted to the eligible RER RNRABIRB-_TZ _FHERE
Participants under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and remained B TEEARGL2EE MR _ZZAF
outstanding as at 31st March 2005 are as follows: A=+ —HBRERITEZEREFSE
T
Number of Share Options
BREHE
Granted Exercised "Lapsed
Subscription Beginning of during during during End of
Date of grant price per share Exercisable period the year the year the year the year the year
BRitiAH SRRAABE TES £ REARE RERETRE REAKY FE
(HK$)
(B)
16th December 2002 0.76 16th December 2003 to 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - -
i e I RN = 15th December 2012
ZZE=F+ZA+5rHE
“Z-—F+ZA+HHA
6th January 2003 0.77 6th January 2005 to 500,000 - - - 500,000
—ZZ=F-AXH 5th January 2013
—ZZRE-ARAE
—Z2-=%-A1A
7th March 2003 091 note (1) 4,000,000 - (1,333334)  (2,666,666) -
“EE=F=A+H M)
1st September 2003 1.81 note (2) 400,000 - (133,334) - 266,666
—EZ=FAA-H [0
2nd October 2003 1.88 note (3) 1,000,000 - (333,334) - 666,666
“RE=f+ACH MEE)
30th October 2003 1.68 note (4) 77,198,000 - (11,586,189 (5,272,555) 60,339,260
EE=F+A=TH %)
4th December 2003 1.90 note (5) 5,000,000 - (1,000,000) - 4,000,000
—TT=F+-AMmA ft &£ (6)
2nd January 2004 2.25 2nd January 2005 to 500,000 - - - 500,000
“TENF-A=A 1st January 2014
“ZRRF-ACHE
—Z-MFE-A-H
20th January 2004 2.80 note (6) 200,000 - - - 200,000
—EENE-A=H (i)
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. B @

(i) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) (i) —EE_FERETE @
Number of Share Options
BREHE
Granted Exercised "Lapsed
Subscription Beginning of during during during End of
Date of grant price per share Exercisable period the year the year the year the year the year
Bt A8 EREAIBE fTES £ REARE REREAE RERER 33
(HK$)
(%)
1st March 2004 2.85 note (7) 550,000 - - - 550,000
“ZIME=A-H M)
2nd March 2004 2.78 2nd March 2004 to 336,000 - (336,000) - -
“ZIME=AZA 1st March 2014
—ZEMNE=RA-RE
—Z-ME=A-H
3rd March 2004 2.78 note (8) 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
“ZIME=A=H MEEe)
29th June 2004 3.00 29th June 2005 to - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
ZERIMERAZTAA 28th June 2014

“EERERAZTNAAE
—E-mERAZTNR

2nd August 2004 3.12 note (9) - 488,888 - - 488,888
“ZTMENAZH M)
30th November 2004 3.90 note (10) - 300,000 - - 300,000
—TTMFT-A=tA fitE(10)
1st December 2004 3.8 note (11) - 1,294,332 - - 1,294,332
ZZTMETZA-H M)
3rd December 2004 415 note (12) - 427,777 - (427,777) -
ZZTME+-A=H M2)
22nd December 2004 415 note (13) - 366,666 - - 366,666
ZZTNF+ZR=+Z=H MEE(13)

91,684,000 3,877,663  (15,722,187) (8,366,998) 71,472,478

#  There is no share option cancelled during the year. f RN EERERTE
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Notes to the Accounts continuea)
8% B MIRE

20. Share Capital (continued)

(i) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Notes:

U]

Among these 4,000,000 share options, 1,333,334 are exercisable from
5th March 2004 and 2,666,666 are subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employees. All these share options
shall be exercised by the employees not later than 6th March 2013.

Among these 400,000 share options, 133,334 are exercisable from 1st
September 2004 and 266,666 are subject to certain performance targets
that must be achieved by the employee. All these share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 31st August 2013.

Among these 1,000,000 share options, 333,334 are exercisable from
2nd October 2004 and 666,666 are subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share options
shall be exercised by the employee not later than 1st October 2013.

Among these 77,198,000 share options, 51,307,227* are exercisable
from 30th October 2004 and 25,890,773 are subject to certain
performance targets that must be achieved by the employees. All these
share options shall be exercised by the employees not later than 29th
October 2013.

Among these 5,000,000 share options, 3,000,000 are exercisable from
1st December 2004 and 2,000,000 are subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share options
shall be exercised by the employee not later than 3rd December 2013.

Among these 200,000 share options, 66,666 are exercisable from 20th
January 2007 and 133,334 are subject to certain performance targets
that must be achieved by the employee. All these share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 19th January 2014.

Among these 550,000 share options, 183,333 shall be exercisable from
14th January 2007 and 366,667 are subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share options
shall be exercised by the employee not later than 28th February 2014.

Sa Sa International Ho\dlngs Limited

Annual Rep

Dort 2

20. B @0
—EE_EERETE @
o

(i)

=

WA It % 74 804,000,0000% &9 B B fE o

51,333,334k A - T F= A A H LA
PATT i 552,666,6660% (& 8 /BB % T
REEETREERITE A BREY
BATER=T—=F=RA/HA17E-

Atk % A E 400,000 & B AR 4 -
ﬁ133334HxEE777E¢jLﬂ Hen
LATT (5 - 55 266,6660% & B M /A EEIE T &
RIEEA A ERITE-FTEBRENE
TER-_ZE—Z=ZFGNA=+—H1TE-

I % A 01,000,000 B BB R HEH A
333,334 —ZEEWE+ A = HA A
111E - 55666,666/% {8 & M /EEEE T RH
EREAFEERTE-FTAEBRELET
ER-_ZT—=F+H—B17f-

IS A E77,198,0000 M E R EF - B
51,307,227 IR —ZTZEMWF T+ A=1THE
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FRBIEESFEERITE-FTEBRE
WEARNER-_T—=F+A=+hnA
o

WA It % A& 205,000,0000% &9 B B #E o
453,000,000 A —EZEME+ = —H
AE A LAST £ 5 2,000,0000% 18 B 24 A E 2|

ETRBIEEIREERITE-MEER
BNATNER=-_T—=F+=A=HB1T
fEo

k% A £200,000 8 B B A4 H -
H66,666RH—TE+LF—A =T HEA
LAfT{# - 5133,334k B B W BERBE T &
RIEEA A ERTE-FTEBRENE
NER-_ZT—WOFE—-A+NLBAE

Atk % A8 550,000 % B B A 4 -
H18333BRB T+ F AT HER
AJ AT - B366,6670% B B MAZDET
RAEESHEERITE-TEBREY
BATNER-_T—NMFE-A=-+/\BITfE-



20. Share Capital (continued)

(i) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

®

(10)

an

(12

(13)

Among these 1,000,000 share options, 333,333 shall be exercisable
from 5th July 2007 and 666,667 are subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share options
shall be exercised by the employee not later than 2nd March 2014.

Among these 488,888 share options, 183,333 shall be exercisable from
28th July 2007 and 305,555 are subject to certain performance targets
that must be achieved by the employee. All these share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 1st August 2014.

Among these 300,000 share options, 100,000 shall be exercisable from
25th October 2007 and 200,000 are subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share options
shall be exercised by the employee not later than 29th November 2014.

Among these 1,294,332 share options, 1,019,333 shall be exercisable
from 2nd December 2004 and 274,999 are subject to certain
performance targets that must be achieved by the employees. All these
share options shall be exercised by the employees not later than 30th
November 2014.

Among these 427,777 share options, 183,333 shall be exercisable from
3rd December 2007 and 244,444 are subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share options
shall be exercised by the employee not later than 2nd December 2014.

Among these 366,666 share options, 183,333 shall be exercisable from
22nd December 2007 and 183,333 are subject to certain performance
targets that must be achieved by the employee. All these share options
shall be exercised by the employee not later than 21st December 2014.

There are different exercisable periods for these share options and the
first date shown in this paragraph is the earliest exercisable date.

20. &7 )

(i) —EE_FERETE @

8)

(11)

(12)

(13)

7t % A 201,000,0000% &) fE Bt b - B
333,33BWH=-FZ+F AR A LAMU
111F - 5666,667 1 8 MAERETRR
BEAREERTE-FTEBRENET
ER-T-—mF=A-AfE-

Ak % A8 488,888 KB A -
F18333BRBE—TE+F+ A=+ /\H
R ALATT{E - 53.305,5550% & B B EEIE
FREEIEA A ERITEFTEBERE
VATER-_T—NEN\R—ATE-

Atk % A £300,000 B B A -
100,000 =TT +F+A=1+THAH
AR AT DAFT{ + 55200,000/% 1& 8 B 5| %
FREEIEA A EBRITEFTEBERE
PENER-_Z—NF+—A=+NAT
o

WAt % A 801,294, 3320% KO BE AR A -
1,019,333 RB-_FETMF+=-A=H
ABAT DATTIE - $5274,9000% 18 B W BB %
FREEIEA A EBRITEFTEBERE
NEATNER-_ZT—HWNF+—A=1TH
fEo

NS AE427, 77T BERES -
F18333BRE—TE+FE T _HA=H
A ATT(E » 5244, 44408 (R B /A Z BIE T
REEETREERITE A BREY
BATNER-_ZT—WNFE+-_A=-BTfE

Ak % A #366,666 8 # B RS -
F18333BRE—TE+F+ A=+ =
H A AT - 183,333k 8 B % /HEF|
ETRBIEEAREERITE-FMEER
EYETNER-_T—NF+_A=+—8H
11fE-

WHE R ER TR ZTRAR - MARE
2 A AZRREZITEAH-
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Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B B EE

20. Share capital (continued) 20. B )
(i) Share Options under the Ex-director’s Service Agreement (i) IESREHE 2 BRE
Number of Share Options
BREZA
Granted Exercised "Lapsed
Subscription Beginning of during during during End of
Date of grant price per share Exercisable period the year the year the year the year the year
Bt A8 EREAIBE fTES &4 RERBE REANEGE RERXN 34
(HK$)
(%)
14th September 1999 HK$0.928 14th September 1999 9,013,587 - (3,500,000) - 5,513,587
to 9th May 2002 to 2nd February 2007
“AANFENA+TRAZE “AMNFNATEAZE
—ZZ_FRANA “ETLE5-ACH
#  There is no share option cancelled during the year. f RN EEREREN

1 46 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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21. Reserves

(a) Group

21. f#1&

(a) A&EH
(Accumulated
Capital Exchange losses)/
redemption fluctuation retained
Share reserve reserve earnings
premium EXER HNERE (RitER)/ Total
R4 EE & k1 RERR @t
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BETRT BETR BETRT BETR BET R
At 1st April 2003 —TT=FMWA—H 665,787 11,783 (24,208) (19,754) 633,608
Profit for the year KERRT - - - 151,075 151,075
Exercise of share options IR ERE 25,926 - - - 25,926
Exchange differences BRESE - - (1,190) - (1,190)
2002/2003 Final dividend paid —ET-/-FT=FF
BIRAHR S - - - (50,675) (50,675)
2008/2004 Interim dividend paid ~—EZ= /—ZENFE
BRTHERE (25,644) - - - (25,644)
2003/2004 Special dividend paid  —FT=/-—ZTNFE
BIRERIR S (12,822) - - - (12,822)
At 31st March 2004 RZZEEMF=A=1+—H 653,247 11,783 (25,398) 80,646 720,278
Representing: BRI
Reserves f#E 603,237
Proposed dividends BORMR 2 117,041
At 31st March 2004 RZZEMF=/A=+—H 720,278
BB EBRERERD A

—EEN/ —EREEER
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Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B B EE

21. Reserves (continued) 21. &% @
(a) Group (continued) (a) REBE @)

Capital Exchange
redemption fluctuation

Share reserve reserve Retained
premium BARER HERD earnings Total
BB RE e ikt RERA @

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BB T BETT BET T BET T

At 1st April 2004 —“ZZRENA—A 653,247 11,783 (25,398) 80,646 720,278
Profit for the year AEE T - - - 216,607 216,607
Exercise of share options TR EE R AE (F13E20(8))

(note 20(a)) 39,022 - - - 39,022
Exchange differences EHREE - - (@417) - @17)
2003/2004 Final and Special —ETZ /-TTMEE

dividends paid BIRRERERIRE - - - (117,408) (117,408)
2004/2005 Interim dividend paid ~ —ZT BN,/ -TTHEE

EHGETE) - - - (39,586) (39,586)
2004/2005 Special dividend paid  —ZEEM/ -~ ZEREE

BIRRERIR & - - - (39,586) (39,586)
At 31st March 2005 R-ZEEHRFE=A=1+—-H 692,269 11,783 (25,815) 100,673 778,910
Representing: AT
Reserves i 633,193
Proposed dividends BORMR 2 145,717
At 31st March 2005 R-EERF=A=1—H 778,910

1 48 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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21. Reserves (continued) 21. &E @

(b) Company (b) &2AF
Capital
redemption
Share reserve Accumulated

premium EXERE losses Total
B 13 % B & RitE# @zt
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BET T BYETT BYETT BET T

At 1st April 2003 R-ZEZT=FMA—H 918,276 11,783 (65,080) 864,979
Loss for the year ~EEBE - - (237,482) (237,482)
Exercise of share options 1710 R P 25,926 - - 25,926
2002/2003 Final dividend paid TEE- /T T-FE

Bk R H AR 8, - - (50,675) (50,675)
2003/2004 Interim dividend paid —EEZ /T TNEE

BIRF HRE (25,644) - - (25,644)
2003/2004 Special dividend paid = /TTNFE

IR RIR A (12,822) - - (12,822)
Transfer (note ¢) B (o) (252,489) - 252,489 -
At 31st March 2004 R_ZEZNF=A=+—H 653,247 11,783 (100,748) 564,282
Representing: AT
Reserves G 447,241
Proposed dividends R B 117,041
At 31st March 2004 R_ZEZNF=A=+—H 564,282

23
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Notes to the Accounts continued)

BR B M 5E

21. Reserves (continued)

(b) Company (continued)

21. f®EE w
(b) A&27 @

(Accumulated
Capital losses)/
redemption retained
Share reserve earnings
premium EXER (RFER) Total
17 %18 e R EF @t
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BET R BETR BETT BET R
At 1st April 2004 RZZEEWEFEWMA—H 653,247 11,783 (100,748) 564,282
Profit for the year REEHEF - - 353,583 353,583
Exercise of share options (note 20(a)) 17 & B8 B% 4 (P 5£20(a)) 39,022 - - 39,022
2003/2004 Final and Special = /TTNFE
dividends paid BEIRARE R R 8 - - (117,408) (117,408)
2004/2005 Interim dividend paid TN/ —ETRFE
BIRF EHRE - - (39,586) (39,586)
2004/2005 Special dividend paid —ZEN/—ETHEE
Bk R R E - - (39,586) (39,586)
At 31st March 2005 R-EERF=A=1+—H 692,269 11,783 56,255 760,307
Representing: AT
Reserves G 614,590
Proposed dividends R B 145,717
At 31st March 2005 R-BERF=A=1+—H 760,307
(c) Share premium account (c) RHBRER

In previous year, an amount of HK$252,489,000, representing capital

surplus arising from the Group reorganisation in preparation for the

listing of the Company in 1997, was applied to eliminate part of the

accumulated losses.

(d) The Company had a distributable reserve of approximately
HK$748,524,000 (2004: HK$552,499,000) at 31st March 2005.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005

(d)

ATFEE ASERARAR-—ANLEE LD
METzEEEE MELXZERARKRA
252,489,000/ 7T » I 2 51| A IR 13 )% (B B -
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ARRAR—_ZETRF=ZA=+—HA%
K {6 45 49 748,524,000/8 7T (= T TPy 4
552,499,000/ 7T ) °




22. Consolidated cash flow statement

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from operations

22 REHERER

BRBAE A MRS X AEL 2R HR

Group
E
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Profit before taxation B 5 B4 A 260,167 185,162
Depreciation of property, plant and mE MR RREBTE
equipment 39,502 32,907
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEME KRR
equipment BB = T (102) 61)
Write-off of property, plant and equipment Y2 M 2R R R E MR 925 1,468
Interest income B A (12,357) (12,353)
Finance costs MEER - 2
Surplus on revaluation of an investment HEWME - HETHME
property, leasehold land and buildings EFrEHAR (9,642) (200)
Operating profit before working capital KEEoEER 2
changes i 278,493 206,925
Increase in inventories FEIEM (101,532) (46,272)
Increase in trade receivables, other R ST R R~ L At W R T
receivables, deposits and prepayments e RIENKRIBZ N (18,730) (26,089)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payable, bills FETBR TR 4R E AT
payable, other payables and accrued HENEFER
charges zm,/ Crd) 63,915 (4,395)
Increase in receipts in advance 78 U FR T8 18 A0 17,160 9,411
Increase in retirement benefit obligations R A N 481 5,114
Cash generated from operations KEXBEE 2R 239,787 144,694

SHEBERERA
—BEN/ —BSEFFH
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Notes to the Accounts continued)
BR B B EE

23. Commitments
(@) Capital commitments in respect of acquisition of property, plant

and equipment:

23. EIE

(@) BEMX HERRKBZEREE:

Group
&
2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T ok
Contracted but not provided for BEELBERELEE 11,783 6,714

(b) Commitments under operating leases
As at 31st March 2005, the Group had total future aggregate

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

(b) REHEAERE

RZZEZERF=R=+—H A5ERE
PHRE 2 EEHEMARRK A 2

as follows: REBE N REELT

Group

REH
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T R T

Land and buildings T RAEF

Within one year —F R 193,042 131,196
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_FEERTF (BIEEEMTF) 276,389 139,972
After the fifth year hF & 1,000 -
470,431 271,168

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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23. Commitments (continued)

(c)

(d)

Foreign currency contracts

In connection with the Group’s requirements for purchases, the
Group and the Company entered into agreements for forward
purchases of foreign currencies. As at 31st March 2005, the total
outstanding foreign exchange contracts with banks amounted to
HK$137,136,000 for the Group and the Company (2004: the Group
of HK$65,937,000 and the Company of HK$45,835,000). Pursuant
to which, the Group and the Company have, subject to certain
conditions, committed to purchase euro13,574,000 at an average
exchange rate to U.S. dollars of 1.2953 in the coming year. The
exchange rate for one euro to U.S. dollars at 31st March 2005 was
1.2954. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group and the
Company entered into additional agreements for spot and, subject
to certain conditions, forward purchases of euro 13,104,000 at an
average exchange rate to U.S. dollars of 1.2748 (approximately
HK$130,292,000).

As at 31st March 2005, the Group has committed to contribute an
additional amount of HK$19,230,000 (2004: Nil) as registered capital
to a subsidiary, Sa Sa Cosmetic (China) Company Limited,

incorporated in the People’s Republic of China.

24. Ultimate holding company

The directors regard Sunrise Height Incorporated, a company

incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate holding

company.

23. AIE @)

(c)

(d)

S H

HRAEEEEME AEERART
EE THEERAINEAN -R=_22A
F=ZA=+—HB AEBKARRRIRT
BEMARTEZIEANBHREA
137,136,000 7 (ZZEZEMF : A& EH A
65,937,000/ 7t & AN A 7] £ 45,835,000/
TT) BRBZREFAK REEMRADA B
AR RE AFERREUAFHETE
BX 7T [ 2 1.20530% B 13,574,000 7T ° 7
TETRF=A=+—HB ETL—ET
MERS1.2064 - NEERBREZBR K
EERAARZFEIZREAH X
LR RME REBHEH UTHETH
BX 7T [E % 1.27480 B 13,104,0008% 7T (49
130,292,000 7T.) °

R-ZEERFE=A=+—HB KNEBAH
28 5h i & 19,230,000 7T (Z T T M4 :
&) R ERRREAREMBERLZ
FRR CGFHeER (RE) BRAR) -

24, RREER AT
% £ 72 A Sunrise Height Incorporated (7 5 & 5&
ZHEESFMKIZ AR BREERAT

FHEBERERDT
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Notes to the Accounts continuea)

BR B M 5E

25. Principal subsidiaries

25.

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31st March 2005:

TEHE AT
DTRR-BEAF=A=+—AEEWEA
AEE:

Principal activities
and place of
operation (if different
from place of
incorporation)

Particulars
of issued share
capital/paid up

share capital (unless

TEXBR otherwise stated) Indirect
Place of EE BRITRE,/ interest held
Name incorporation (3 B2 5 i R R BESES
=L A 118 it B WHTRE) (BEHBERN) 2R
Alibaster Management  British Virgin Islands Trading and retailing Ordinary 100%
Limited REREZES of cosmetic and US$6,880,000
skin care products in Taiwan TER
REEBEERTE(ER 6,880,000% 1T
R E @
Base Sun Investment Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
Limited EiE HEWE Deferred HK$2
BRIRERRAA TR 1007 T
BTk 2% T
Cyber Colors Limited British Virgin Islands Holding of trademarks Ordinary US$1 100%
REREZES in Hong Kong 2 SE
REBHEER
Docile Company British Virgin Islands Holding of trademarks Ordinary US$2 100%
Limited RBREAHS in Hong Kong L@mBoET
REBFAER
Gig Limited Samoa Holding of trademarks Ordinary US$1 100%
fEE R in Hong Kong TREBRAET
REBHEER
Hong Kong Sa Sa Malaysia Trading and retailing Ordinary 100%
(M) Sdn. Bhd. BRAR of cosmetic and RM20,000,000
skin care products Rl
BERTELERREER 20,000,0005 #

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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25. Principal subsidiaries (continued) 25. T EM B A T

Principal activities
and place of Particulars
operation (if different of issued share
from place of capital/paid up
incorporation) share capital (unless
TEEER otherwise stated) Indirect
Place of i BRITEAR/ interest held
Name incorporation (0 82 3 fif BREBRE MERE
=g = fif it B HERE) (BERBERIM) 2R
Lea Limited Samoa Holding of trademarks Ordinary US$1 100%
fEHE TR in Hong Kong TREBRAET
REBRAEE
Matford Trading Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
Limited B BEME Deferred HK$6
EXRESERAT i@ AR 1007 T
EIERR 67 T
Sa Sa Beauty Plus Hong Kong Provision of beauty Ordinary HK$2 100%
(Light Therapy) B8 services TRER2E T
Company Limited REEARS
Sa Sa Cosmetic Hong Kong Trading and retailing Ordinary HK$100 100%
Company Limited e of cosmetic and Deferred HK$2
B RB R AT skin care products EEAR1005E T
EERTELERRESE®R EER2E T
Sa Sa Cosmetic Co. Singapore Trading and retailing Ordinary 100%
(S) Pte Limited (i) EADIIP'A of cosmetic and $$19,500,000
skin care products & 38 1% 19,500,000
EERTEEMRESR ¥ T
Sa Sa dot Com Hong Kong E-commerce Ordinary 100%
Limited B BEEE HK$1,000,000
TER

1,000,000 7T
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Notes to the Accounts continued)

BR B M 5E

25. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

25.

FEHEBE QT @

Principal activities
and place of
operation (if different
from place of

Particulars
of issued share
capital/paid up

incorporation) share capital (unless
TEEER otherwise stated) Indirect
Place of 50401 BRITRE/ interest held
Name incorporation (g B2 & i R R BERES
=L A 118 it B WHTE) (BEHBERN) 2R
Sa Sa Investment Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
Limited s RAEME Deferred HK$2
DHREFRRA E®R100E T
EERR2E T
Sa Sa Property Limited ~ Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
SIHERRAR N HEME L mR100%8 T
Sa Sa Cosmetic People’s Republic Trading and retailing HK$30,770,000 100%
(China) Company of China of cosmetic and 30,770,000/% 7T
Limited () and (i hE AR skin care products
SHF ¥t (R E) BEERTE R NERER
BBR 2 B ()R (i)
Suisse Programme Gibraltar Holding of trademarks Ordinary 100%
Limited B &R in Hong Kong Gibraltar £100
REBFAER 3 k100
B &R
Vance Trading Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$400,100 100%
RRESGERRAF BE HEME Deferred
HK$1,600,000
38 AR 400,100 T
i 3E AR 1,600,000 7T
Lisbeth Enterprises Hong Kong Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
Limited (i) B health club services HK$120,000
REEE RSP LR 38 1% 120,000 7T

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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25. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

25. T EMHB AT @

Principal activities
and place of
operation (if different
from place of

Particulars
of issued share
capital/paid up

incorporation) share capital (unless

TEEBR otherwise stated) Indirect

Place of i BRITEAR/ interest held

Name incorporation (g B2 & i R R BERES

=g = fif it B HERE) (BERBERIM) 2R

Phillip Wain International ~ Singapore Provision of beauty and health Ordinary 100%
(Singapore) Pte EADIIEA club services $$100,000
Limited (i) REZAREEFRORS R ilhe
100,000%7 AN 3 7T

Phillip Wain (M) Malaysia Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
Sdn. Bhd. (i) SRAEDR health club services RM300,000
REUEEDREZEHORS 37 2 300,000 &

Phillip Wain (Thailand)  Thailand Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
Limited (i) RE health club services Baht1,960,000

REEE RSP LR

8.5% Preferred
Baht160,000
5% Preferred

Baht1,880,000

gl
1,960,000% &
8.5%fE % iz
160,000%% &k
5%18 5 Ik
1,880,000 £k

FEBRZRER

BN CEBRRFS

A7
3R
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Notes to the Accounts continuea)
8% B MIRE

25. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Notes:

()  These subsidiaries are not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. The
aggregate turnover and total assets of subsidiaries not audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers represent approximately 10% and 14% of the
Group’s aggregate turnover and total assets respectively.

(i) SaSaCosmetic (China) Company Limited is a wholly foreign owned enterprise
for an operating period of 30 years up to 5th February 2035. As at 31st
March 2005, its paid up registered capital is HK$30,770,000.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

26. Approval of Accounts
The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 29th June
2005.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2004 / 2005
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26.

FEHBE QT @w
B 5
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() YFHBERKESAMBBAEZZHME D
Al FW AR EFAGEE R EBAMERZ
MBRARZEXBERBEESNEAER
EELEANBEE10%R14% °

(i) FHe¥ER(RER) ARABDARINEBELE:
ReMA=—+FE_ZT=AF_AAH KR=F
THE=ZA=+—RA HEHEMEARE
30,770,000/ T °

BREEF2ER LIDNEEXEBAFE X
BABRAEEETREEFEZMBAR 7
FIEMIHB AR EHBSRRERR
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Notice of Annual General Meeting
BRRBFARGRS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting of Sa Sa
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) will be held at Chater Room |,
Function Room Level (B1), The Ritz-Carlton, 3 Connaught Road, Central,
Hong Kong on Thursday, 25th August 2005 at 11:00 a.m. for the following

purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited consolidated financial statements
and the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended 31st
March 2005.

2. To consider and declare a final dividend and a special dividend for the
year ended 31st March 2005.

3. To re-elect the retiring directors and to authorise the board of directors

(the “Board”) to fix the remuneration of the directors (the “Directors”).
4. Tore-appoint auditors and to authorise the Board to fix their remuneration.

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without

amendments, the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions of the Company:
ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS
5. “THAT:

(A) subject to paragraph 5(C) below, the exercise by the Directors during
the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the
Company to allot, issue and deal with unissued shares in the capital
of the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and options
(including warrants, bonds and debentures convertible into shares
of the Company) which might require the exercise of such powers

be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

(B) the approval in paragraph 5(A) above shall authorise the Directors
during the Relevant Period to make or grant offers, agreements and
options (including warrants, bonds and debentures convertible into
shares of the Company) which would or might require the exercise

of such powers after the end of the Relevant Period;
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the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed
conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted (whether pursuant to
an option or otherwise) by the Directors pursuant to the approval in
paragraph 5(A) and (B), otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue
(as hereinafter defined); (ii) an issue of shares under any options
granted under the share option schemes adopted by the Company;
(i) an issue of shares upon the exercise of subscription rights
attached to the warrants which might be issued by the Company;
(iv) an issue of shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend pursuant
to any scrip dividend scheme or similar arrangement in accordance
with the articles of association of the Company; and (v) any
adjustment, after the date of grant or issue of any options, rights to
subscribe or other securities referred to in (i) and (iii) above, in the
price at which shares in the Company shall be subscribed, and/or
in the number of shares in the Company which shall be subscribed,
on exercise of relevant rights under such options, warrants or other
securities, such adjustment being made in accordance with, or as
contemplated by, the terms of such options, rights to subscribe or
other securities, shall not exceed 20 per cent. of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the

time of passing this resolution; and

for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the time of the passing of

this resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

() the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the

Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the memorandum and
articles of association of the Company or any applicable laws

of Cayman Islands to be held; and

(iiy the revocation or variation of the authority given under this
resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the

Company in general meeting.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed by
the Directors to holders of shares on the register of members on a
fixed record date in proportion to their then holdings of such shares
(subject to such exclusions or other arrangements as the Directors
may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements
or having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of
any relevant jurisdiction, or the requirements of any recognised

regulatory body or any stock exchange).”

6. “THAT:

A)

subject to paragraph 6(C) below, the exercise by the Directors during
the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all powers of the
Company to purchase issued shares in the capital of the Company
on the Stock Exchange or any other stock exchange on which the
shares of the Company may be listed and recognised by the
Securities and Futures Commission and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) for this purpose, and
that the exercise by the Directors of all powers of the Company to
purchase such securities are subject to and in accordance with all
applicable laws and/or requirement of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange or any other stock exchange
from time to time, be and is hereby, generally and unconditionally

approved;

the approval in paragraph 6(A) shall be in addition to any other
authorisation given to the Directors and shall authorise the Directors
on behalf of the Company during the Relevant Period to procure
the Company to purchase its shares at a price determined by the

Directors;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the Company
purchased or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be purchased
by the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph 6(A) during
the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate
nominal amount of the issued share capital of the Company as at

the time of passing this resolution; and
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(D) for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the time of the passing of

this resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

() the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the

Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the memorandum and
articles of association of the Company or any applicable laws

of Cayman Islands to be held; and

(iiiy the revocation or variation of the authority given under this
resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the

Company in general meeting.”

7. “THAT conditional upon the passing of the ordinary resolutions numbered
5 and 6 in the notice convening this meeting, the aggregate nominal
amount of the shares in the capital of the Company which are purchased
by the Company pursuant to and in accordance with the said resolution
numbered 6 shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company that may be allotted or agreed conditionally
or unconditionally to be allotted by the Directors pursuant to and in
accordance with the resolution numbered 5 set out in this notice of

meeting.”

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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SPECIAL RESOLUTION BFRIABR

ERFEHER - ZEXMIEEB (BRBEAE
HAERD) THDRBR RA AR RIRESR

8. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without 8.
amendments, the following resolution as special resolution of the
Company:

“THAT the existing articles of association of the Company be and are [ENeE IR 2B =R AR D LA B ET :

hereby amended in the following manner:

(A) By deleting Article 99 and replacing it with the following: (A HER =32 40 Bl S59016 - I DA T STEUAR :
“The Board shall have power from time to time and at any time to [E =2 A7 TR AT AR EE FE
appoint any person as a Director either to fill a casual vacancy or as ATEHES NERMBRNEETRIIERAES
an addition to the Board. All Directors appointed to fill a casual GIHREE ST -MBRIES T LR R
vacancy or as an addition to the Board should be subject to election NERSERESSMILESTC ES R
by shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment, REFBZ TERRAS FEREH#ER
provided that any Director who so retires shall not be taken into RES HRUMER EAESHER
account in determining the number of Directors who are to retire at EREBEZSRMABIEI16EREEERBEA
such meeting by rotation pursuant to Article 116.” BLWESRZEEAHA-]

(B) By deleting Article 116 and replacing it with the following: B) MR =240 BIE 116445 LA T SCH K :
“At each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors (including (REBERFRBFA® L =H2—&EF
the Managing Director or Joint Managing Director) for the time being, EF(DRESHLKBEIBEESAK
or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number 12) sk iWE A B IE= = B8 Bl
nearest to, but not less than, one-third, shall retire from office by BRENDR=02—MNES A AS
rotation, provided that every director, including those appointed for FER HERES (BEEEETEHN
a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at least EF)ARLSB=FHESE-R-ME
once every three years. The Directors to retire in every year shall be FRHERZESRELAEEREAHR
those who have been longest in office since their last election but as ReEE BEEZNUESHINAE E
between persons who became Directors on the same day those to BEOAIMBATASRZES (KRIEZ
retire shall (unless they otherwise agree between themselves) be EEESHMEENERNR) THER
determined by lot. A retiring Director shall retain office until the close ZEEMEE AN RS & RN E R e
of the meeting at which he retires, and shall be eligible for re-election G ERE B ET-]
thereat.”

By Order of the Board AEEEMm

Ho Sze Nga, Maggie NEHE

Company Secretary DR

Hong Kong, 13th July 2005 BB —_ETTERFELAT=H
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Notes:

Sa Sa Internation

Annual Report

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 22nd August 2005
to 25th August 2005, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares
of the Company will be effected. All transfers accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share and transfer office,
Abacus Share Registrars Limited at G/F, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre,
56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00 p.m.
on 19th August 2005.

Any member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at a meeting of the
Company shall be entitled to appoint another person (who must be an individual)
as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him. On a poll votes may be given either
personally or by proxy. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. A member
may appoint more than one proxy to attend in his stead.

The enclosed form of proxy and (if required by the Board) the power of attomey or
other authority (if any), under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of
such power or authority shall be deposited at the Company’s branch share and
transfer office, Abacus Share Registrars Limited at G/F, Bank of East Asia Harbour
View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than forty-eight
hours before the time appointed for holding the above meeting or adjoumed meeting
at which the person named in the enclosed form of proxy proposes to vote, or, in
the case of a poll taken subsequently to the date of the above meeting or adjourned
meeting, not less than forty-eight hours before the time appointed for the taking of
the poll, and in default the enclosed form of proxy shall not be treated as valid
provided always that the chairman of the meeting may at his discetion direct that
an instrument of proxy shall be deemed to have been duly deposited upon receipt
of telex or cable or facsimile confirmation from the appointor that the instrument of
proxy duly signed is in the course of transmission to the Company. Delivery of any
instrument appointing a proxy shall not preclude a member from attending and
voting in person at the meeting or poll concemed and, in such event, the instrument
appointing a proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.

Where there are joint registered holders of any share, any one of such persons
may vote at any meeting, either personally or by proxy, in respect of such share as
if he were solely entitled thereto; but if more than one of such joint holders be
present at any meeting personally or by proxy, that one of the said persons so
present being the most, or as the case may be, the more senior shall alone be
entitled to vote in respect of the relevant joint holding and, for this purpose, seniority
shall be determined by reference to the order in which the names of the joint
holders stand on the register in respect of the relevant joint holding.

The enclosed form of proxy must be signed by the appointor or of his attorney
authorised in writing or, if the appointor is a corporation, either under its seal or
under the hand of an officer, attorney or other person duly authorised to sign the
same.

al Holdings Limited

004 / 2005
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